
November 9, 2022 

AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING  
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

OF THE PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
TO BE HELD AT 2029 EAST AVENUE Q, PALMDALE 

OR VIA TELECONFERENCE 

FOR THE PUBLIC: VIA TELECONFERENCE ONLY 
DIAL-IN NUMBER: 571-748-4021  ATTENDEE PIN: 269-180-253# 
Submit Public Comments at: https://www.gomeet.com/269-180-253 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2022 

6:00 p.m.  
NOTES: To comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act, to participate in any Board meeting 
please contact Dawn Deans at 661-947-4111 x1003 at least 48 hours prior to a Board meeting to 
inform us of your needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible. 

Additionally, an interpreter will be made available to assist the public in making comments under 
Agenda Item No. 4 and any action items where public input is offered during the meeting if requested 
at least 48 hours before the meeting.  Please call Dawn Deans at 661-947-4111 x1003 with your 
request. (PWD Rules and Regulations Section 4.03.1 (c) )  

Adicionalmente, un intérprete estará disponible para ayudar al público a hacer comentarios bajo 
la sección No. 4 en la agenda y cualquier elemento de acción donde se ofrece comentarios al 
público durante la reunión, siempre y cuando se solicite con 48 horas de anticipación de la junta 
directiva. Por favor de llamar Dawn Deans al 661-947-4111 x1003 con su solicitud. (PWD reglas y 
reglamentos sección 4.03.1 (c) ) 

Agenda item materials, as well as materials related to agenda items submitted after distribution of 
the agenda packets, are available for public review at the District’s office located at 2029 East 
Avenue Q, Palmdale (Government Code Section 54957.5). Please call Dawn Deans at 661-947-4111 
x1003 for public review of materials. 

PUBLIC COMMENT GUIDELINES:  The prescribed time limit per speaker is three-minutes.  
Please refrain from public displays or outbursts such as unsolicited applause, comments, or 
cheering.  Any disruptive activities that substantially interfere with the ability of the District 
to carry out its meeting will not be permitted, and offenders will be requested to leave the 
meeting. (PWD Rules and Regulations, Appendix DD, Sec. IV.A.) 

Each item on the agenda shall be deemed to include any appropriate motion, resolution, or ordinance 
to take action on any item. 

1) Pledge of Allegiance/Moment of Silence.

2) Roll Call.

3) Adoption of Agenda.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT -2-   November 9, 2022 

4) Public comments for non-agenda items.

5) Presentations:

5.1) None at this time.

6) Action Items - Consent Calendar (The public shall have an opportunity to comment on
any action item on the Consent Calendar as the Consent Calendar is considered
collectively by the Board of Directors prior to action being taken.)

6.1) Approval of minutes of Regular Board Meeting held October 24, 2022.

6.2) Payment of bills for November 14, 2022.

7) Action Items - Action Calendar (The public shall have an opportunity to comment on any
action item as each item is considered by the Board of Directors prior to action being
taken.)

7.1) Consideration and possible action on approval of 2023 Budget. (Finance Manager
Hoffmeyer) 

7.2) Consideration and possible action on authorizing staff to enter into a contract with 
J. Vega Engineering, Inc. for construction of the water main replacement project 
in Avenue R and 12th Street East. ($119,230.00 Not-to-Exceed – Budgeted – 
W.O. No. 22-617 – Engineering Manager Rogers) 

7.3) Consideration and possible action on approval of Board of Directors Handbook 
and Reference Guide. (No Budget Impact – General Manager LaMoreaux/Ad Hoc 
Director Handbook/Reference Guide Committee-Director Wilson/Director 
Kellerman) 

7.4) Consideration and possible action on 2023 District membership in the California 
Foundation on the Environment and the Economy (CFEE). ($21,000.00 – 
Budgeted – Budget Item No. 1-02-5070-011 – General Manager LaMoreaux) 

7.5) Consideration and possible action on authorizing staff to enter into a contract with 
Paycor for a Human Resources/Payroll System. ($32,000.00 not-to-exceed – 
Budgeted 2023 – Finance Manager Hoffmeyer/Finance Committee) 

7.6) Consideration and possible action on authorization of the following conferences, 
seminars, and training sessions for Board and staff attendance within budget 
amounts previously approved in the 2022 Budget: 

a) None at this time.

8) Information Items:

8.1) Reports of Directors:

a) Standing Committees; Organization Appointments; Agency Liaisons:

1) Antelope Valley East Kern Water Agency (AVEK) – October 25
and November 8. (Director Dino/Director Mac Laren-Gomez, Alt.)



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT -3-   November 9, 2022 

2) Environmental Restoration Advisory Board (ERAB) – October 26.
(Director Wilson/Director Dino, Alt.)

3) Special Finance Committee – November 2. (Director Wilson,
Chair/President Dizmang)

b) General Meetings Reports of Directors.

8.2) Report of General Manager. 

a) Department Presentations:

1) Resource and Analytics Department. (Resource and Analytics
Director Thompson II)

2) Facilities Department. (Facilities Manager Bligh)

8.3) Report of General Counsel. 

9) Board members' requests for future agenda items.

10) Adjournment.

DENNIS D. LaMOREAUX, 
General Manager 

DDL/dd 



P A L M D A L E   W A T E R   D I S T R I C T 

B O A R D   M E M O R A N D U M 

DATE:   November 8, 2022  November 14, 2022  

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS  Board Meeting 

FROM: Dennis J. Hoffmeyer, Finance Manager/CFO 

VIA:  Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.1 – CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON 
APPROVAL OF 2023 BUDGET. (FINANCE MANAGER 
HOFFMEYER/FINANCE COMMITTEE)  

Recommendation: 

Staff and the Finance Committee recommend the Board approve the 2023 Budget. 

Alternative Options: 

The Board can choose to further discuss the 2023 Budget. 

Impact of Taking No Action: 

If the Board takes no action, the 2023 Budget will continue to be presented to the full Board for 
consideration and approval. 

Background: 

Attached is the 2023 Budget presented in summary form (page 1) as an overview for general 
discussion.   

 The revenue is based on selling 14,500 AF of water.  This is revised from the projections
out of the 2019 Water Rate Study.  This amount is based on the State’s 20% mandatory
water conservation.

 Operating revenue is preliminarily budgeted at $32,599,000, which is $851,400 higher
(2.68%) than the 2022 budgeted figure.

 Operating expense is preliminarily budgeted at $29,863,436, which is $2,330,457 higher
(8.47%) than the 2022 budgeted figure.

 Personnel expense accounts for $1,754,613 of the $2,330,457 increase.  The personnel
expense includes a 7.0% COLA, step and merit increases, and increased CalPERS and
healthcare expenses.  This also factors in the additional costs associated with added
positions approved on October 24, 2022 and potential changes to the Finance Department
staffing (unapproved).

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.1



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager -2-  November 8, 2022 
 

 
 Departmental operating expense accounts for $575,844 of the operating expense increase 

mostly related to water production. 
 

 The cash flow (page 3) has been adjusted to current assumptions for related revenue and 
expenses for the remainder of CY 2022.  Finance has allocated a $100,000 transfer in 
December to the Rate Stabilization Fund.  We are projecting year end cash for CY 2022 at 
$12,885,750. 
 

 The CY 2023 cash flow has assumptions based on revenues and operating expenses 
yielding net cash of $2,160,564.  This also includes assessments received of $10,000,000 
and potential capital improvement fees received of $550,000. 
 

 The line labeled Payments for the State Water Project has two components making up the 
$6,598,816.  The breakdown has the fixed capital costs from DWR of $4,599,371 and 
$1,999,445 (estimated) for the Table A transfer allotment from the Butte County 
Agreement. 
 

 Finance has initial capital project allocation of $1,755,716 for acquisition costs and 
$400,000 as plant expenditures.  The latter portion is part of the operating expense due to 
the expenditures being non-depreciable and not meeting the District’s capital asset policy 
requirements. 
 

 Shown at the bottom of the cash flow is the District’s Capital Funding which consists of 
approximately $5.95M in remaining bond proceeds (YE 2022). These funds will continue 
to be utilized for those projects that were identified at the time of issuance of the bonds.  
The District is slated to go out for an additional $13.0M in bond funds in CY2023 to finish 
the equipping of Well 36 and to start the Pure Water AV demonstration facility. 
 

 Projected YE 2023 operating cash has been adjusted from the projected actual identified in 
the 2019 Water Rate Study report to the amount of $12,886,500.  This is mainly due to 
increased operational costs and reduced water usage related to the mandatory drought 
restrictions.  Staff will continue to work on adhering to the plan established under the report 
and any additional funding received over and above this figure will go to reserve building. 
 

 Pages 4 and 5 is the Summary of Revenues and Expenditures for the 2023 Budget and 2022 
Projected. 
 

 Pages 6 through 9 contain the 2023 Budget – Funds Analysis for the 2023 Budget 
(Proposed), 2022 Estimated End of Year (Projected), 2022 Budget (as Approved), and 
2021 End of Year (Actual). 
 

 Pages 10 through 30 contain both the summary and detailed departmental budgets. 
 

 Pages 31 through 35 contain preliminary capital projects and plant expenditures.  Staff is 
still working on the final listing to match the potential funds available.  This will be revised 
in the final approved budget document. 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager -3- November 8, 2022 

Additional Information: 

Staff has completed a review of Resolution No. 19-15, item number 4.  In this item, there are six 
parameters that are part of the annual budget process.  If a “Yes” answer from District staff’s 
analysis for any four (4) parameters occurs, this would allow for the consideration of a reduced 
water rate adjustment, provided the reduced water rate adjustment continues to satisfy the same 
“Yes” parameters: 

Parameters: 

a. Do the District’s projected reserves at the end of the year meet or exceed the target reserve
level of $16.4M as stated in the 2019 Water Rate Plan for the end of year?
Projected 2022 – No
Proposed 2023 – No

b. Are projects funded at a level that is equal to the year’s depreciation while maintaining a
minimum reserve level of $10.0M as presented in the 2019 Water Rate Plan?
Projected 2022 – No
Proposed 2023 – No

c. Has an annual Rate Stabilization Fund contribution been made that is equal to or greater
than one percent (1%) of the prior year’s total revenue?
No – 1% would be $303,612 for 2022.

d. Is the projected Debt Coverage Ratio for the subject year and each of the remaining years
adequate to meet current and proposed bond covenants?
Yes – Our current bond covenants are at 1.1x, and we are presently at 2.09x as of September
30, 2022.

e. Has the District’s bond rating been re-evaluated to and maintained at AA or higher by
either Standard & Poor’s or Fitch rating agencies?
No – Currently we are still below the AA requirement.

f. Has the District’s outstanding debt been reduced as follows:
2017 Capital Lease – In Entirety: Yes, the last payment was made in January 2022.
2012 Private Placement – In Entirety: No, last payment will be made in 2024.
Series 2013A Revenue Bond Issue – No



PROPOSED PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

2023 2022 2022 2021 2020 2019

Operating Revenue

Wholesale Water (AVEK & LCID) 425,000            450,000            500,000            561,298            467,776            524,847            

Retail Water 30,974,000       29,141,500       30,347,600       28,804,109       26,159,016       23,647,991       

Other Operating Revenue 1,200,000         1,276,000         900,000            995,791            926,428            992,810            

32,599,000       30,867,500       31,747,600       30,361,197       27,553,220       25,165,648       

Operating Expenses

Departmental Salaries (Includes Overtime) 10,806,750       9,551,147         9,535,244         9,388,064         9,160,665         8,638,227         

Departmental Taxes & Program Benefits 1,180,750         1,066,196         1,100,080         957,410            1,067,338         1,013,568         

Departmental Healthcare 1,706,070         1,623,787         1,509,250         1,610,037         1,563,101         1,513,701         

Departmental CalPERS 2,022,882         1,767,129         1,836,263         1,655,630         1,560,246         1,383,347         

Departmental Personnel Expenses 15,716,452       14,008,260       13,980,837       13,611,142       13,351,350       12,548,844       

Departmental Operating Expenses 10,341,984       9,288,376         8,309,915         8,546,454         7,345,875         7,608,386         

Water Purchases & Recovery (OAP Included) 2,455,000         1,998,375         3,402,921         4,695,603         2,074,943         2,139,779         

Water Quality (GAC Media) 750,000            435,600            750,000            589,415            220,572            439,601            

Littlerock Dam Sediment Removal Project 200,000            2,794,000         600,000            - - -

Plant Expenditures 400,000            160,000            488,305            270,233            196,783            120,745            

Cash Expenses 29,863,436       28,684,611       27,531,979       27,712,847       23,189,522       22,857,354       

Non-Cash Expenses 6,225,000         6,090,000         6,025,000         5,580,905         6,290,860         6,085,977         

Net Operating Income/(Loss) (3,489,436)       (3,907,111)       (1,809,379)       (2,932,555)       (1,927,162)       (3,777,683)       

Non-operating Revenues 11,980,000       11,754,990       8,580,000         12,054,575       9,371,277         9,141,055         

Non-operating Expenses 6,635,351         3,295,165         6,076,030         5,324,625         5,877,434         5,531,889         

Net Non-operating Income/(Loss) 5,344,649         8,459,825         2,503,970         6,729,950         3,493,843         3,609,166         

Net Earnings(Loss) 1,855,213         4,552,714         694,591            3,797,395         1,566,681         (168,517)          

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2023 BUDGET (14,500 Acre Foot)

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:48 AM Pg. 1



BUDGET PROJECTED  1BUDGET 1 ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

2023 2022 2022 2021 2020 2019

Operating Revenue

Wholesale Water (AVEK & LCID) 425,000               450,000               500,000               561,298               467,776               524,847              

Water Sales
2

11,884,000          11,350,000          12,615,350          12,501,007          11,138,571          8,583,797           

Meter Fees 18,140,000          16,800,000          16,490,000          15,218,790          13,832,147          13,967,724         

Water Quality Fees 600,000               629,500               851,700               704,782               824,429               760,376              

Elevation Fees 350,000               362,000               390,550               379,529               363,869               336,093              

Other 1,200,000            1,276,000            900,000               995,791               926,428               992,810              

32,599,000          30,867,500          31,747,600          30,361,197          27,553,220          25,165,648         

Operating Expenses

Directors 164,124               149,436               162,914               139,057               90,695                  115,958              

Administration 5,028,764            4,633,371            4,683,935            4,420,240            4,309,624            4,100,699           

Engineering 1,964,775            1,640,162            1,667,211            1,552,263            1,596,160            1,708,963           

Facilities 8,461,136            7,655,836            6,278,142            7,158,094            6,560,658            6,341,115           

Operations 3,787,623            3,552,887            3,578,644            3,426,680            3,308,087            3,421,758           

Finance 1,966,077            1,822,066            1,696,930            1,799,510            1,365,372            1,259,199           

Water‐Use Efficiency 354,172               279,173               406,847               252,480               253,009               383,933              

Human Resources 734,412               481,068               535,607               499,511               446,718               487,087              

Information Technology 1,981,477            1,622,521            1,825,946            1,546,425            1,383,052            994,857              

Customer Care 1,615,876            1,460,115            1,454,576            1,363,337            1,383,851            1,343,660           

Water Purchases
3

2,400,000            2,000,000            3,403,964            $4,719,411 2,086,760            2,019,787           

OAP Chrg (Prior Year) 25,000                  (645)                      25,000                  ($23,103) (8,399)                   (7,294)                  

Water Recovery 30,000                  (980)                      (26,043)                ($705) (3,418)                   127,286              

Water Quality (GAC Media)
4

750,000               435,600               750,000               $589,415 220,572               439,601              

Littlerock Dam Sediment Removal Project 200,000               2,794,000            600,000               $626,846 ‐                             ‐                            

Plant Expenditures 400,000              
7

160,000               488,305               $270,233 196,783               120,745              

Cash Expenses 29,863,436          7 28,684,611          27,531,979          28,339,693          23,189,522          22,857,354         

Depreciation 5,250,000            5,175,000            5,050,000            5,270,174            5,144,969            5,257,262           

Post‐Employment Benefit (GASB 75)
5

1,600,000            1,530,000            1,600,000            920,142               1,880,773            1,983,447           

Bad Debts 25,000                  5,000                    125,000               6,477                    19,520                  15,258                 

Service Costs Construction 450,000               490,000               150,000               294,667               269,575               190,777              

Capitalized Construction (1,100,000)           (1,110,000)           (900,000)              (910,555)              (1,023,978)           (1,360,768)          

Non‐Cash Expenses 6,225,000            6,090,000            6,025,000            5,580,905            6,290,860            6,085,977           

Net Operating Income/(Loss) (3,489,436)           (3,907,111)           (1,809,379)           (3,559,401)           (1,927,162)           (3,777,683)          

Non‐operating Revenues

Assessments (Debt Service) 7,000,000            6,350,000            5,400,000            5,179,076            5,194,911            4,790,480           

Assessments (1%) 2,500,000            2,506,000            1,750,000            1,660,944            1,678,388            1,783,332           

Successor Agency Component (Prop Tax) 500,000               836,500               450,000               840,880               731,045               724,594              

DWR Fixed Charge Recovery 175,000               349,339               175,000               368,950               299,879               247,469              

Interest 130,000               128,000               130,000               121,220               154,869               366,283              

Market Adj. on Investments ‐                             (104,000)              ‐                             (122,287)              15,891                  85,548                 

Capital Improvement Fees
6

550,000               1,576,651            550,000               3,369,397            1,235,438            984,101              

Grants ‐ State & Federal 1,100,000            54,000                  75,000                  468,798               ‐                             9,185                   

Sale of Real Property ‐                            

Other 25,000                  58,500                  50,000                  167,597               60,857                  150,062              

11,980,000          11,754,990          8,580,000            12,054,575          9,371,277            9,141,055           

Non‐operating Expenses

Interest Paid & Amortization on long‐term debt 2,046,000            2,153,763            2,106,446            2,858,856            2,877,180            2,611,015           

Amortization of SWP 4,464,351            4,008,235            3,658,084            4,222,272            2,854,227            2,854,227           

Capital Contributions ‐                             (3,089,833)           ‐                             (1,878,141)           ‐                             ‐                            

Change in Investments in PRWA 25,000                  18,000                  75,000                  14,457                  68,277                  16,723                 

Water‐Use Efficiency 100,000               205,000               236,500               107,181               77,750                  49,924                 

6,635,351            3,295,165            6,076,030            5,324,625            5,877,434            5,531,889           

Net Non‐operating Income/(Loss) 5,344,649            8,459,825            2,503,970            6,729,950            3,493,843            3,609,166           

Net Earnings(Loss) 1,855,213            4,552,714            694,591               3,170,549            1,566,681            (168,517)             

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2023 BUDGET (14,500 Acre Foot) 

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:48 AM Pg. 2



2021 2020 2019

Beginning Cash 12,871,979           14,583,450           11,736,595           12,518,408           11,785,007          

Operating Activities

Net Operating Revenues 32,599,000           30,867,500           30,361,197           27,553,220           25,165,648          

Net Operating Expenses (29,863,436)         (28,684,611)         (28,339,693)         (23,189,522)         (22,857,354)        

Carry‐over Expense (575,000)               (500,000)               ‐                             ‐                             ‐                            

Net cash provided by operating activities 2,160,564             1,682,889             2,021,504             4,363,698             2,308,294            

Other Sources and Uses of Cash

Assessments received 10,000,000           9,692,500             7,680,900             7,604,344             7,298,406            

Payments for State Water Project (6,598,816)            (7,176,456)            (4,804,822)            (5,238,207)            (4,236,121)           

Capital Improvement Fees Received 550,000                1,576,651             3,369,397             1,235,438             984,101               

Water‐Use Efficiency (100,000)               (205,000)               (107,181)               (77,750)                 (49,924)                

Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equip. ‐ Current Yr (1,755,716)            (2,055,413)            (1,501,344)            (3,685,474)            (1,946,267)           

Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equip. ‐ Carry‐over (400,000)               (795,615)               ‐                             ‐                             ‐                            

Committed Contract ‐ Upper Amargosa Creek Project ‐                             ‐                             (720,579)               (1,024,374)            ‐                            

Investments in PRWA (25,000)                 (18,000)                 (14,457)                 (68,277)                 (16,723)                

Capital Leasing ‐ Principal & Interest (527,401)               (89,477)                 (178,953)               (178,953)               (178,953)              

Principal Paid on Long‐Term Debt (2,615,645)            (2,516,139)            (1,838,503)            (1,790,001)            (1,706,595)           

Interest Paid on Long‐Term Debt (2,004,215)            (2,164,751)            (2,063,385)            (2,453,751)            (2,581,365)           

DWR Refund (Capital Related) 175,000                349,339                368,950                299,879                247,469               

State Grants and Other Income 1,125,000             112,500                636,394                60,857                  159,247               

Interest on Investments 130,000                24,000                  (1,067)                   170,759                451,831               

Net Cash Provided by Other Sources and Uses (2,046,794)            (3,265,860)            825,351                (5,145,511)            (1,574,893)           

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 113,771                (1,582,971)            2,846,855             (781,813)               733,400               

Rate Stabilization Fund (100,000)               (128,500)               ‐                             ‐                             ‐                            

Cash End of Year 12,885,750           12,871,979           14,583,450           11,736,595           12,518,408          

Less Restricted Cash ‐                             ‐                             ‐                             ‐                             ‐                            

Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equip. ‐ Carry‐over ‐                             (400,000)               (795,615)               (2,388,533)            (447,000)              

Committed Contract ‐ Upper Amargosa Creek Project ‐                             ‐                             ‐                             (720,579)               (1,120,785)           

Available Operating Cash 12,885,750           12,471,979           13,787,835           8,627,483             10,950,623          

Capital Funding

Beginning Cash (Restricted) 5,950,265             11,012,597           2,254,741             4,366,086             11,706,447          

Proceeds on Issuance of Long‐Term Debt 13,000,000           ‐                             10,000,000           ‐                             ‐                            

Committed Contracts on 2018 WRB Projects ‐                             (2,130,529)            (124,212)               (2,111,345)            (7,340,361)           

Committed Contracts on 2021 WRB Projects (4,753,135)            (2,931,802)            (1,117,932)            ‐                             ‐                            

Committed Contracts on 2023 WRB Projects ‐                             ‐                             ‐                             ‐                             ‐                            

Restricted Cash 14,197,130           5,950,265             11,012,597           2,254,741             4,366,086            

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

5‐YEAR CASH FLOW (Aggregate)

Projected 2022Budget  2023

Audited Numbers

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:48 AM Pg. 3



Activity

 Estimated Cash 

Revenues 

 Estimated Cash 

Expenditures 

Net Water Sales 12,309,000$             

Meter Fees 18,140,000                

Elevation Fees 350,000 

Other Operating Revenue 1,200,000 

Water Quality Fees (Restricted Use) 600,000 

(Increase)/Decrease in Cash (From Operating) (2,160,564)                

Directors 164,124$  

Administration 5,028,764 

Engineering 1,964,775 

Facilities 8,461,136 

Operations 3,787,623 

Finance 1,966,077 

Water‐Use Efficiency 354,172 

Human Resources 734,412 

Information Technology 1,981,477 

Customer Care 1,615,876 

Water Purchases 2,455,000 

Plant Expenditures & Sediment Removal 600,000 

Water Quality Expense (GAC) 750,000 

Adjustments Related to Expense Posting (Projected) 575,000 

SUBTOTAL OPERATING 30,438,436$              30,438,436$             

Projected Beginning Cash ‐ 01/01/2023 12,871,979$             

Assessments received 10,000,000                

Capital Improvement Fees 550,000 

DWR Refund (Capital Related) 175,000 

State Grants 1,100,000 

Interest on Investments 130,000 

Other Income 25,000 

Payments for State Water Project 6,598,816 

Principal Paid on Long‐Term Debt 2,615,645 

Interest Paid on Long‐Term Debt 2,004,215 

Capital Leasing 527,401 

Investments in PRWA 25,000 

Water‐Use Efficiency 100,000 

Acquistion of Property, Plant & Equipment 2,155,716 

24,851,979$              14,026,794$             

Projected Ending Cash ‐ Non‐Operating 10,825,186                

Rate Stabilization Fund (100,000) 

Increase/(Decrease) in Cash (From Operating) 2,160,564 

Projected Ending Cash ‐ 12/31/2023 12,885,750                

Less Restricted Cash ‐ 

Available Operating Cash ‐ 12/31/2023 12,885,750$             

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2023 BUDGET

SUMMARY OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES ‐ 2023 BUDGET

Cash Basis (14,500 Ac. Ft.)

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:51 AM Pg. 4



Activity

 Estimated Cash 

Revenues 

 Estimated Cash 

Expenditures 

Net Water Sales 11,800,000$              

Meter Fees 16,800,000                

Elevation Fees 362,000 

Other Operating Revenue 1,276,000 

Water Quality Fees (Restricted Use) 629,500 

Adjustments Related to Receipt of Cash ‐ 

(Increase)/Decrease in Cash (From Operating) (1,682,889)                 

Directors 149,436$  

Administration 4,633,371 

Engineering 1,640,162 

Facilities 7,655,836 

Operations 3,552,887 

Finance 1,822,066 

Water‐Use Efficiency 279,173 

Human Resources 481,068 

Information Technology 1,622,521 

Customer Care 1,460,115 

Water Purchases 1,998,375 

Water Quality Expense (GAC) 435,600 

Littlerock Dam Sediment Removal Project 2,794,000 

Plant Expenditures 160,000 

Adjustments Related to Expense Posting (Prior Year) 500,000 

SUBTOTAL OPERATING 29,184,611$               29,184,611$              

Projected Beginning Cash ‐ 01/01/2022 14,583,450$              

Assessments received 9,692,500 

Capital Improvement Fees 1,576,651 

DWR Refund (Capital Related) 349,339 

State Grants 54,000 

Interest on Investments 24,000 

Other Income 58,500 

Payments for State Water Project 7,176,456 

Principal Paid on Long‐Term Debt 2,516,139 

Interest Paid on Long‐Term Debt 2,164,751 

Capital Leasing 89,477 

Investments in PRWA 18,000 

Water‐Use Efficiency 205,000 

Acquistion of Property, Plant & Equipment 2,851,028 

26,338,440$               15,020,850$              

Projected Ending Cash ‐ Non‐Operating 11,317,590                

Rate Stabilization Fund (128,500) 

Increase/(Decrease) in Cash (From Operating) 1,682,889 

Projected Ending Cash ‐ 12/31/2022 12,871,979                

Less Restricted Cash ‐ 

Available Operating Cash ‐ 12/31/2022 12,871,979$              

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2023 BUDGET

SUMMARY OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES ‐ 2022 PROJECTED

Cash Basis (14,500 Ac. Ft.)

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:51 AM Pg. 5



Sources of Cash

Projected 

Balance 

12/31/2022 Sources Uses

Projected 

Balance 

12/31/2023

Net Operating Income (3,489,436)$        

Adjustment ‐ Water Quality (GAC Media) 750,000                

Adjustment ‐ Depreciation/Amortization Add Back 5,250,000            

Adjustment ‐ Post‐Employment Benefits (GASB 45) 1,600,000            

Adjustment ‐ Bad Debt 25,000 

Adjustment ‐ Service Costs Construction 450,000                

Adjustment ‐ Capitalized Construction (1,100,000)          

Net Non‐Operating Income 5,344,649            

Cash from Revenues above Expenses to place into funds 8,830,213$         

1 Capital Improvement Fund (CIF) ‐$   550,000$               550,000$               ‐$  

2 Bond Proceeds Fund 5,950,266             13,000,000          4,753,135             14,197,131         

3 Debt Service Reserve Fund ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

4 Rate Stabilization Fund (Operating Cash) 699,977                 100,000                 ‐  799,977                

Total Legally Restricted 6,650,243$          13,650,000$        5,303,135$          14,997,108$       

5 Dam Self‐Insurance 5,000,000$          ‐$   ‐$   5,000,000$         

6 O&M Operating Reserve (3‐Month operating exp.) 5,600,000             ‐  ‐  5,600,000            

7 O&M Emergency Reserve ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

8 Unrestricted Reserves 1,572,002             8,730,213             8,816,442             1,485,773            

Total Board Restricted (Operating Cash) 12,172,002$        8,730,213$          8,816,442$          12,085,773$       

Total Operating Cash 12,871,979$        12,885,750$       

Carry‐over (400,000)              

Available  Operating Cash 12,471,979$       

2023 Budget

Reserve Funds (Based on Resolution No. 13‐13)

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2023 BUDGET ‐ FUNDS ANALYSIS

2023 Budget (Proposed)

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:51 AM Pg. 6



Sources of Cash

Actual Ending 

Balance 

12/31/2021 Sources Uses

Projected 

Balance 

12/31/2022

Net Operating Income (3,907,111)$        

Adjustment ‐ Water Quality (GAC Media) 435,600                

Adjustment ‐ Depreciation/Amortization Add Back 5,175,000            

Adjustment ‐ Post‐Employment Benefits (GASB 45) 1,530,000            

Adjustment ‐ Bad Debt 5,000 

Adjustment ‐ Service Costs Construction 490,000                

Adjustment ‐ Capitalized Construction (1,110,000)          

Net Non‐Operating Income 8,459,825            

Cash from Revenues above Expenses to place into funds 11,078,314$       

1 Capital Improvement Fund (CIF) ‐$   1,576,651$          1,576,651$          ‐$  

2 Bond Proceeds Fund 11,012,597          ‐  5,062,331             5,950,266            

3 Debt Service Reserve Fund ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

4 Rate Stabilization Fund (Operating Cash) 571,477                 128,500                 ‐  699,977                

Total Legally Restricted 11,584,074$        1,705,151$          6,638,982$          6,650,243$         

5 Dam Self‐Insurance 5,000,000$          ‐$   ‐$   5,000,000$         

6 O&M Operating Reserve (3‐Month operating exp.) 5,600,000              ‐  ‐  5,600,000            

7 O&M Emergency Reserve ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

8 Unrestricted Reserves 3,411,973             10,949,814          12,789,785          1,572,002            

Total Board Restricted 14,011,973$        10,949,814$        12,789,785$        12,172,002$       

Total Operating Cash 14,583,450$        12,871,979$       

Carry‐over (400,000)              

Available  Operating Cash 12,471,979$       

2022 Budget

Reserve Funds (Based on Resolution No. 13‐13)

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2023 BUDGET ‐ FUNDS ANALYSIS

2022 Estimated End of Year (Projected)

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:51 AM Pg. 7



Sources of Cash

Projected 

Balance 

12/31/2021 Sources Uses

Projected 

Balance 

12/31/2022

Net Operating Income (1,809,379)$        

Adjustment ‐ Water Quality (GAC Media) 750,000                

Adjustment ‐ Depreciation/Amortization Add Back 5,050,000            

Adjustment ‐ Post‐Employment Benefits (GASB 45) 1,600,000            

Adjustment ‐ Bad Debt 125,000                

Adjustment ‐ Service Costs Construction 150,000                

Adjustment ‐ Capitalized Construction (900,000)               

Net Non‐Operating Income 2,503,970            

Cash from Revenues above Expenses to place into funds 7,469,591$         

1 Capital Improvement Fund (CIF) ‐$   550,000$               550,000$               ‐$  

2 Bond Proceeds Fund 12,130,529          ‐  2,130,529             10,000,000         

3 Debt Service Reserve Fund ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

4 Rate Stabilization Fund (Operating Cash) 575,375                 115,000                 ‐  690,375                

Total Legally Restricted 12,705,904$        665,000$             2,680,529$          10,690,375$       

5 Dam Self‐Insurance 5,000,000$          ‐$   ‐$   5,000,000$         

6 O&M Operating Reserve (3‐Month operating exp.) 5,600,000             ‐  ‐  5,600,000            

7 O&M Emergency Reserve ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

8 Unrestricted Reserves 788,080                 7,354,591             7,342,433             800,238                

Total Board Restricted (Operating Cash) 11,388,080$        7,354,591$          7,342,433$          11,400,238$       

Total Operating Cash 11,963,455$        12,090,613$       

Carry‐over (795,615)              

Available  Operating Cash 11,167,840$       

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2023 BUDGET ‐ FUNDS ANALYSIS

2022 Budget (as Approved)

2022 Budget

Reserve Funds (Based on Resolution No. 13‐13)

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:51 AM Pg. 8



Sources of Cash

Actual Ending 

Balance 

12/31/2020 Sources Uses

Actual Ending 

Balance 

12/31/2021

Net Operating Income (3,559,401)$        

Adjustment ‐ Water Quality (GAC Media) $589,415

Adjustment ‐ Depreciation/Amortization Add Back 5,270,174            

Adjustment ‐ Post‐Employment Benefits (GASB 45) 920,142                

Adjustment ‐ Bad Debt 6,477 

Adjustment ‐ Service Costs Construction 294,667                

Adjustment ‐ Capitalized Construction (910,555)               

Net Non‐Operating Income 6,729,950            

Cash from Revenues above Expenses to place into funds 9,340,869.37$    

1 Capital Improvement Fund (CIF) ‐$   3,369,397$          3,369,397$          ‐$  

2 Bond Proceeds Fund 2,254,741             10,000,000          1,242,144             11,012,597         

3 Debt Service Reserve Fund ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

4 Rate Stabilization Fund (Operating Cash) 471,256                 100,221                 ‐  571,477                

Total Legally Restricted 2,725,997$          13,469,619$        4,611,542$          11,584,074$       

5 Dam Self‐Insurance 5,000,000$          ‐$   ‐$   5,000,000$         

6 O&M Operating Reserve (3‐Month operating exp.) 5,600,000              ‐  ‐  5,600,000            

7 O&M Emergency Reserve ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

8 Unrestricted Reserves 665,339                 9,240,648             6,494,014             3,411,973            

Total Board Restricted 11,265,339$        9,240,648$          6,494,014$          14,011,973$       

Total Operating Cash 11,736,595$        14,583,450$       

Difference ‐$  

2021 Budget

Reserve Funds (Based on Resolution No. 13‐13)

kimmmmmmm

2023 BUDGET ‐ FUNDS ANALYSIS

2021 End of Year (Actual)

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:51 AM Pg. 9



Budget 2022: 162,914   

Projected Actual 2022: 149,436   

Requested 2023: 164,124   

PROPOSED PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

2023 2022 2022 2021 2020 2019

1‐01‐4005‐000 Payroll Taxes 9,500                   8,862                   6,064                   5,761                   5,711                   4,382                  

1‐01‐4010‐000 Health Insurance 30,000                29,533                51,250                ‐  ‐  ‐ 

Subtotal (Benefits ‐ Departmental) 39,500                38,395                57,314                5,761                   5,711                   4,382                  

Personnel Expenses 39,500                38,395                57,314                5,761                   5,711                   4,382                  

Total Operating Expense
124,624              111,041              105,600              133,296              84,984                111,576             

Total Departmental Expenses 164,124              149,436              162,914              139,057              90,695                115,958             

DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL BUDGET:

Benefits (Departmental)

OPERATING EXPENSES:

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

FINANCE COMMITTEE ‐ 2023 BUDGET (Departmental Overview)

Directors

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:55 AM Pg. 10



BUDGET PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

PERSONNEL BUDGET: 2023 2022 2022 2021 2020 2019

1‐01‐4000‐000 Directors Fees ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

Benefits

1‐01‐4005‐000 Payroll Taxes 9,500  8,862  6,064  5,761  5,711  4,382 

1‐01‐4010‐000 Health Insurance 30,000  29,533  51,250  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

Subtotal (Benefits) 39,500  38,395  57,314  5,761  5,711  4,382 

Personnel Expenses 39,500  38,395  57,314  5,761  5,711  4,382 

OPERATING EXPENSES:

1‐01‐4050‐000 Director's Travel, Seminars & Meetings ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

1‐01‐xxxx‐006 Director's Expense Share ‐ Dizmang, Gloria 31,156  31,111  21,478  11,754  7,228 

1‐01‐xxxx‐007 Director's Expense Share ‐ Alverado, Robert ‐  ‐  ‐  16,335  26,857 

1‐01‐xxxx‐008 Director's Expense Share ‐ Mac Laren, Kathy 31,156  16,630  28,116  22,215  25,840 

1‐01‐xxxx‐009 Director's Expense Share ‐ Estes, Joe ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

1‐01‐xxxx‐010 Director's Expense Share ‐ Dino, Vincent 31,156  26,992  23,392  18,355  24,198 

1‐01‐xxxx‐011 Director's Expense Share ‐ Henriquez, Marco ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  3,990 

1‐01‐xxxx‐012 Director's Expense Share ‐ Wilson, Don 31,156  17,858  17,751  16,026  23,464 

1‐01‐xxxx‐013 Director's Expense Share ‐ Merino, Amberrose ‐  4,190  42,559  300  ‐ 

1‐01‐xxxx‐014 Director's Expense Share ‐ Kellerman, Scott 31,156  14,260 

Total Operating Expense 124,624  111,041  105,600               133,296               84,984  111,576              

Total Departmental Expenses 164,124  149,436  162,914               139,057               90,695  115,958              

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2023 BUDGET

Directors

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:55 AM Pg. 11



Budget 2022: 4,683,935      

Projected Actual 2022: 4,633,371      

Requested 2023: 5,028,764      

PROPOSED PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

2023 2022 2023 2021 2020 2019

1‐02‐4000‐000 Salaries 1,597,250  1,435,665  1,437,000            1,391,783           1,344,451           1,285,197          

1‐02‐4000‐100 Salaries ‐ Departmental Overtime 5,000   4,000   6,284  3,079  2,469  3,878 

Subtotal (Salaries ‐ Departmental) 1,602,250                   1,439,665  1,443,284            1,394,862           1,346,920           1,289,075          

1‐02‐4005‐000 Payroll Taxes 126,250  115,133  102,000               84,984                 88,304                 82,787                

1‐02‐4010‐000 Health Insurance 180,000  176,226  166,500               186,329               175,727               189,419              

1‐02‐4015‐000 Pers 165,250  123,724  134,500               115,250               106,200               98,751                

Subtotal (Benefits ‐ Departmental) 471,500  415,084  403,000               386,563               370,232               370,957              

1‐02‐5070‐001 Salaries ‐ District‐wide Oncall/Standby 90,000  89,500  85,000                 85,361                 73,814                 79,894                

1‐02‐5070‐013 Salaries‐Public Relations Overtime ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

1‐02‐5070‐002 PERS‐Unfunded Liability 955,882  938,763  938,763               851,851               790,669               699,416              

1‐02‐5070‐003 Worker's Comp 230,000  226,000  280,000               300,337               206,831               325,844              

1‐02‐5070‐004 Vacation Benefit Expense 85,000  25,000  86,934                 (20,507)               154,870               59,412                

1‐02‐5070‐005 Life Insurance/EAP Program 7,000  6,672  7,332  6,087  6,825  6,385 

Subtotal (Salaries/Benefits ‐ District Wide) 1,367,882  1,285,935  1,398,029            1,223,129           1,233,010           1,170,951          

Personnel Expenses 3,441,632  3,140,683  3,244,313            3,004,554           2,950,162           2,830,983          

Total Operating Expense
461,380  375,291  416,722               325,404               333,885               384,323              

Total District‐wide Operating Expense
1,125,753  1,117,396  1,022,900            1,090,282           1,025,577           885,393              

Total Departmental Expenses 5,028,764  4,633,371  4,683,935            4,420,240           4,309,624           4,100,699          

OPERATING EXPENSES:

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

FINANCE COMMITTEE ‐ 2023 BUDGET (Departmental Overview)

Employee Salaries & Benefits (District Wide)

Administration

DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL BUDGET:

Employee Benefits (Departmental)

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:55 AM Pg. 12



BUDGET PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

PERSONNEL BUDGET: 2023 2022 2022 2021 2020 2019

1‐02‐4000‐000 Salaries 1,597,250  1,435,665  1,437,000            1,391,783            1,344,451            1,285,197           

1‐02‐4000‐100 Salaries ‐ Departmental Overtime 5,000  4,000  6,284  3,079  2,469  3,878 

Subtotal (Salaries) 1,602,250  1,439,665  1,443,284            1,394,862            1,346,920            1,289,075           

Employee Benefits

1‐02‐4005‐000 Payroll Taxes 126,250  115,133  102,000               84,984                  88,304                  82,787                 

1‐02‐4010‐000 Health Insurance 180,000  176,226  166,500               186,329               175,727               189,419              

1‐02‐4015‐000 Pers 165,250  123,724  134,500               115,250               106,200               98,751                 

Subtotal (Benefits) 471,500  415,084  403,000               386,563               370,232               370,957              

District‐wide Salaries & Benefits

1‐02‐5070‐001 Salaries‐On‐Call/Stand By Time 90,000  89,500  85,000                  85,361                  73,814                  79,894                 

1‐02‐5070‐002 PERS‐Unfunded Liability 955,882  938,763  938,763               851,851               790,669               699,416              

1‐02‐5070‐003 Worker's Compensation 230,000  226,000  280,000               300,337               206,831               325,844              

1‐02‐5070‐004 Vacation Benefit Expense 85,000  25,000  86,934                  (20,507)                154,870               59,412                 

1‐02‐5070‐005 Life Insurance/EAP 7,000  6,672  7,332  6,087  6,825  6,385 

Subtotal (District‐wide) 1,367,882  1,285,935  1,398,029            1,223,129            1,233,010            1,170,951           

Personnel Expenses 3,441,632  3,140,683  3,244,313            3,004,554            2,950,162            2,830,983           

OPERATING EXPENSES:

1‐02‐4050‐000 Staff Travel 16,285  10,500  15,888                  4,686  3,355  15,867                 

1‐02‐4050‐100 General Manager Travel 5,463  5,500  5,330  4,478  ‐  6,839 

1‐02‐4060‐000 Staff Conferences & Seminars 6,514  8,500  6,355  3,684  774  10,398                 

1‐02‐4060‐100 General Manager Conferences & Seminars 4,308  2,500  4,203  1,754  1,319  3,414 

1‐02‐4130‐000 Bank Charges 210,125  195,064  205,000               193,978               197,407               184,167              

1‐02‐4150‐000 Accounting Services 27,316  30,000  26,650                  26,545                  26,339                  25,736                 

1‐02‐4175‐000 Permits (Construction) 19,016  8,000  18,553                  14,652                  15,281                  13,554                 

1‐02‐4180‐000 Postage 17,861  12,317  17,425                  12,134                  13,627                  11,227                 

1‐02‐4190‐100 Public Relations ‐ Publications 36,000  32,500  31,980                  12,748                  20,303                  21,155                 

1‐02‐4190‐700 Public Affairs ‐ Marketing/Outreach 42,000  29,470  41,000                  27,094                  29,636                  46,627                 

1‐02‐4190‐705 Public Affairs ‐ Drought Outreach 30,000  16,174  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

1‐02‐4190‐710 Public Affairs ‐ Advertising 5,253  500  5,125  895  450  3,134 

1‐02‐4190‐720 Public Affairs ‐ Equipment 2,539  ‐  2,520  ‐  60  1,333 

1‐02‐4190‐730 Public Affairs ‐ Conference/Seminar/Travel 4,000  4,114  3,075  435  405  1,389 

1‐02‐4190‐740 Public Affairs ‐ Consultants 2,101  1,600  2,050  1,179  450  ‐ 

1‐02‐4190‐750 Public Affairs ‐ Memberships 1,500  1,000  1,230  1,325  1,360  865 

1‐02‐4200‐000 Advertising 4,308  1,000  4,203  716  85  2,242 

1‐02‐4205‐000 Office Supplies 26,791  16,552  26,138                  19,103                  23,035                  30,893                 

1‐02‐4210‐000 Office Furniture ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  5,482 

Total Operating Expense 461,380  375,291  416,722               325,404               333,885               384,323              

District‐wide Operating Expense

1‐02‐5070‐006 Other Operating 63,038  92,000  61,500                  52,317                  68,376                  23,179                 

1‐02‐5070‐007 Consultants 288,922  280,000  281,875               329,015               280,748               243,954              

1‐02‐5070‐008 Insurance 273,163  379,036  266,500               304,396               268,764               230,945              

1‐02‐5070‐009 Groundwater Adjudication ‐ Legal 43,076  15,000  42,025                  40,674                  28,996                  63,390                 

1‐02‐5070‐010 Legal Services 137,632  170,000  134,275               143,886               153,792               121,969              

1‐02‐5070‐011 Memberships 173,353  140,000  169,125               178,078               168,273               110,031              

1‐02‐5070‐012 Elections 50,000  ‐  ‐  ‐  202  51,671                 

1‐02‐5070‐013 Succession Planning 26,266  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

1‐02‐5070‐014 Groundwater Adjudication ‐ Pumping Assessment 70,304  41,360  67,600                  41,916                  41,286                  40,251                 

1‐02‐5070‐015 Computer Software ‐ Info 360 ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  15,140                  ‐ 

Total District‐wide Operating Expense 1,125,753  1,117,396  1,022,900            1,090,282            1,025,577            885,393              

Total Departmental Expenses 5,028,764  4,633,371  4,683,935            4,420,240            4,309,624            4,100,699           

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2023 BUDGET

Administration

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:55 AM Pg. 13



Budget 2022: 1,667,211      

Projected Actual 2022: 1,640,162      

Requested 2023: 1,964,775      

PROPOSED PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

2023 2022 2022 2021 2020 2019

1‐03‐4000‐000 Salaries 1,450,500  1,170,566  1,180,000           1,136,360           1,146,396           1,204,273          

1‐03‐4000‐100 Salaries ‐ Departmental Overtime 16,000  18,500  15,711                 21,988                 22,778                 43,529                

Subtotal (Salaries ‐ Departmental) 1,466,500  1,189,066  1,195,711           1,158,347           1,169,174           1,247,802          

1‐03‐4005‐000 Payroll Taxes 111,500  101,862  91,500                 82,135                 88,467                 90,342                

1‐03‐4010‐000 Health Insurance 212,500  196,271  208,500               187,708               205,350               213,728              

1‐03‐4015‐000 Pers 136,750  96,363  112,000               91,581                 98,063                 100,184              

Subtotal (Benefits ‐ Departmental) 460,750  394,496  412,000               361,424               391,881               404,253              

Personnel Expenses 1,927,250  1,583,562  1,607,711           1,519,772           1,561,054           1,652,055          

Total Operating Expense
37,525  56,600  59,500                 32,492                 35,106                 56,907                

Total Departmental Expenses 1,964,775  1,640,162  1,667,211           1,552,263           1,596,160           1,708,963          

DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL BUDGET:

Employee Benefits (Departmental)

OPERATING EXPENSES:

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

FINANCE COMMITTEE ‐ 2023 BUDGET (Departmental Overview)

Engineering

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:55 AM Pg. 14



BUDGET PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

PERSONNEL BUDGET: 2023 2022 2022 2021 2020 2019

1‐03‐4000‐000 Salaries 1,450,500  1,170,566  1,180,000            1,136,360            1,146,396            1,204,273           

1‐03‐4000‐100 Salaries ‐ Departmental Overtime 16,000  18,500  15,711                  21,988                  22,778                  43,529                 

Subtotal (Salaries) 1,466,500  1,189,066  1,195,711            1,158,347            1,169,174            1,247,802           

Employee Benefits

1‐03‐4005‐000 Payroll Taxes 111,500  101,862  91,500                  82,135                  88,467                  90,342                 

1‐03‐4010‐000 Health Insurance 212,500  196,271  208,500               187,708               205,350               213,728              

1‐03‐4015‐000 PERS 136,750  96,363  112,000               91,581                  98,063                  100,184              

Subtotal (Benefits) 460,750  394,496  412,000               361,424               391,881               404,253              

Personnel Expenses 1,927,250  1,583,562  1,607,711            1,519,772            1,561,054            1,652,055           

OPERATING EXPENSES:

1‐03‐4050‐000 Staff Travel 5,253  3,000  5,000  1,595  489  6,090 

1‐03‐4060‐000 Staff Conferences & Seminars 7,880  9,000  8,000  5,650  974  1,590 

1‐03‐4060‐001 Staff Training ‐ Auto CAD Civil 3D 10,506  ‐  10,000                  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

1‐03‐4155‐305 Contracted Services ‐ GIS Services ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  2,432 

1‐03‐4155‐310 Contracted Services ‐ Reproduction 1,576  3,100  3,000  ‐  ‐  49 

1‐03‐4165‐000 Memberships/Subscriptions 3,677  6,000  5,000  4,431  3,715  5,670 

1‐03‐4250‐000 General Materials & Supplies 4,063  3,000  4,500  3,592  874  ‐ 

1‐03‐4250‐100 Supplies ‐ Plotter Paper/Toner 4,570  ‐  1,000  226  488  3,186 

1‐03‐4250‐175 Supplies ‐ GPS Plotting Tool ‐  23,000  23,000                  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

1‐03‐4250‐200 Supplies ‐ Miscellaneous ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  479 

1‐03‐8100‐100 Computer Software ‐ Maint. & Support ‐  9,500  ‐  16,998                  28,566                  5,539 

1‐03‐8100‐200 Computer Software ‐ SCADAWatch ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  31,873                 

Total Operating Expense 37,525  56,600  59,500                  32,492                  35,106                  56,907                 

Total Departmental Expenses 1,964,775  1,640,162  1,667,211            1,552,263            1,596,160            1,708,963           

Engineering

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2023 BUDGET

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:55 AM Pg. 15



Budget 2022: 6,278,142      

Projected Actual 2022: 7,655,836      

Requested 2023: 8,461,136      

PROPOSED PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

2023 2022 2022 2021 2020 2019

1‐04‐4000‐000 Salaries 2,532,750  2,156,051  2,272,500           2,230,404           2,404,492           2,286,419          

1‐04‐4000‐100 Salaries ‐ Departmental Overtime 150,000  170,000  150,826               147,785               172,009               178,224              

Subtotal (Salaries ‐ Departmental) 2,682,750  2,326,051  2,423,326           2,378,189           2,576,501           2,464,644          

1‐04‐4005‐000 Payroll Taxes 215,500  202,484  191,250               180,549               208,166               187,297              

1‐04‐4010‐000 Health Insurance 513,500  485,067  408,500               459,412               518,839               527,797              

1‐04‐4015‐000 Pers 236,500  193,822  210,750               195,696               212,300               191,029              

Subtotal (Benefits ‐ Departmental) 965,500  881,373  810,500               835,657               939,305               906,122              

Personnel Expenses 3,648,250  3,207,424  3,233,826           3,213,846           3,515,805           3,370,766          

Total Operating Expense
4,812,886  4,448,411  3,044,316           3,944,248           3,044,852           2,970,349          

Total Departmental Expenses 8,461,136  7,655,836  6,278,142           7,158,094           6,560,658           6,341,115          

DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL BUDGET:

Employee Benefits (Departmental)

OPERATING EXPENSES:

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

FINANCE COMMITTEE ‐ 2023 BUDGET (Departmental Overview)

Facilities

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:55 AM Pg. 16



BUDGET PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

PERSONNEL BUDGET: 2023 2022 2022 2021 2020 2019

1‐04‐4000‐000 Salaries 2,532,750  2,156,051  2,272,500            2,230,404            2,404,492            2,286,419           

1‐04‐4000‐100 Salaries ‐ Departmental Overtime 150,000  170,000  150,826               147,785               172,009               178,224              

Subtotal (Salaries) 2,682,750  2,326,051  2,423,326            2,378,189            2,576,501            2,464,644           

Employee Benefits

1‐04‐4005‐000 Payroll Taxes 215,500  202,484  191,250               180,549               208,166               187,297              

1‐04‐4010‐000 Health Insurance 513,500  485,067  408,500               459,412               518,839               527,797              

1‐04‐4015‐000 PERS 236,500  193,822  210,750               195,696               212,300               191,029              

Subtotal (Benefits) 965,500  881,373  810,500               835,657               939,305               906,122              

Personnel Expenses 3,648,250  3,207,424  3,233,826            3,213,846            3,515,805            3,370,766           

OPERATING EXPENSES:

1‐04‐4050‐000 Staff Travel 6,514  ‐  6,355  452  2,932  8,363 

1‐04‐4060‐000 Staff Conferences & Seminars 16,285  500  15,888                  50  1,413  4,313 

1‐04‐4155‐405 Contracted Services ‐ Landscape Svcs (All Sites) 16,810  12,259  16,400                  12,385                  14,035                  11,450                 

1‐04‐4155‐410 Contracted Services ‐ Landscape Svcs (Wells) 40,974  42,533  39,975                  31,800                  30,109                  33,855                 

1‐04‐4155‐420 Contracted Services ‐ Janitorial Services (All Sites) 49,379  39,624  48,175                  46,039                  51,477                  46,204                 

1‐04‐4155‐425 Contracted Services ‐ Pest Control Svcs (All Loc) 6,514  7,641  6,355  7,424  6,146  4,732 

1‐04‐4155‐430 Contracted Services ‐ Pest Control Svcs (Plm Dam) 5,463  4,529  5,330  3,770  4,959  3,648 

1‐04‐4155‐435 Contracted Services ‐ Elevator Services 4,308  2,965  4,203  2,871  2,780  47,905                 

1‐04‐4155‐450 Contracted Services ‐ Seismic Valve Controllers 8,195  ‐  7,995  6,987  6,683  6,683 

1‐04‐4155‐455 Contracted Services ‐ Annual Tank Service 112,500  223,516  106,600               2,615  ‐  319,100              

1‐04‐4155‐460 Contracted Services ‐ Fire Extinguisher Servicing 5,463  3,308  5,330  ‐  2,490  6,187 

1‐04‐4155‐466 Contracted Services ‐ Clearscada ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  14,796                 

1‐04‐4155‐468 Contracted Services ‐ Fuel Serve 2,627  2,657  2,563  2,420  ‐  ‐ 

1‐04‐4155‐499 Contracted Services ‐ Miscellaneous 2,206  ‐  2,153  ‐  2,420  2,420 

1‐04‐4175‐000 Permits (District Facilities including Dams) 44,126  67,074  43,050                  43,678                  37,856                  42,780                 

1‐04‐4215‐100 Natural Gas ‐ Wells & Boosters 500,000  455,896  235,806               539,616               266,610               222,292              

1‐04‐4215‐200 Natural Gas ‐ Buildings 10,400  11,500  9,940  11,333                  6,618  10,010                 

1‐04‐4220‐100 Electricity ‐ Wells & Boosters 2,300,000  2,156,187  901,304               2,049,526            1,516,979            1,061,023           

1‐04‐4220‐200 Electricity ‐ Buildings 104,001  106,279  99,399                  75,888                  83,840                  71,542                 

1‐04‐4225‐000 Maint. & Repair ‐ Vehicles 37,628  22,500  35,768                  26,109                  28,792                  22,923                 

1‐04‐4230‐100 Maint. & Rep. Operations ‐ Office Building 29,328  7,042  27,878                  7,720  10,132                  6,284 

1‐04‐4230‐120 Maint. & Rep. Operations ‐ Two‐way Radios 5,534  650  5,260  470  ‐  ‐ 

1‐04‐4235‐110 Maint. & Rep. Operations ‐ Equipment 14,055  9,500  13,360                  8,933  3,737  8,557 

1‐04‐4235‐400 Maint. & Rep. Operations ‐ Wells 93,865  96,000  89,041                  60,316                  80,721                  53,640                 

1‐04‐4235‐405 Maint. & Rep. Operations ‐ Boosters 58,652  86,000  55,637                  52,552                  37,165                  52,497                 

1‐04‐4235‐410 Maint. & Rep. Operations ‐ Shop Bldgs 28,774  8,000  27,352                  15,027                  11,780                  10,411                 

1‐04‐4235‐415 Maint. & Rep. Operations ‐ Facilities 57,549  12,000  54,704                  12,533                  38,245                  18,567                 

1‐04‐4235‐420 Maint. & Rep. Operations ‐ Water Lines 348,612  400,000  331,380               266,240               234,639               252,498              

1‐04‐4235‐425 Maint. & Rep. Operations ‐ Littlerock Dam 17,154  26,000  16,306                  1,794  8,282  9,551 

1‐04‐4235‐430 Maint. & Rep. Operations ‐ Palmdale Dam ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  670 

1‐04‐4235‐435 Maint. & Rep. Operations ‐ Palmdale Canal 7,747  3,000  7,364  537  3,144  4,884 

1‐04‐4235‐440 Maint. & Rep. Operations ‐ Large Meters 17,154  3,500  16,306                  6,813  7,968  13,638                 

1‐04‐4235‐445 Maint. & Rep. Operations ‐ Telemetry ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  893 

1‐04‐4235‐450 Maint. & Rep. Operations ‐ Hypo Generators 8,743  5,000  8,311  3,961  6,416  1,443 

1‐04‐4235‐455 Maint. & Rep. Operations ‐ Heavy Equipment 48,695  42,803  46,288                  33,634                  32,112                  60,783                 

1‐04‐4235‐460 Maint. & Rep. Operations ‐ Storage Reservoirs 5,755  2,588  5,470  1,295  1,020  2,807 

1‐04‐4235‐461 Maint. & Rep. Operations ‐ Air Vacs 5,755  5,450  5,470  3,488  5,760  14,815                 

1‐04‐4235‐470 Maint. & Rep. Operations ‐ Meter Exchanges 171,539  32,000  163,060               68,566                  49,498                  91,293                 

1‐04‐4270‐300 Telecommunication ‐ Other ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  8,015 

1‐04‐4300‐100 Testing ‐ Regulatory Compliance 21,538  10,000  21,013                  8,234  9,467  8,725 

1‐04‐4300‐200 Testing ‐ Large Meter Testing 13,658  16,500  13,325                  14,460                  12,940                  16,220                 

1‐04‐4300‐300 Testing ‐ Edison Testing 12,608  ‐  12,300                  ‐  6,250  5,800 

1‐04‐6000‐000 Waste Disposal 22,990  16,528  21,972                  14,109                  15,532                  18,290                 

1‐04‐6100‐100 Fuel ‐ Gas and Diesel 152,732  184,000  147,268               147,382               110,759               100,360              

1‐04‐6100‐200 Lubricates District Wide 27,965  25,000  26,965                  31,267                  19,256                  24,608                 

1‐04‐6200‐000 Uniforms 28,439  24,577  28,218                  21,650                  23,487                  21,403                 

1‐04‐6300‐100 Supplies ‐ General 66,018  61,000  65,507                  54,085                  42,127                  31,635                 

1‐04‐6300‐200 Supplies ‐ Hypo Generators ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  7,091 

1‐04‐6300‐300 Supplies ‐ Electrical 3,047  ‐  3,023  2,237  584  577 

1‐04‐6300‐400 Supplies ‐ Telemetry ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  1,894 

1‐04‐6300‐800 Supplies ‐ Construction Materials 35,548  28,000  35,273                  36,073                  33,777                  32,428                 

1‐04‐6400‐100 Tools ‐ Facilities 35,548  22,500  35,273                  29,104                  28,650                  35,314                 

1‐04‐6400‐200 Tools ‐ Vehicles 10,258  3,407  10,179                  9,490  13,320                  11,907                 

1‐04‐7000‐100 Leases ‐ Equipment 15,235  10,399  15,117                  12,117                  15,583                  19,342                 

1‐04‐7000‐200 Leases ‐ Fleet 175,000  148,000  143,108               157,196               116,362               83,284                 

Total Operating Expense 4,812,886  4,448,411  3,044,316            3,944,248            3,044,852            2,970,349           

Total Departmental Expenses 8,461,136  7,655,836  6,278,142            7,158,094            6,560,658            6,341,115           

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2023 BUDGET

Facilities

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:55 AM Pg. 17



Budget 2022: 3,578,644      

Projected Actual 2022: 3,552,887      

Requested 2023: 3,787,623      

PROPOSED PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

2023 2022 2022 2021 2020 2019

1‐05‐4000‐000 Salaries 1,299,250  1,278,180  1,197,000           1,178,134           1,175,217           1,066,200          

1‐05‐4000‐100 Salaries ‐ Departmental Overtime 100,000  109,000  103,693               99,235                 111,276               117,094              

Subtotal (Salaries ‐ Departmental) 1,399,250  1,387,180  1,300,693           1,277,369           1,286,493           1,183,294          

1‐05‐4005‐000 Payroll Taxes 107,250  112,638  95,500                 95,066                 101,750               88,433                

1‐05‐4010‐000 Health Insurance 190,750  173,302  160,500               193,486               191,677               167,240              

1‐05‐4015‐000 Pers 129,750  112,224  122,500               109,453               106,224               91,630                

Subtotal (Benefits ‐ Departmental) 427,750  398,164  378,500               398,005               399,651               347,303              

Personnel Expenses 1,827,000  1,785,344  1,679,193           1,675,374           1,686,144           1,530,597          

Total Operating Expense
1,960,623  1,767,543  1,899,451           1,751,305           1,621,943           1,891,161          

Total Departmental Expenses 3,787,623  3,552,887  3,578,644           3,426,680           3,308,087           3,421,758          

DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL BUDGET:

Employee Benefits (Departmental)

OPERATING EXPENSES:

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

FINANCE COMMITTEE ‐ 2023 BUDGET (Departmental Overview)

Operations

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:55 AM Pg. 18



BUDGET PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

PERSONNEL BUDGET: 2023 2022 2022 2021 2020 2019

1‐05‐4000‐000 Salaries 1,299,250  1,278,180  1,197,000            1,178,134            1,175,217            1,066,200           

1‐05‐4000‐100 Salaries ‐ Departmental Overtime 100,000  109,000  103,693               99,235                  111,276               117,094              

Subtotal (Salaries) 1,399,250  1,387,180  1,300,693            1,277,369            1,286,493            1,183,294           

Employee Benefits

1‐05‐4005‐000 Payroll Taxes 107,250  112,638  95,500                  95,066                  101,750               88,433                 

1‐05‐4010‐000 Health Insurance 190,750  173,302  160,500               193,486               191,677               167,240              

1‐05‐4015‐000 PERS 129,750  112,224  122,500               109,453               106,224               91,630                 

Subtotal (Benefits) 427,750  398,164  378,500               398,005               399,651               347,303              

Personnel Expenses 1,827,000  1,785,344  1,679,193            1,675,374            1,686,144            1,530,597           

OPERATING EXPENSES:

1‐05‐4050‐000 Staff Travel 3,257  563  3,178  2,707  ‐  5,944 

1‐05‐4060‐000 Staff Conferences & Seminars 3,257  ‐  3,178  ‐  ‐  1,145 

1‐05‐4120‐100 Training ‐ Lab Equipment 5,463  ‐  5,330  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

1‐05‐4155‐505 Contracted Services ‐ Landscape Services 3,677  1,620  3,588  1,620  3,492  2,195 

1‐05‐4155‐525 Contracted Services ‐ Wind Turbine Services 32,569  ‐  31,775                  ‐  5,165  7,913 

1‐05‐4155‐540 Contracted Services ‐ Lab Software 8,090  7,569  7,893  6,698  6,624  6,307 

1‐05‐4155‐545 Contracted Services ‐ Lab Equipment Services 27,316  30,000  30,000                  28,362                  25,962                  26,552                 

1‐05‐4155‐550 Contracted Services ‐ Water Quality Svcs (SolarBee) 32,990  37,600  32,185                  ‐  29,228                  29,228                 

1‐05‐4155‐599 Contracted Services ‐ Miscellaneous ‐  38,300  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

1‐05‐4175‐000 Permits (WTP Facilities Inclusive) 85,416  90,000  83,333                  91,586                  69,689                  69,263                 

1‐05‐4215‐200 Natural Gas ‐ Water Treatment Plant 3,503  3,000  3,348  4,148  1,257  1,580 

1‐05‐4220‐200 Electricity ‐ Water Treatment Plant 400,000  380,000  224,955               397,866               153,414               257,450              

1‐05‐4230‐110 Maint. & Rep. Office ‐ Equipment 5,866  3,475  5,576  2,364  638  1,705 

1‐05‐4235‐110 Maint. & Rep. Operations ‐ Equipment 23,241  20,000  22,092                  27,734                  19,036                  16,241                 

1‐05‐4235‐410 Maint. & Rep. Operations ‐ Shop Bldgs 6,972  6,500  6,628  5,970  6,347  7,038 

1‐05‐4235‐415 Maint. & Rep. Operations ‐ Facilities 81,896  78,000  77,848                  26,909                  74,648                  85,594                 

1‐05‐4235‐450 Maint. & Rep. Operations ‐ Hypo Generators ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  6,221 

1‐05‐4235‐500 Maint. & Repair ‐ Wind Turbine 11,067  ‐  10,520                  4,589  5,995  53,615                 

1‐05‐4236‐000 Palmdale Lake Management 142,616  85,000  136,162               134,998               98,031                  111,708              

1‐05‐6000‐000 Waste Disposal 22,990  24,916  21,972                  29,587                  21,710                  22,839                 

1‐05‐6200‐000 Uniforms 16,251  15,000  16,125                  13,831                  15,804                  12,993                 

1‐05‐6300‐100 Supplies ‐ General 15,438  12,500  15,319                  16,223                  18,710                  26,382                 

1‐05‐6300‐600 Supplies ‐ Lab 78,822  75,000  75,334                  67,158                  66,356                  44,469                 

1‐05‐6300‐700 Outside Lab Work 65,685  72,000  115,000               68,550                  52,880                  74,198                 

1‐05‐6400‐000 Tools 6,196  6,500  6,148  4,989  4,726  3,550 

1‐05‐6500‐000 Chemicals 875,000  780,000  958,946               814,780               941,914               1,006,489           

1‐05‐7000‐100 Leases ‐Equipment 3,047  ‐  3,023  638  318  10,542                 

Total Operating Expense 1,960,623  1,767,543  1,899,451            1,751,305            1,621,943            1,891,161           

Total Departmental Expenses 3,787,623  3,552,887  3,578,644            3,426,680            3,308,087            3,421,758           

Operations

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2023 BUDGET

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:55 AM Pg. 19



Budget 2022: 1,696,930      

Projected Actual 2022: 1,822,066      

Requested 2023: 1,966,077      

PROPOSED PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

2023 2022 2022 2021 2020 2019

1‐06‐4000‐000 Salaries 1,054,500  1,028,875  980,500               1,053,965           779,173               705,236              

1‐06‐4000‐100 Salaries ‐ Departmental Overtime 6,000  6,500  2,095  8,088  1,363  807 

Subtotal (Salaries ‐ Departmental) 1,060,500  1,035,375  982,595               1,062,053           780,536               706,042              

1‐06‐4005‐000 Payroll Taxes 92,000  85,219  76,500                 72,935                 56,529                 48,357                

1‐06‐4010‐000 Health Insurance 181,070  181,070  160,500               178,652               124,813               101,355              

1‐06‐4015‐000 Pers 130,000  100,163  104,000               102,478               75,194                 63,912                

Subtotal (Benefits ‐ Departmental) 403,070  366,451  341,000               354,065               256,535               213,624              

Personnel Expenses 1,463,570  1,401,826  1,323,595           1,416,118           1,037,072           919,666              

Total Operating Expense
502,508  420,240  373,335               383,391               328,300               339,533              

Total Departmental Expenses 1,966,077  1,822,066  1,696,930           1,799,510           1,365,372           1,259,199          

DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL BUDGET:

Employee Benefits (Departmental)

OPERATING EXPENSES:

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

FINANCE COMMITTEE ‐ 2023 BUDGET (Departmental Overview)

Finance

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:55 AM Pg. 20



BUDGET PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

PERSONNEL BUDGET: 2023 2022 2022 2021 2020 2019

1‐06‐4000‐000 Salaries 1,054,500  1,028,875  980,500               1,053,965            779,173               705,236              

1‐06‐4000‐100 Salaries ‐ Departmental Overtime 6,000  6,500  2,095  8,088  1,363  807 

Subtotal (Salaries) 1,060,500  1,035,375  982,595               1,062,053            780,536               706,042              

Employee Benefits

1‐06‐4005‐000 Payroll Taxes 92,000  85,219  76,500                  72,935                  56,529                  48,357                 

1‐06‐4010‐000 Health Insurance 181,070  181,070  160,500               178,652               124,813               101,355              

1‐06‐4015‐000 PERS 130,000  100,163  104,000               102,478               75,194                  63,912                 

Subtotal (Benefits) 403,070  366,451  341,000               354,065               256,535               213,624              

Personnel Expenses 1,463,570  1,401,826  1,323,595            1,416,118            1,037,072            919,666              

OPERATING EXPENSES:

1‐06‐4050‐000 Staff Travel 3,000  ‐  2,050  1,450  58  357 

1‐06‐4060‐000 Staff Conferences & Seminars 2,500  ‐  1,538  329  ‐  547 

1‐06‐4155‐100 Contracted Services ‐ Infosend 340,000  307,687  290,075               262,528               246,295               265,550              

1‐06‐4155‐300 Contracted Services ‐ AdComp Systems 4,518  4,085  4,408  4,085  4,085  4,085 

1‐06‐4155‐620 Contracted Services ‐ Letter Extractor (OPEX) 3,257  3,178  3,178  3,045  5,940  ‐ 

1‐06‐4155‐625 Contracted Services ‐ GASB Actuarial Reports 8,500  12,450  5,330  4,650  4,650  10,750                 

1‐06‐4155‐630 Contracted Services ‐Payroll/HR 50,000  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

1‐06‐4165‐000 Memberships/Subscriptions 525  250  513  220  220  220 

1‐06‐4230‐110 Maintenance & Repair ‐ Office Equipment 553  ‐  526  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

1‐06‐4250‐000 General Material & Supplies 2,031  500  2,016  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

1‐06‐4260‐000 Business Forms 1,576  1,000  1,538  175  314  ‐ 

1‐06‐4270‐100 Telecommunication ‐ Office 53,000  59,000  32,800                  59,726                  32,120                  31,206                 

1‐06‐4270‐200 Telecommunication ‐ Cellular Stipend 30,000  29,340  26,343                  25,605                  32,040                  24,215                 

1‐06‐7000‐100 Leases ‐ Equipment 3,047  2,750  3,023  2,025  2,577  2,603 

1‐06‐4155‐200 Contracted Services ‐ Infosend Drought Related ‐  ‐  ‐  19,554                  ‐  ‐ 

Total Operating Expense 502,508  420,240  373,335               383,391               328,300               339,533              

Total Departmental Expenses 1,966,077  1,822,066  1,696,930            1,799,510            1,365,372            1,259,199           

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2023 BUDGET

Finance

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:55 AM Pg. 21



Budget 2022: 406,847         

Projected Actual 2022: 279,173         

Requested 2023: 354,172         

PROPOSED PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

2023 2022 2022 2021 2020 2019

1‐07‐4000‐000 Salaries 190,250  177,869  172,000               173,926               171,419               171,500              

1‐07‐4000‐100 Salaries ‐ Departmental Overtime 10,500  10,500  5,237  2,473  3,061  4,797 

Subtotal (Salaries ‐ Departmental) 200,750  188,369  177,237               176,399               174,480               176,297              

1‐07‐4005‐000 Payroll Taxes 15,500  16,551  14,250                 13,674                 14,662                 13,670                

1‐07‐4010‐000 Health Insurance 34,000  41,145  41,000                 37,924                 37,655                 45,490                

1‐07‐4015‐000 Pers 23,750  18,707  19,500                 17,590                 17,006                 16,426                

Subtotal (Benefits ‐ Departmental) 73,250  76,403  74,750                 69,189                 69,323                 75,587                

Personnel Expenses 274,000  264,772  251,987               245,588               243,803               251,883              

Total Operating Expense
80,172  14,402  154,860               6,893  9,207  132,049              

Total Departmental Expenses 354,172  279,173  406,847               252,480               253,009               383,933              

DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL BUDGET:

Employee Benefits (Departmental)

OPERATING EXPENSES:

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

FINANCE COMMITTEE ‐ 2023 BUDGET (Departmental Overview)

Water Efficiency

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:55 AM Pg. 22



BUDGET PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

PERSONNEL BUDGET: 2023 2022 2022 2021 2020 2019

1‐07‐4000‐000 Salaries 190,250  177,869  172,000               173,926               171,419               171,500              

1‐07‐4000‐100 Salaries ‐ Departmental Overtime 10,500  10,500  5,237  2,473  3,061  4,797 

Subtotal (Salaries) 200,750  188,369  177,237               176,399               174,480               176,297              

Employee Benefits

1‐07‐4005‐000 Payroll Taxes 15,500  16,551  14,250                  13,674                  14,662                  13,670                 

1‐07‐4010‐000 Health Insurance 34,000  41,145  41,000                  37,924                  37,655                  45,490                 

1‐07‐4015‐000 PERS 23,750  18,707  19,500                  17,590                  17,006                  16,426                 

Subtotal (Benefits) 73,250  76,403  74,750                  69,189                  69,323                  75,587                 

Personnel Expenses 274,000  264,772  251,987               245,588               243,803               251,883              

OPERATING EXPENSES:

1‐07‐4050‐000 Staff Travel 2,732  268  2,665  634  414  2,280 

1‐07‐4060‐000 Staff Conferences & Seminars 3,257  1,133  3,178  670  150  1,145 

1‐07‐4190‐300 Public Relations ‐ Landscape Workshop/Training 5,463  500  5,330  383  458  89 

1‐07‐4190‐400 Public Relations ‐ Contests 3,257  ‐  3,178  1,140  852  390 

1‐07‐4190‐500 Public Relations ‐ Education Programs 50,000  1,000  128,125               ‐  6,701  119,294              

1‐07‐4190‐900 Public Relations ‐ Other 5,463  500  5,330  629  395  1,880 

1‐07‐6300‐100 Supplies ‐ General 10,000  11,000  7,055  3,437  236  6,970 

Total Operating Expense 80,172  14,402  154,860               6,893  9,207  132,049              

Total Departmental Expenses 354,172  279,173  406,847               252,480               253,009               383,933              

Water‐Use Efficiency

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2023 BUDGET

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:55 AM Pg. 23



Budget 2022: 535,607         

Projected Actual 2022: 481,068         

Requested 2023: 734,412         

PROPOSED PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

2023 2022 2022 2021 2020 2019

1‐08‐4000‐000 Salaries 383,750  251,027  260,000               299,976               264,929               241,493              

1‐08‐4000‐100 Salaries ‐ Departmental Overtime 5,250  5,000  1,047  268  584  613 

1‐08‐4000‐200 Salaries ‐ Intern Program 54,000  3,000  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

Subtotal (Salaries ‐ Departmental) 443,000  259,027  261,047               300,245               265,513               242,106              

1‐08‐4005‐000 Payroll Taxes 34,500  23,750  20,500                 20,601                 19,286                 17,466                

1‐08‐4010‐000 Health Insurance 42,250  16,783  27,500                 33,493                 26,866                 31,281                

1‐08‐4015‐000 Pers 34,250  23,000  23,500                 22,210                 18,731                 16,595                

Subtotal (Benefits ‐ Departmental) 111,000  63,533  71,500                 76,304                 64,883                 65,342                

Personnel Expenses 554,000  322,561  332,547               376,549               330,396               307,448              

Total Operating Expense
180,412  158,507  203,060               122,962               116,321               179,638              

Total Departmental Expenses 734,412  481,068  535,607               499,511               446,718               487,087              

DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL BUDGET:

Employee Benefits (Departmental)

OPERATING EXPENSES:

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

FINANCE COMMITTEE ‐ 2023 BUDGET (Departmental Overview)

Human Resources

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:55 AM Pg. 24



BUDGET PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

PERSONNEL BUDGET: 2023 2022 2022 2021 2020 2019

1‐08‐4000‐000 Salaries 383,750  251,027  260,000               299,976               264,929               241,493              

1‐08‐4000‐100 Salaries ‐ Departmental Overtime 5,250  5,000  1,047  268  584  613 

1‐08‐4000‐200 Salaries ‐ Intern Program 54,000  3,000  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

Subtotal (Salaries) 443,000  259,027  261,047               300,245               265,513               242,106              

Employee Benefits

1‐08‐4005‐000 Payroll Taxes 34,500  23,750  20,500                  20,601                  19,286                  17,466                 

1‐08‐4010‐000 Health Insurance 42,250  16,783  27,500                  33,493                  26,866                  31,281                 

1‐08‐4015‐000 Pers 34,250  23,000  23,500                  22,210                  18,731                  16,595                 

Subtotal (Benefits) 111,000  63,533  71,500                  76,304                  64,883                  65,342                 

Personnel Expenses 554,000  322,561  332,547               376,549               330,396               307,448              

OPERATING EXPENSES:

1‐08‐4050‐000 Staff Travel 1,576  2,000  1,538  ‐  582  3,261 

1‐08‐4060‐000 Staff Conferences & Seminars 1,576  1,000  1,538  ‐  199  1,574 

1‐08‐4070‐000 Employee Expense 80,000  76,000  85,000                  67,485                  64,130                  91,048                 

1‐08‐4095‐000 Employee Recruitment 8,000  7,878  3,178  8,457  8,455  8,392 

1‐08‐4100‐000 Employee Retention 4,500  307  5,330  1,239  1,681  5,046 

1‐08‐4105‐000 Employee Relations ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  1,384 

1‐08‐4120‐100 Training ‐ Safety 35,000  17,742  36,900                  21,975                  13,581                  5,986 

1‐08‐4120‐200 Training ‐ Specialty 15,000  ‐  15,888                  3,265  1,206  16,649                 

1‐08‐4121‐000 Safety/HR Program 1,051  ‐  1,025  ‐  35  35 

1‐08‐4165‐000 Memberships/Subscriptions 1,681  1,300  1,640  754  1,268  1,474 

1‐08‐4165‐100 HR/Safety Publications 1,051  104  1,025  ‐  499  ‐ 

1‐08‐6300‐500 Supplies ‐ Safety 30,978  52,176  50,000                  19,787                  24,685                  44,789                 

Total Operating Expense 180,412  158,507  203,060               122,962               116,321               179,638              

Total Departmental Expenses 734,412  481,068  535,607               499,511               446,718               487,087              

Human Resources

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2023 BUDGET

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:55 AM Pg. 25



Budget 2022: 1,825,946     

Projected Actual 2022: 1,622,521     

Requested 2023: 1,981,477     

PROPOSED PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

2023 2022 2022 2021 2020 2019

1‐09‐4000‐000 Salaries 714,000  608,657  617,500               590,289               483,950               295,522              

1‐09‐4000‐100 Salaries ‐ Departmental Overtime 6,500  5,800  21,995                 22,947                 26,855                 731 

Subtotal (Salaries ‐ Departmental) 720,500  614,457  639,495               613,237               510,806               296,252              

1‐09‐4005‐000 Payroll Taxes 59,250  53,557  48,750                 44,487                 38,935                 21,331                

1‐09‐4010‐000 Health Insurance 94,500  94,123  80,000                 96,749                 65,776                 31,509                

1‐09‐4015‐000 Pers 89,500  63,236  65,750                 58,989                 47,031                 25,993                

Subtotal (Benefits ‐ Departmental) 243,250  210,915  194,500               200,226               151,742               78,833                

Personnel Expenses 963,750  825,372  833,995               813,462               662,547               375,085              

Total Operating Expense
1,017,727  797,149  991,951               732,963               720,504               619,772              

Total Departmental Expenses 1,981,477  1,622,521  1,825,946           1,546,425           1,383,052           994,857              

DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL BUDGET:

Employee Benefits (Departmental)

OPERATING EXPENSES:

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

FINANCE COMMITTEE ‐ 2023 BUDGET (Departmental Overview)

Information Technology

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:55 AM Pg. 26



BUDGET PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

PERSONNEL BUDGET: 2023 2022 2022 2021 2020 2019

1‐09‐4000‐000 Salaries 714,000  608,657  617,500               590,289               483,950               295,522              

1‐09‐4000‐100 Salaries ‐ Departmental Overtime 6,500  5,800  21,995                  22,947                  26,855                  731 

Subtotal (Salaries) 720,500  614,457  639,495               613,237               510,806               296,252              

Employee Benefits

1‐09‐4005‐000 Payroll Taxes 59,250  53,557  48,750                  44,487                  38,935                  21,331                 

1‐09‐4010‐000 Health Insurance 94,500  94,123  80,000                  96,749                  65,776                  31,509                 

1‐09‐4015‐000 PERS 89,500  63,236  65,750                  58,989                  47,031                  25,993                 

Subtotal (Benefits) 243,250  210,915  194,500               200,226               151,742               78,833                 

Personnel Expenses 963,750  825,372  833,995               813,462               662,547               375,085              

OPERATING EXPENSES:

1‐09‐4050‐000 Staff Travel 3,257  ‐  3,178  1,345  147  2,968 

1‐09‐4060‐000 Staff Conferences & Seminars 10,927  3,748  10,660                  6,353  3,456  2,017 

1‐09‐4155‐801 Cloud Services‐MS‐Office 360 36,772  42,672  35,875                  32,015                  3,504  58,855                 

1‐09‐4155‐804 Cloud Services‐Adobe‐Creative Suite 5,463  ‐  8,000  10,393                  7,610  7,610 

1‐09‐4155‐805 Cloud Services‐SeamlessDocs 5,463  5,500  9,000  6,167  ‐  5,833 

1‐09‐4155‐806 Cloud Services‐IPSwitch‐Moveit 11,032  10,027  10,763                  161  10,027                  10,027                 

1‐09‐4155‐807 Cloud Services‐GFI Fax 2,732  2,001  2,665  1,650  1,650  600 

1‐09‐4155‐808 Cloud Services‐KnowBe4‐Security Awareness 1,576  2,298  2,300  2,298  2,000  2,000 

1‐09‐4155‐809 Cloud Services‐Network Solutions‐DNS, Web Registration 4,308  2,000  2,500  2,077  816  2,465 

1‐09‐4155‐810 Cloud Services‐IBM‐MaaS 360 6,514  5,700  6,355  5,118  3,672  ‐ 

1‐09‐4155‐811 Cloud Services‐MSP Portal‐Bit Defender 5,358  5,094  7,000  5,094  5,094  6,488 

1‐09‐4155‐812 Cloud Services‐Akins‐WiFi ‐  ‐  ‐  523  1,383  ‐ 

1‐09‐4155‐813 Cloud Services‐FleetMate 525  500  513  500  ‐  ‐ 

1‐09‐4155‐814 Cloud Services‐Security Metrics‐PCI Compliance 4,728  4,400  4,613  4,400  8,792  3,796 

1‐09‐4155‐815 Cloud Services‐Citrix 2,101  1,916  2,050  1,825  1,750  1,755 

1‐09‐4155‐816 Cloud Services ‐ Azure Services 26,476  36,687  25,830                  2,033  ‐  ‐ 

1‐09‐4155‐905 Contracted Services ‐ Offsite Services 5,253  6,925  5,125  3,704  ‐  75 

1‐09‐4155‐910 Contracted Services ‐ Printer Services 7,354  2,500  7,175  3,577  4,993  4,786 

1‐09‐4155‐915 Contracted Services ‐ Website Design Services 4,203  350  4,100  4,171  5,108  7,958 

1‐09‐4155‐920 Contracted Services ‐ Telephony Services 5,463  ‐  5,330  ‐  2,794  ‐ 

1‐09‐4155‐925 Contracted Services ‐ TDS (Network & Software Support) 42,025  22,500  41,000                  25,659                  ‐  ‐ 

1‐09‐4155‐930 Contracted Services ‐ Network Services ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  1,114  14,342                 

1‐09‐4155‐935 Contracted Services ‐ Hardware Warranties 16,285  ‐  15,888                  ‐  ‐  295 

1‐09‐4155‐940 Contracted Services ‐ Access Control & Fire Services 63,038  75,000  61,500                  70,596                  61,059                  48,823                 

1‐09‐4155‐945 Contracted Services ‐ LA County Dataset 1,051  250  1,025  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

1‐09‐4155‐950 Contracted Services ‐ ESRI Customer Care 5,253  ‐  5,125  ‐  3,487  ‐ 

1‐09‐4155‐955 Contracted Services ‐ SCADA Software 18,911  17,743  18,450                  22,215                  ‐  ‐ 

1‐09‐4155‐960 Contracted Services ‐ SCADA Hardware 10,506  ‐  10,250                  ‐  14,952                  ‐ 

1‐09‐4155‐965 Contracted Services ‐ ClearSCADA 15,759  ‐  15,375                  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

1‐09‐4165‐000 Memberships/Subscriptions 2,732  2,500  2,665  3,399  360  1,455 

1‐09‐4235‐445 Maint. & Rep ‐ Telemetry 5,568  1,000  5,433  3,870  1,046  ‐ 

1‐09‐4270‐100 Telecommunication ‐ Office Phone 18,911  20,000  18,450                  18,607                  23,622                  17,528                 

1‐09‐4270‐125 Telecommunication ‐ Office Backbone 24,164  20,580  23,575                  20,580                  21,866                  20,580                 

1‐09‐4270‐150 Telecommunication ‐ WTP Backbone 16,285  11,400  15,888                  11,400                  11,400                  10,450                 

1‐09‐4270‐300 Telecommunication ‐ Cellular (Data & On‐Call) 57,784  61,000  56,375                  49,926                  52,198                  47,122                 

1‐09‐4270‐350 Telecommunication ‐ Other 7,985  19,700  7,790  15,212                  7,094  ‐ 

1‐09‐6300‐400 Supplies ‐ Telemetry 1,500  750  ‐  636  406  ‐ 

1‐09‐6450‐110 Equipment ‐ GF Signet Flow Meters 7,719  ‐  7,659  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

1‐09‐7000‐100 Leases ‐ Equipment (Printers) 56,877  53,799  56,437                  52,735                  48,706                  49,961                 

1‐09‐8000‐100 Computer Equipment ‐ Computers 45,705  25,000  45,351                  47,363                  59,732                  54,264                 

1‐09‐8000‐200 Computer Equipment ‐ Mobility 45,705  25,000  45,351                  17,901                  31,183                  44,756                 

1‐09‐8000‐300 Computer Equipment ‐ Monitors 12,188  ‐  12,094                  10,576                  ‐  2,214 

1‐09‐8000‐500 Computer Equipment ‐ Printer Supplies 2,539  ‐  2,520  125  ‐  157 

1‐09‐8000‐550 Computer Equipment ‐ Telephony 3,047  ‐  3,023  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

1‐09‐8000‐600 Computer Equipment ‐ Other 30,470  12,500  30,234                  15,417                  31,150                  17,158                 

1‐09‐8000‐650 Computer Equiment ‐ Warranty and Support 15,235  17,029  15,117                  15,495                  22,560                  6,000 

1‐09‐8100‐100 Software ‐ Maint. and Support ‐  ‐  ‐  4,963  32,270                  ‐ 

1‐09‐8100‐101 Software M&S ‐ Xtelesis‐Phone 11,032  9,344  10,763                  8,899  ‐  9,679 

1‐09‐8100‐102 Software M&S‐ Tredent‐Veam 12,000  12,684  ‐  13,467                  18,836                  ‐ 

1‐09‐8100‐103 Software M&S‐ Condusive/V‐locity‐Diskeeper 8,405  6,242  8,200  6,148  5,128  5,128 

1‐09‐8100‐104 Software M&S‐ FWI 525  500  513  403  397  388 

‐  ‐  ‐ 

Information Technology

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2023 BUDGET

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:55 AM Pg. 27



OPERATING EXPENSES (Continued) : ‐  ‐  ‐ 

1‐09‐8100‐105 Software M&S‐ Strategy 7 ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

1‐09‐8100‐106 Software M&S‐ Astria Solutions‐Docstar 19,962  13,275  19,475                  12,643                  12,643                  12,643                 

1‐09‐8100‐107 Software M&S‐ NemoQ‐Ticketing 2,627  ‐  2,563  ‐  ‐  1,945 

1‐09‐8100‐109 Software M&S‐ Neogov 5,253  7,505  5,125  3,392  ‐  8,240 

1‐09‐8100‐110 Software M&S‐ TruePoint 42,025  47,500  41,000                  33,990                  35,310                  31,920                 

1‐09‐8100‐111 Software M&S‐ Technology Unlimited 2,206  2,000  2,153  1,723  1,673  1,762 

1‐09‐8100‐112 Software M&S‐ Sierra Workforce‐Timesheet 4,308  4,250  4,203  4,034  4,034  4,717 

1‐09‐8100‐114 Software M&S‐ Faranics‐Powersaver 210  ‐  205  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

1‐09‐8100‐115 Software M&S‐ Network Monitoring 66,189  45,000  64,575                  44,706                  44,582                  2,348 

1‐09‐8100‐116 Software M&S‐ VMWare‐Virtualization 14,709  9,225  14,350                  9,225  9,225  6,788 

1‐09‐8100‐117 Software M&S‐ iPrism‐Web Filter ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  27,734                 

1‐09‐8100‐119 Software M&S ‐ Palitto Consulting (IVR) ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐  2,599 

1‐09‐8100‐120 Software M&S ‐ ESRI GIS Software 26,266  25,000  25,625                  300  25,000                  ‐ 

1‐09‐8100‐121 Software M&S ‐ ESRI Drone2Map 1,576  2,251  1,538  ‐  2,000  ‐ 

1‐09‐8100‐122 Software M&S ‐ Info360 (SCADA Watch) 16,810  ‐  16,400                  16,204                  ‐  ‐ 

1‐09‐8100‐123 Software M&S ‐ InfoWatch (Innovyze) 16,810  14,064  16,400                  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

1‐09‐8100‐124 Software M&S ‐ BAMBOO HR 11,032  10,500  10,763                  10,577                  ‐  ‐ 

1‐09‐8100‐125 Software M&S ‐ Syncta Backflow 6,000  3,408  8,000  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

1‐09‐8100‐126 Software M&S ‐ ProcureNow (OpenGov) 10,000  9,000  9,000  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

1‐09‐8100‐150 Software M&S‐ Dynamics GP 42,025  38,179  41,000                  54,567                  62,430                  40,731                 

1‐09‐8100‐200 Software ‐ Software and Upgrades 21,013  19,153  20,500                  12,606                  12,244                  10,812                 

Total Operating Expense 1,017,727  797,149  991,951               732,963               720,504               619,772              

Total Departmental Expenses 1,981,477  1,622,521  1,825,946            1,546,425            1,383,052            994,857              

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:55 AM Pg. 28



Budget 2022: 1,454,576      

Projected Actual 2022: 1,460,115      

Requested 2023: 1,615,876      

PROPOSED PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

2023 2022 2022 2021 2020 2019

1‐10‐4000‐000 Salaries 1,134,250  1,015,456  1,019,000           937,636               972,537               948,953              

1‐10‐4000‐100 Salaries ‐ Departmental Overtime 7,000  7,000  7,856  4,367  3,891  3,867 

Subtotal (Salaries ‐ Departmental) 1,141,250  1,022,456  1,026,856           942,003               976,429               952,821              

1‐10‐4005‐000 Payroll Taxes 87,500  88,468  79,500                 71,300                 77,001                 67,863                

1‐10‐4010‐000 Health Insurance 227,500  230,268  205,000               236,285               216,399               205,882              

1‐10‐4015‐000 Pers 121,250  97,127  105,000               90,531                 88,826                 79,411                

Subtotal (Benefits ‐ Departmental) 436,250  415,864  389,500               398,115               382,226               353,157              

Personnel Expenses 1,577,500  1,438,319  1,416,356           1,340,118           1,358,655           1,305,977          

Total Operating Expense
38,376  21,796  38,221                 23,219                 25,196                 37,683                

Total Departmental Expenses 1,615,876  1,460,115  1,454,576           1,363,337           1,383,851           1,343,660          

OPERATING EXPENSES:

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

FINANCE COMMITTEE ‐ 2023 BUDGET (Departmental Overview)

Customer Care

DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL BUDGET:

Employee Benefits (Departmental)

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:55 AM Pg. 29



BUDGET PROJECTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

PERSONNEL BUDGET: 2023 2022 2022 2021 2020 2019

1‐10‐4000‐000 Salaries 1,134,250  1,015,456  1,019,000            937,636               972,537               948,953              

1‐10‐4000‐100 Salaries ‐ Departmental Overtime 7,000  7,000  7,856  4,367  3,891  3,867 

Subtotal (Salaries) 1,141,250  1,022,456  1,026,856            942,003               976,429               952,821              

Employee Benefits

1‐10‐4005‐000 Payroll Taxes 87,500  88,468  79,500                  71,300                  77,001                  67,863                 

1‐10‐4010‐000 Health Insurance 227,500  230,268  205,000               236,285               216,399               205,882              

1‐10‐4015‐000 PERS 121,250  97,127  105,000               90,531                  88,826                  79,411                 

Subtotal (Benefits) 436,250  415,864  389,500               398,115               382,226               353,157              

Personnel Expenses 1,577,500  1,438,319  1,416,356            1,340,118            1,358,655            1,305,977           

OPERATING EXPENSES:

1‐10‐4050‐000 Staff Travel 2,101  ‐  2,050  870  (20)  4,646 

1‐10‐4060‐000 Staff Conferences & Seminars 3,257  634  3,178  349  ‐  3,082 

1‐10‐4155‐005 Contracted Services ‐ Assessor Data (Realquest) 10,506  9,900  10,250                  9,900  9,900  9,906 

1‐10‐4155‐010 Contracted Services ‐ Credit Reporting Services 4,308  3,688  4,203  4,326  3,225  4,514 

1‐10‐4155‐015 Contracted Services ‐ AMR Services (Itron) 8,720  2,287  9,200  4,574  8,712  12,210                 

1‐10‐4155‐020 Contracted Services ‐ NEMO‐Q System 3,152  2,003  3,075  1,945  1,945  ‐ 

1‐10‐4230‐110 Mtce & Rep Office ‐ Equipment 203  ‐  202  ‐  331  ‐ 

1‐10‐4250‐000 General Material & Supplies 5,078  3,284  5,039  1,255  1,102  2,454 

1‐10‐4260‐000 Business Forms 1,051  ‐  1,025  ‐  ‐  871 

Total Operating Expense 38,376  21,796  38,221                  23,219                  25,196                  37,683                 

Total Departmental Expenses 1,615,876  1,460,115  1,454,576            1,363,337            1,383,851            1,343,660           

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2023 BUDGET

Customer Care

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:55 AM Pg. 30



Project No. Budgeted (Carry‐over) Category Project Type CY 2021

PRV  Replacements 37th ST NRE Replacement Equip. 8,000 

18‐606 Altitude Valve ‐ 45th St East NRE Replacement Equip. 368,125                

18‐614 Vault Access Issues ‐ Littlerock Dam NRCP Safety 44,000 

Bucket Truck (Looking at Lease Option) NRE Replace/New Equip. 75,635 

Replace EOL Oasis recorder NRE Replace/New Equip. 25,212 

25th St. Booster #3 RCP Replacement Cap. 18,152 

45th St. Booster #3 Zone 2800 RCP Replacement Cap. 23,195 

45th St. Booster #3 Zone 3000 RCP Replacement Cap. 25,212 

District Office ‐ Stucco Repair & Painting RCP Replacement Cap. 221,476                

Meter Replacement Program 2021 RCP Replacement Cap. 1,101,006             

21‐608 NaOCL Generator Replacement (Yr. 1 ‐ 2020/2023) RCP Replacement Cap. ‐ 

Repl W.L. ‐ Well 17 Yard Piping RCP Replacement Cap. ‐ 

Well 16 Rehabilitation RCP Replacement Cap. 123,614                

Well 23 Rehabilitation RCP Replacement Cap. 185,421                

Subtotal: 2,219,048             

19‐601 Repl WL ‐ Avenue P @ 10TH ST E (Lockheed) RCP Replacement Cap. 434,289                

20‐605 Sierra Hwy. Tie‐In and Abandonment (Harold Streets) RCP Replacement Cap. 699,886                

20‐606 Pipeline with Velocity Deficiency (2800 Zone)  RCP Replacement Cap. 10,621 

20‐608 Repl WL ‐ 17TH ST E between Avenue P4 & P8 RCP Replacement Cap. 355,785                

Subtotal: 1,500,581             

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

Calendar Year 2023 Budget

Capital & Plant Expenditures Project Summary (Carry‐over)

Asset/Infrastructure Related Expense

Covered under 2021 WRB Issue

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:55 AM Pg. 31



Littlerock Sediment Removal ‐ Permitting CES Permitting 60,000 

System Valuation Study CES Planning 50,000 

Hazard Mitigation Plan CES Studies & Planning 18,949 

21‐411 Public Web Site Redesign CES Studies & Planning 12,323 

21‐412 Intranet Redesign CES Studies & Planning 50,000 

Emergency Supplies NRE Replace/New Equip. ‐ 

Replacement Wackers ‐ J Tamps (Yr. 1 ‐ 2020/2023) NRE Replace/New Equip. 4,034 

Subtotal: 195,305                

2,219,048             

195,305                

Funding will come from 2021 Bond Issue =

Total Asset/Infrastructure Projects

Total Plant Expenditures

Plant Expenditure Related Expense

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:55 AM Pg. 32



Project No. Project Budget Requests (Committed) Category Project Type CY 2022

Recharge Project Design (PRGRRP ‐ Yr. 2 ‐ 2020/2023) WS Water Supply 750,000                

22‐608 NaOCL Generator Replacement (Yr. 2 ‐ 2020/2023) RCP Replacement Cap. 132,500                

Brine Storage Tanks ‐ Well Sites (Yr. 2 ‐ 2020/2023) RCP Replacement Cap. 37,400 

Well 3 Rehabilitation RCP Replacement Cap. 195,723                

Well/Booster Rehab (Yr. 2 ‐ 2021/2024) RCP Replacement Cap. 95,000 

Booster Building Rehabiliation (Yr. 2 ‐ 2020/2024) RCP Replacement Cap. 35,000 

Hypo Generator RCP Replacement Cap. 800,000                

Vault/Large Meter (Yr. 3 ‐ 2020/2024) RCP Replacement Cap. 112,500                

Palmdale Ditch Improvements (Yr. 2 ‐ 2020/2024) RCP Replacement Cap. 15,000 

Parking Lot Re‐Surfacing ‐ Administration and N.O.B. RCP Replacement Cap. 130,000                

Radio System for SCADA (Yr. 1 ‐ 2021/2024) NRE Replace/New Equip. 50,000 

Replacement Diaphragm Pump (Yr. 3 ‐ 2020/2023) NRE Replace/New Equip. 8,000 

Replacement Wackers ‐ J Tamps (Yr. 3 ‐ 2020/2023) NRE Replace/New Equip. 4,000 

Soft Starts Units (Well & Booster Sites ‐ Yr. 3 ‐ 2020/2024) RCP Replacement Cap. 32,000 

Cooling Unit for Fab Shop NRE Replace/New Equip. 4,500 

Replace SCADAPack 32 with SCADAPack 575 (Yr. 1 ‐ 2021/2024) NRE Replace/New Equip. 43,750 

V‐101 2007 Cat 420E Backhoe (Qty. 2) NRE Replace/New Equip. 276,000                

Subtotal: 2,721,373             

Pipeline Design (2021/2022) NCP New Capital 400,000                

Repl WL ‐ Avenue Q6 from 12th to 15th ST E (2800' Zone) RCP Replacement Cap. 280,898                

Repl WL ‐  Pipeline with Velocity Deficiency (2950 Zone) RCP Replacement Cap. 37,240 

16‐608 Repl WL ‐ Avenue Q1, Q2, Q3, Q4, & Q5 @ 5th ST E (Spec 1603) RCP Replacement Cap. 86,000 

Well #36 NCP New Capital 2,523,000             

Repl WL ‐ Avenue Q14 and 15th ST E RCP Replacement Cap. 56,700 

Repl WL ‐ Avenue Q10 and 12th ST E RCP Replacement Cap. 47,000 

Repl WL ‐ 25th ST E from Avenue P to P8 RCP Replacement Cap. 825,000                

Repl WL ‐ 52nd ST & Ft Tejon Rd (Zone 2950 ‐ CY2023) RCP Replacement Cap. 609,340                

Repl WL ‐ Velocity Deficiency (Zone 2800 ‐ CY2023) RCP Replacement Cap. 787,376                

Subtotal: 5,252,554             

GIS enhancement (Yr. 2 ‐ 2020/2024) CES Studies & Planning 75,000 

Data Warehousing NRE Replace/New Equip. 60,000 

Mass Communications NRE Replace/New Equip. 60,000 

Customer Mobile App NRE Replace/New Equip. 25,000 

GIS Drone NRE Replace/New Equip. 15,000 

Cameras for Dam & Windmill NRE Replace/New Equip. 8,000 

Gig to desktop/Infrastructure Refresh (Yr. 1 ‐ 2021/2024) CES Studies & Planning 50,000 

Subtotal: 293,000                

2,721,373             

293,000                Total Plant Expenditures

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

Calendar Year 2023 Budget

Capital & Plant Expenditures Project Summary

Asset/Infrastructure Related Expense

Total Asset/Infrastructure Project Requests

Plant Expenditure Related Expense

Covered under 2021 WRB Issue

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:55 AM Pg. 33

Funding will come from 2021 Bond Issue =



Project No. Project Budget Requests (Not Committed) Category Project Type CY2023

20TH FR P‐8 TO Q RCP Replacement Cap. 810,000                

2950 Zone Avenue S‐10 and 40St. East (48 feet of 8" Dia. Pipe) RCP Replacement Cap. 9,315 

Pipeline with Velocity Deficiency (516 feet of 20" ‐ 2950 Zone) RCP Replacement Cap. 250,533                

26th St, Rudall, & 27th St @ Avenue Water Main Replacement RCP Replacement Cap. 91,000 

Subtotal: 1,160,848             

Recharge Project Design (PRGRRP ‐ Yr. 3 ‐ 2020/2023) WS Water Supply 1,000,000             

Annual Sediment Removal of 38,000 cubic yards O&M Funds 600,000                

Subtotal: 1,600,000             

Well 2 Rehabilitation RCP Replacement Cap. 185,000                

Well 33 Rehabilitation RCP Replacement Cap. 185,000                

16‐611 CL2 Monitoring @ Well Sites RCP Replacement Cap. ‐ 

NaOCL Generator Replacement (Yr. 3 ‐ 2020/2023) RCP Replacement Cap. 80,000 

Brine Storage Tanks ‐ Well Sites (Yr. 3 ‐ 2020/2023) RCP Replacement Cap. 35,000 

Well/Booster Rehab (Yr. 2 ‐ 2021/2024) RCP Replacement Cap. 95,000 

Subtotal: 580,000                

Booster Building Rehabiliation (Yr. 2 ‐ 2020/2024) RCP Replacement Cap. 35,000 

Booster Building Rehabiliation (Yr. 1 ‐ 2020/2024) RCP Replacement Cap. 36,054 

T8 Pump Station ‐ Fire Pump Deficiency RCP Replacement Cap. 937,944                

Subtotal: 1,008,998             

Sedimentation Basin Cleaning RCP Asset Improvement 2,000,000             

WTP ‐ Entry Buildings @ Filter & GAC Pipe Gallery Entrance NCP New Capital 51,506 

WTP ‐ GAC Staging Area Pavement RCP Replacement Cap. 30,000 

Filter Influent Valve Replacements RCP Replacement Cap. 200,000                

TOC Analyzer NCP New Capital 120,000                

Septic Tank RCP Replacement Cap. 20,000 

Subtotal: 2,421,506             

Vault/Large Meter (Yr. 3 ‐ 2020/2024) RCP Replacement Cap. 112,500                

Parking Lot Resurfacing (Main Office) RCP Replacement Cap. 43,265 

Littlerock Dam Stairway RCP Replacement Cap. 40,000 

Palmdale Ditch Improvements (Yr. 3 ‐ 2020/2024) RCP Replacement Cap. 15,000 

Radio System for SCADA (Yr. 2 ‐ 2021/2024) NRE Replace/New Equip. 50,000 

Subtotal: 260,765                

Water Supply Projects

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

Calendar Year 2023 Budget

Deferred Capital & Plant Expenditures Project Summary

Asset/Infrastructure Related Expense

Well Projects

Booster Projects

Water Treatment Plant Projects

Facility Projects

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:55 AM Pg. 34



Project No. Project Budget Requests (Not Committed) Category Project Type CY2023

Replacement Diaphragm Pump (Yr. 3 ‐ 2020/2023) NRE Replace/New Equip. 8,000 

Replacement Wackers ‐ J Tamps (Yr. 3 ‐ 2020/2023) NRE Replace/New Equip. 4,000 

Soft Starts Units (Well & Booster Sites ‐ Yr. 3 ‐ 2020/2024) RCP Replacement Cap. 32,000 

Radar Level Sensor  (Yr. 1 ‐ 2022/2024) NRE New Equipment 40,000 

Replace SCADAPack 32 with SCADAPack 575 (Yr. 2 ‐ 2021/2024) NRE Replace/New Equip. 43,750 

Subtotal: 127,750                

V‐100 Replacement NRE Replacement Cap. 23,000 

V‐43 1990 Flatbed w/liftgate NRE Replacement Cap. 45,000 

8 Passenger Van Lease ‐ 

V109 2007 Van Lease ‐ 

Subtotal: 68,000 

Smart Meter Deployment Reporting

Citrix ‐ Seamless apps across multiple platforms CES Reporting 50,000 

Data Center UPS System (Symmetra) CES New Equipment 25,000 

GIS enhancement (Yr. 3 ‐ 2020/2024) CES Studies & Planning 75,000 

Personnel Emergency Notification System CES Studies & Planning 40,974 

Gig to desktop/Infrastructure Refresh (Yr. 2 ‐ 2021/2024) CES Studies & Planning 50,000 

Subtotal: 240,974                

7,468,841             

Funding will come from 2021 Bond Issue =

Vehicle Replacements

Total Asset/Infrastructure Project Requests

Equipment

Information Technology

Asset/Infrastructure Related Expense  (Continued)

2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions.xlsx
11/8/2022 8:55 AM Pg. 35

Funding will come from 2021 Bond Issue =



P A L M D A L E   W A T E R   D I S T R I C T

B O A R D   M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: November 7, 2022 November 14, 2022 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting 

FROM: Mr. Scott Rogers, Engineering Manager 

VIA: Mr. Adam Ly, Assistant General Manager 
Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.2 – CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON 
AUTHORIZING STAFF TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH J. VEGA 
ENGINEERING, INC. FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE WATER MAIN 
REPLACEMENT PROJECT IN AVENUE R AND 12TH STREET EAST. 
($119,230.00 NOT-TO-EXCEED – BUDGETED – W.O. NO. 22-617 – 
ENGINEERING MANAGER ROGERS)  

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends that the Board award a contract to J. Vega Engineering, Inc. from Oxnard, 
California in the not-to-exceed amount of $119,230.00 for the Avenue R and 12th Street East 
Water Main Replacement.  

Alternative Options: 

Reject all bids and rebid the project. 

Impact of Taking No Action: 

Water mains continue to age and deteriorate.  

Background: 

The water main replacement is at the intersection of Avenue R and 12th Street East. The project 
consists of replacing approximately 90 linear feet of 6" steel pipe (not lined, wrapped, or coated) 
and all appurtenances. The existing water main will be replaced with ductile iron pipe to 
maintain material consistency.  

The total bid price in the bid proposal submitted by J. Vega Engineering, Inc. is $119,230.00. A 
bidder’s bond in the amount of 10 percent of the total bid price was submitted with the bid 
proposal. The surety company providing the bid bond is Ohio Casualty Insurance Company.  

The criterion for responsibility pertains to whether the bidder is regularly engaged in this type of 
work and whether they can perform the work satisfactorily as promised. The contractor is 
required to provide payment and performance bonds to protect the District’s interest. 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.2



2 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
VIA: Mr. Adam Ly, Assistant General Manager 

Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager November 7, 2022 

The District received three bids for this project. J. Vega Engineering, Inc., as the lowest 
responsive, responsible bidder, holds a valid worker’s compensation insurance policy (Policy 
Number: 9135195) with State Compensation Insurance Fund effective from June 16, 2015 to 
June 16, 2023. 

The contractor’s past performance record has been utilized to evaluate the general competency of 
the contractor for the performance of the work. To demonstrate the bidder’s capability and 
experience of having completed similar projects successfully, the bid documents require that the 
contractor submit a list of all projects completed by the contractor during the last three years 
involving work of similar type and complexity and comparable value. 

It is required that no less than 60 percent of the work be performed by the contractor’s own 
forces without subcontracting. It appears that J. Vega Engineering, Inc. will perform 100 percent 
of the work and meets the limitations on the subcontracting work. 

The responsiveness of the bid pertaining to compliance with the material terms of the bid 
documents has been reviewed and deemed acceptable. 

J. Vega Engineering, Inc., as the lowest responsible bidder, has met the criterion of providing the 
lowest bid price of qualified firms at $119,230.00. The lowest qualified bid price is $954.00, or 
0.80 percent, lower than the next lowest bidder. 

Strategic Plan Initiative/Mission Statement: 

This item is under Strategic Initiative No. 3 – Systems Efficiency.  
This item directly relates to the District’s Mission Statement. 

Budget: 

This item is budgeted and will be covered as part of Work Order No. 22-617. 

Supporting Documents: 

 Bid Results Summary
 Proposal Package from Lowest Responsible Bidder



Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total

1 Mobilization, Demolition, and Site Restoration 1 LS $14,600.00 $14,600.00 $12,853.00 $12,853.00 $0.00 $0.00

2 Construction Staking Survey 1 LS $2,200.00 $2,200.00 $5,975.00 $5,975.00 $0.00 $0.00

3 Sheeting, Shoring, and Bracing for all other work indicated 1 LS $7,800.00 $7,800.00 $1,550.00 $1,550.00 $0.00 $0.00

4

Construct new 8" DIP water pipeline including bedding, 

backfill, and appurtenances 90 LF $707.00 $63,630.00 $565.00 $50,850.00 $0.00 $0.00

5 Base Paving, Finish Paving, and Striping 1 LS $12,800.00 $12,800.00 $33,577.00 $33,577.00 $0.00 $0.00

6 Traffic Control 1 LS $10,200.00 $10,200.00 $8,727.00 $8,727.00 $0.00 $0.00

7

All materials and labor necessary for testing, disinfection, and 

chlorination 1 LS $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $6,652.00 $6,652.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total $119,230.00 $120,184.00 $0.00

Cedro Construction, Inc.J Vega Engineering Inc.

22‐617 Bid Results Summary

Christensen Brothers, Inc. (No Bid)

































P A L M D A L E  W A T E R  D I S T R I C T

B O A R D  M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: November 7, 2022 November 14, 2022 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting 

FROM: Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.3 – CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON 
APPROVAL OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS HANDBOOK AND REFERENCE 
GUIDE. (NO BUDGET IMPACT – GENERAL MANAGER LaMOREAUX/AD 
HOC DIRECTOR HANDBOOK/REFERENCE GUIDE COMMITTEE-
DIRECTOR WILSON/DIRECTOR KELLERMAN) 

Recommendation: 

Staff and the Ad Hoc Committee recommend the full Board approve the Board of Directors Handbook 
and Reference Guide. 

Background: 

District staff has an on-boarding process for new Directors. This process includes the presentation of the 
Rules and Regulations, current Budget, Urban Water Management Plan, and several other documents, 
reports, and forms. To make this process smoother, Executive Assistant Deans, with initial input from 
President Dizmang, created a Board of Directors Handbook and Reference Guide.  The intent of the Guide 
is to help new Directors become familiar with the District and with their role as a Director.   

The Guide includes information about the District, what to expect as a new Board member, and the 
Board’s role, among other items. The Guide will be provided to new Board Members after election results 
are received as their initial introduction to the District and as a source to refer back to during their time as 
a Director. The Guide will also be provided to current Board Members so that all Directors have the same 
information and references. In addition to a hard copy of the Guide, a pdf version will also be prepared for 
the Directors’ iPads. Attachments for the Guide will be updated similar to updates provided for the Rules 
and Regulations. 

Currently provided information for new Board Members will continue to be provided, and meetings will 
be scheduled with the General Manager and Assistant General Manager. Tours of District facilities will 
also be scheduled.   

Strategic Plan Initiative/Mission Statement: 

This item is under Strategic Initiative No. 5 – Regional Leadership. 
This item directly relates to the District’s Mission Statement. 

Budget: 

The Board of Directors Handbook and Reference Guide will not affect the budget. 

Supporting Documents: 

 Board of Directors Handbook and Reference Guide

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.3



1-Nov. 2022 

Board of Directors 
Handbook 

and 
Reference Guide 

November 2022 

Palmdale 
Water District 



 

 2-Nov. 2022 

 

 

MISSION STATEMENT 
 

To provide high-quality water to our current and future customers at a reasonable cost. 
 

VISION STATEMENT 
 

To strive for excellence in providing great customer care; advocating for local water 
issues that help our residents; educating the community on water-use efficiency; and 
leading our region in researching and implementing emerging technologies that 
increase operational efficiency. 

 
CORE VALUES 

 
To guide us as we work together to serve the public, to set the tone for the organization, 
and to help make informed decisions that benefit the District, staff, and the ratepayers. 
  
► INTEGRITY 

Performing our duties in an ethical, fair, reliable, honest, and courageous manner 
regardless of the situation. 
 
► TEAMWORK 

Working with colleagues to accomplish the organization’s goals and respecting each 
other’s contributions that best benefit the organization. 
 
► DIVERSITY 

Embracing and respecting differing ideas, cultures, ethnicities, class, and gender. 
 
► PASSION 

Showing evidence of energy, enthusiasm, devotion, and motivation while pursuing 
excellence in one’s work, ideas and goals. 

 

 
 

 

 



 

 3-Nov. 2022 

CONTENTS: 
 
What to Expect as a New Board Member . . . . . . 4 
 
Training/Continuing Education . . . . . . . 5 
 
What is the Palmdale Water District? . . . . . . . 5, 6 
 
What is the Board’s Role? . . . . . . . . 6, 7 
 
Officers. . . . . . . . . . . 7 
 
Who Works for the Board?  . . . . . . . 7, 8 
 
What is a Board Committee? . . . . . . . . 8, 9 
 
What is a Form 700 Statement of Economic Interest? . . . . 9 
 
What About Conflicts of Interest? . . . . . . . 9, 10 
 
What is the Brown Act? . . . . . . . . 10 
 
What is an Agenda? . . . . . . . . . 10, 11 
 
How Are We Organized? Department Functions . . . . . 11, 12 
 
Director Compensation. . . . . . . . . 13 
 
Terminology/Water Terms/Acronyms . . . . . . 13 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Rules and Regulations Article 4: Appendix V (Guidelines for Director Compensated Meetings 

and Activities and Director Meeting Report Form) 
2. Recommended Conferences and Webinars 
3. Rules and Regulations Article 4 
4. Rules and Regulations Article 4: Appendix A (Resolution and Map of Voting Divisions) 
5. Rules and Regulations Article 4: Appendix DD (Board Meetings: Rules of Procedure) 
6. Rules and Regulations Article 4: Appendix JJ (Resolution, Guidelines for the Preparation of 

Meeting Minutes) 
7. General Manager Employment Agreement/Amendments; General Counsel Contract Services 

Agreement; Financial Advisor Contractor Agreement 
8. 2022 Standing Committees and Appointments  
9. Palmdale Water District Conflict of Interest Code 
10. Organizational Structure Chart 
11. Department Manager Photo/Contact List  
12. Terminology/Water Terms/Acronyms  



 

 4-Nov. 2022 

WHAT TO EXPECT AS A NEW BOARD MEMBER: 
 
► Palmdale Water District (PWD) staff will help new Board Members become familiar with 

PWD and with the Board Member role. Documents about PWD, special districts, and the 
Brown Act will be provided to new Board Members. These documents include: PWD’s Rules 
and Regulations, the current Urban Water Management Plan, the current year budget, PWD 
Strategic Plan brochure, Open & Public V-Guide to the Ralph M. Brown Act, Carver Guide 
‘Roles and Responsibilities as a Board Member,’ ACWA brochures-Special Districts and 
California Water Agency Utilities, CSDA Special District Board Member/Trustee Handbook 
and Special Districts-The Most Local of Local Governments, 100th anniversary book-Palmdale 
Water District A Century of Service-Our First 100 Years 1918 – 2018, PWD Employee 
Handbook, PWD policy regarding harassment, current General Manager monthly report, 
general information on PWD projects and activities, Director compensation and 
reimbursement procedures and related forms, direct deposit authorization, tax withholding 
documents, Form I-9, benefit information and holiday schedule for current year, 
Board/General Manager/Attorney contact information, notification of Form 700 filing 
requirement, a list of current Board Committees, and an application to join the Palmdale Fin 
& Feather Club, who lease the Palmdale Lake property from PWD. Logo-related items, a 
District-issued cell phone and iPad, and a door badge for building entry will also be provided.  
A brief bio will be requested for use on PWD’s website and in press releases, and a professional 
photography sitting for a headshot will be scheduled. 
 

► Meetings with the General Manager and Assistant General Manager will be scheduled for 
review of all documents, to receive an overview of the District’s operations, and to schedule 
tours of the Leslie O. Carter Water Treatment Plant, headquarters building, Littlerock Dam, 
Amargosa Creek Recharge Project, Water Augmentation Project, pumping facilities, well sites, 
and storage reservoirs. 

 
► After election results, staff will send new Board Members all agenda packets so they can 

become familiar with the agenda packet and meeting process. In addition to Regular Board 
Meetings, new Board Members are encouraged to attend Board Committee Meetings as an 
observer as well as the meetings of other outside agencies who typically conduct business with 
the Palmdale Water District.  During the first year of office, new Board Members will be 
compensated for attendance at these meetings.  After the first year, Board Members are 
compensated for meetings as outlined in Appendix V of the District’s Rules and Regulations. 
(Attachment No. 1 – Guidelines for Director Compensated Meetings and Activities and 
Director Meeting Report Form). After one month of observing meetings, new Board Members 
are eligible to be assigned to Board Standing and/or Ad Hoc Committees.  

 
► To help new Board Members understand the function of each of the District’s Departments, 

the General Manager will introduce Department Managers to the Board of Directors at a 
Regular Board Meeting. Each Department Manager will provide a brief overview of their 
Department’s responsibilities.  

 
 

 



 

 5-Nov. 2022 

TRAINING/CONTINUING EDUCATION: 
 
There are several training courses required to be completed by new Board Members within the 
first year of being seated.  These include: 
 
► AB1234 Ethics Training 
► Sexual Harassment Training  
► California Special Districts Association Special District Leadership Academy Modules: 

Module 1-Governance Foundations 
Module 2-Setting Direction 
Module 3-Board’s Role in Finance 
Module 4-Board’s Role in Human Resources  

 
Proof of attendance at these trainings must be submitted to the Human Resources Department. 
 
New Board Members are encouraged to attend relevant conferences, seminars, and/or webinars as 
recommended by the General Manager to further their education in the water and special district 
industry.  These courses are offered through the California Special Districts Association (CSDA), 
the Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA), and the American Water Works 
Association (AWWA). (Attachment No. 2 – Recommended conferences and webinars)  
 
In addition, continuing education is required for specific District certifications and is encouraged 
to gain a better understanding of the water industry and to stay up-to-date on the many changes 
and challenges occurring.  Conferences, seminars, and webinars are held throughout the year.  
PWD staff is available to make all arrangements for these events. A list of available conferences, 
seminars, and webinars is made available in January of each year to assist Directors with budgeting 
and arrangements for these events.   
 
Attendance at Board-approved conferences, seminars, webinars, and training must be reported 
pursuant to Article 4 of the District’s Rules and Regulations (Attachment No. 3 – Article 4.07.3(c) 
Director Compensation). 
 
 

 
WHAT IS THE PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT? 
 
PWD is an irrigation district formed under the provisions of Division 11 of the Water Code of the 
State of California.  Under the law, the District’s primary functions are to acquire, control, 
conserve, store and distribute water for the beneficial use of inhabitants and water users within the 
District.  The Water Code authorizes the District to establish rules and regulations governing its 
operations. 
 
PWD is an independent special district governed by a five-member Board of Directors who serve 
the public by their division, or area, as shown in Appendix A of the Rules and Regulations 
(Attachment No. 4 – Resolution and Map of Voting Divisions).  



 

 6-Nov. 2022 

What is the Palmdale Water District? continued… 
 
Special districts provide accountability to the public.  They provide a means to vote selectively 
and provide customers the opportunity to express their preferences more precisely.  Studies on 
special districts strongly support special districts as the best way to approach resource 
management, such as water, and outline the most basic virtue of a special district – to allow citizens 
to customize government to suit their needs. 
 
The overall objective of PWD is to make available the highest quality water at the lowest possible 
cost.  The District provides water service under the following guidelines: 
 
Operations: 
 To operate the water supply, treatment, storage, and distribution facilities in a manner to 

provide the most economical and dependable service possible. 
 
Planning: 
 To provide for the studies, designs and plans for water system facilities to meet present and 

future demands for water service. 
 
Equitable Allocation of Costs: 
 To establish such rates, charges, and fees and assessments necessary to meet the costs of 

providing service and to equitably allocate such costs. 
 
Water Resources for PWD include: 
 
Littlerock Dam: 
 Captures and holds local surface water runoff for use as needed during the year. 
 
Groundwater: 
 Pumped from PWD’s wells located throughout the District. 
 
Recycled Water: 
 Reclaimed water that has received tertiary level treatment at Sanitation Districts of Los 

Angeles County Treatment Plants. 
 
Imported Source – State Water Project: 
 Provides surface water from Northern California to PWD via the California Aqueduct. 
 
 

 
WHAT IS THE BOARD’S ROLE? 
 
The Board of Directors establish policies that guide PWD to meet its mission.  They set direction, 
make decisions, approve the budget, and establish strategic goals and objectives for the District as 
well  as  serve  the  best  interests  of  the  community, provide  services  that  are  essential  to  the 
 



 

 7-Nov. 2022 

What is the Board’s Role? continued… 
 
community, and represent the people of their division.  Directors understand and provide 
leadership in regional, state, and national issues affecting the operations of the District. 
 
Directors work together as a team, have no individual powers separate from the powers of the 
Board, and have no authority to act individually without delegation of authority from the full 
Board. Acting as an individual without authority from the Board exposes the Director to personal 
and District liability.   
 
Understanding the dynamics of the Board, individual perspectives, and opinions helps strengthen 
PWD and provides the groundwork for maintaining a clear vision of the future, a unity of purpose, 
and a cohesive Board. 
 
Rules of Procedure and Conduct of the Board of Directors are outlined in Appendix DD of the 
Rules and Regulations (Attachment No. 5 – Board Meetings: Rules of Procedure). 
 
Directors attend all regular and special meetings of the Board, including committee meetings and 
other functions approved in advance by the Board of Directors.  Meetings of the Board of Directors 
are outlined in Article 4 of the District’s Rules and Regulations (Attachment No. 3 – Article 4.03 
Meetings of the Board). 
 
Staff prepares minutes of these meetings pursuant to Appendix JJ of the Rules and Regulations 
(Attachment No. 6 – Resolution, Guidelines for the Preparation of Meeting Minutes). 
 
 

 
OFFICERS: 
 
Officers of the Board of Directors are:  President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary, and 
Assistant Secretary.  Officers are elected by a 3/5 majority vote of the Board. The Board 
reorganizes every two years, following an election, unless a 3/5 majority vote of the Board 
approves a reorganization at any other time.  Officers have no rights or authority different from 
any other Director.  Duties and obligations of each of the officers are outlined in Article 4 of the 
Rules and Regulations (Attachment No. 3 – Article 4.06 Duties and Obligations of the Officers of 
the Board). 
 
 

 
WHO WORKS FOR THE BOARD? 
 
► GENERAL MANAGER:  The General Manager is hired by the Board of Directors to carry 
out Board policies, direct District operations, recommend policies and programs, carry out Board-
approved policies and projects, provide day-to-day supervision of employees, and control District  
 



 

 8-Nov. 2022 

Who Works for the Board? continued… 
 
expenditures. A clear delineation of  the  General Manager’s  responsibilities  and  authority  is  
outlined  in the General Manager Employment Agreement (Attachment No. 7 – General Manager 
Employment Agreement between PWD and Dennis D. LaMoreaux). 
 
The General Manager is the Board’s link to operational achievement and conduct.  All authority 
and accountability of staff is considered the authority and accountability of the General Manager. 
Board communications to District staff are made through the General Manager’s office to ensure 
staff’s time and resources are most efficiently used and to ensure compliance with budget 
restrictions per Article 4 of the Rules and Regulations (Attachment No. 3 – Article 4.15 
Responsibilities and Authority of the Board and General Manager). 
 
► GENERAL COUNSEL:  The District has a contract for general legal services with the law 
firm of Aleshire & Wynder, LLP. The firm selects, and the Board of Directors approves, one 
lawyer to serve as General Counsel. The General Counsel represents the District as a public 
agency, as guided by the decisions made by the Board of Directors, and the General Counsel 
reports directly to the Board of Directors as a body. The General Counsel collaborates closely 
with management to ensure that all actions taken are consistent with the law. The General 
Counsel does not represent individual Directors and cannot answer personal legal questions. Also, 
the General Counsel does not make policy decisions, but rather only advises on the legality 
of different policy positions that the Board is considering. The Board remains the policy making 
body at all times (Attachment No. 7 – General Counsel Contract Services Agreement). 
 
► FINANCIAL ADVISOR: The District has a contract for Financial Advisor services with the 
firm of Egan & Egan.  The Financial Advisor is engaged directly by the Board of Directors, 
regularly reports to the District’s Finance Committee, and coordinates services with and through 
the General Manager.  The Financial Advisor performs financial services and duties as outlined in 
the contract (Attachment No. 7 – Financial Advisor Contractor Agreement). 

 
 

 
WHAT IS A BOARD COMMITTEE? 
 
Board Committees review specific subject matter. Committees are given the authority to obtain 
more information, investigate, and provide a report or recommendation to the full Board. Directors 
are appointed to Standing Board Committees and specific organizations by the Board President.  
PWD’s Committees include: 
 
► Resource and Facilities: 
 Ensures reliable water sources, facilities, and equipment 
► Personnel: 
 Promotes employee retention and excellence 
► Finance: 
 Ensures and maintains financial stability 



 

 9-Nov. 2022 

What is a Board Committee? continued… 
 
► Outreach: 
 PWD to be an industry leader, both locally and regionally, and to develop new and 

innovative programs 
 
Directors are also appointed as representatives to specific organizations as follows: 
► Antelope Valley State Water Contractors Association 
► Palmdale Recycled Water Authority 
► Plant 42 Environmental Restoration Advisory Board 
► Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) and JPIA 
► North L.A. County Special Districts Association 
► AVEK 
► Fin & Feather Club 
► United Water Conservation District 

 
An Ad Hoc Committee is a Board Committee formed to consider a specific project or issue.  Ad 
Hoc Committees disband when the project or issue is completed. (Attachment No. 8 – PWD 
Committees, Appointments, and Liaisons) 

 
 
 
WHAT IS A FORM 700 STATEMENT OF ECONOMIC INTEREST? 
 
Board members and certain staff members are required to file annual Form 700 statements to report 
investments, business positions in business entities, real property, and income from sources that 
are located or doing business within PWD’s jurisdiction for the prior calendar year.  A Form 700 
Statement of Economic Interest is a public document that must be filed with the Board of 
Supervisors office each year by April 1.  Gifts of any type, regardless of source, are reportable 
regardless of jurisdiction.  Specific types of expenses for disclosure are identified in the Form 700. 
 
District staff will provide new Board Members with the paperwork to complete a Form 700, and 
once completed by the Director, District staff will mail the document to the Board of Supervisors. 
A new Board Member’s initial Form 700 is an ‘Assuming Office Statement’ and must be filed 
within 30 days of assuming office.  
 

 
 
WHAT ABOUT CONFLICTS OF INTEREST? 
 
No public official, at any level of state or local government, shall make, participate in making, or 
in any way use his or her official position to influence a governmental decision in which he or she 
knows or has reason to know he or she has a financial interest. 
 



 

 10-Nov. 2022 

What About Conflicts of Interest? continued… 
 
Officials must refrain from participating in the decision-making process when it is: 

Reasonably foreseeable that the governmental decision will have a financial effect on any 
of the public official’s financial and/or real property interests. 
 

(Attachment No. 9 – PWD’s Conflict of Interest Code) 
 
 

 
WHAT IS THE BROWN ACT? 
 
The Ralph M. Brown Act is also known as the ‘Open and Public Meeting’ Act.  It was established 
to ensure that all meetings of the legislative body of a local agency are open and public, and all 
persons shall be permitted to attend any meeting of the legislative body of a local agency. 
 
Public Meeting Definition: 

A public meeting includes any gathering of a majority of the members of a legislative body 
to hear, discuss, or deliberate upon any item which is within its subject matter jurisdiction.  
A meeting includes any use of direct communication, personal intermediaries, or 
technological devices which are employed by a majority of the members of the legislative 
body to develop a collective concurrence on action to be taken by members of the 
legislative body. 

 

 
 
WHAT IS AN AGENDA? 
 
A public notice, or agenda, must be given noting the time and place of meetings.  Agendas must 
be posted for regular, special, emergency, committee, and workshop meetings. PWD staff ensures 
the timely posting of agendas for meetings.  Agendas must include all matters to be transacted or 
discussed and sufficient language to inform the public of the nature of each item of business to 
allow the public the opportunity to determine whether or not to participate. 
 
A typical Regular Board Meeting agenda will include: 
1) Pledge of Allegiance/Moment of Silence. 
2) Roll Call. 
3) Adoption of Agenda. 
4) Public comments for non-agenda items. 
5) Presentations: 
6) Action Items - Consent Calendar (These items are routine items, such as minutes and 

payment of bills, and are considered at one time by one motion. Any item can be pulled from 
the Consent Calendar for additional discussion and consideration.) 

 
 



 

 11-Nov. 2022 

What is an Agenda? continued… 
 
7) Action Items – Action Calendar (These are items requiring individual Board action.  Staff 

typically provides detailed information on each item before action is taken.) 
8) Information Items (Reports of Directors, General Manager, General Counsel) 
9) Board members' requests for future agenda items. 
10) Adjournment. 
 
Agendas may also include a Closed Session item for the Board to discuss matters of litigation. 
(Attachment No. 5 – Article 4 Appendix DD – Board Meetings: Rules of Procedure). 
 

 
 
HOW ARE WE ORGANIZED? DEPARTMENT FUNCTIONS: 
 
PWD’s organizational structure is shown on the Organizational Structure Chart (Attachment No. 
10 – Organizational Structure Chart). The function of each Department is as follows: 
 
Administration: 
 The Administration Department manages the District through the Board of Directors (set 

policy) and the General Manager (reports to the Board and manages daily operations). The 
Attorney and Financial Advisor positions answer to the Board, interact with staff through 
the General Manager, and are an integral part of the Administration Department.  The 
positions of Assistant General Manager, Executive Assistant, Management Analyst, 
Resource and Analytics Director, Resource and Analytics Supervisor, Public Affairs 
Director, and Public Affairs Specialist operate out of the Administration Department. 

 
Engineering: 
 The Engineering Department’s primary responsibilities are planning, project development 

and management, and quality control.  Associated duties include CEQA compliance, 
permit maintenance, plan checking, construction inspection, updating facility maps, 
maintaining standard construction specifications, and reporting water production to 
maintain water rights. 

 
Facilities: 
 The Facilities Department oversees maintenance and repairing of all pipelines, vehicles 

and equipment, and related facilities.  Staff monitors and maintains operation of 22 active 
groundwater wells, 17 reservoir sites, 15 booster stations, 20 pressure regulating stations, 
9 seismic valves, 9 hydro-pneumatic tanks, and hypochlorite disinfection equipment at 32 
of these sites.  Staff is also accountable for maintaining water quality standards, system 
chlorine residuals, energy management, and pumping efficiencies. 

 
 
 
 



 

 12-Nov. 2022 

How Are We Organized? Department Functions: continued… 
 
Operations: 
 The Operations Department operates the water distribution system including the Leslie O. 

Carter Water Treatment Plant, Lake Palmdale, Littlerock Dam and Reservoir, and 
Palmdale Ditch for surface water sources and treatment.  Staff is responsible for 
maintaining compliance with all federal, state, and local regulations on water quality 
standards, updating the watershed sanitary survey and development of wellhead protection 
as a source water protection plan, lake management, energy management, and pumping 
efficiency as well as customer-related water quality complaints and water quality analysis. 

 
Finance: 
 The Finance Department oversees the finance-related aspects of the District.  This includes 

billing, payment processing, collections, accounts payable, payroll, bank reconciliation, 
state and local financial reporting, auditing, internal controls, and fixed asset allocation. 

 
Water Use Efficiency: 
 The Water Use Efficiency Department’s primary responsibilities are securing additional 

sources of water supply, planning and executing conservation programs, and providing 
information and education on conservation issues for PWD customers and classrooms. 

 
Human Resources: 
 The Human Resources Department manages human resource-related tasks including 

planning, organizing, directing, and reviewing the activities and operations of this 
department, recruitment and selection, on-boarding, classification and compensation, 
benefits administration, employee relations, performance management, training, safety, 
and risk management. 

 
Information Technology: 
 The Information Technology (IT) Department’s primary responsibility is to provide a safe 

and secure networking environment and providing IT support for the computer network 
including the operation, maintenance, upgrade, and repair of network hardware and District 
employee workstations.  Additional responsibilities include day-to-day operation of the 
network data center and servers, the phone system, office machines, software applications, 
and testing and evaluating new software applications and hardware considered for purchase 
to ensure they perform in the current and future infrastructure. 

 
Customer Care Department: 
 The Customer Care Department manages the day-to-day affairs for PWD’s customers.  

This includes handling meter readings, new service applications, customer complaints, 
payment processing through the front counter and telephone, and records management. 

 
(Attachment No. 11 – Department Manager Photo/Contact list) 
 
 

 



13-Nov. 2022 

DIRECTOR COMPENSATION: 

Directors shall be compensated for attendance at meetings of the Board, including Committee 
meetings and other functions as approved in advance by the Board of Directors.  Compensation is 
at the rate of $220.00 per day up to the maximum number of days per month and the maximum 
annual compensation allowable by law.  Directors shall also be entitled to compensation for a day 
of service in attendance at all meetings and occurrences listed in Appendix V of the Rules and 
Regulations (Attachment No. 1 – Guidelines for Director Compensated Meetings and Activities 
and Director Meeting Report Form). 

Completed ‘Monthly Meeting Compensation Forms’ are to be submitted for processing by or at 
the first regular Board meeting of the following month. For example, April’s Monthly Meeting 
Compensation Form is to be submitted by the first regular Board meeting in May.  Expense reports, 
if any, are to be submitted by or at the first regular Board meeting or within one month of the 
event.  These Forms and Reports are to be submitted to the General Manager, Finance Manager, 
or Executive Assistant.  Payment will be available the third Wednesday of each month. 

All meetings for which compensation is requested shall be reported on by the Director, either orally 
or in writing, at a Regular Board Meeting prior to receiving compensation in accordance with 
AB1234 requirements. 

Detailed information on Director Compensation and Director Expenses are outlined in Article 4 
of the Rules and Regulations (Attachment No. 3 – Article 4.07.3 Director Compensation, Article 
4.07.4 Director Expenses). 

TERMINOLOGY/WATER TERMS/ACRONYMS: 

There are many terms and acronyms specific to the water industry.  (Attachment No. 12 – List of 
definitions and acronyms) 



ATTACHMENT NO. 1 



���������	�


���������������������������������������
���������	�����

����

���������������
�������������

ddeans
Highlight







���������	


����������������������������������������������������������������� �!"����#����$!������%"$��&'�()*+



�� � �����������	�
����	
�	�

��
�	�
����	�������	����

����������������	������
��
�

���	
�	���������������������� !"��# "���$��%#��������#&�' ���� ����##��"&�����

(�������"�%�)��##��"&�*�+#����#��������!�''��#����! ��#������(��,#���"&*�

-./0123/�23�13456020�789:;<�/053/2.=>�136?4=�

�
������ � � � � � ����	��� � � � ���
�� � �

�����	�
��� � � � � � � � ���	��� � � � �

�
�
4002.=>�-0@1/.52.3=�

�

�
-720�

789:;<�/053/2�
>.A0=�50/�7/2.160�<�
@012.3=�<BCDBE�

�
�
743?=2�

�#&�' ���� ����##��"&�F�
� � �

GHI��JHIKL� � "M � N�

OPQ��JHIKL� � "M � N�

�(#,� '��� ����##��"&�F�
� � �

� � "M � N�

� � "M � N�

� � "M � N�

,������##��##��"&�F�
� � �

� � R�$ST������R�"J� N�

� � R�$ST������R�"J� N�

� � R�$ST������R�"J� N�

� � R�$ST������R�"J� N�

��%#�� ��%���U#���##��"&�F�
� � �

� � R�$ST������R�"J� N�

� � R�$ST������R�"J� N�

� � R�$ST������R�"J� N�

� � R�$ST������R�"J� N�

� � R�$ST������R�"J� N�

� � R�$ST������R�"J� N�

� � R�$ST������R�"J� N�

� � R�$ST������R�"J� N�

� � R�$ST������R�"J� N�

� � R�$ST������R�"J� N�

� � R�$ST������R�"J� N�

� � R�$ST������R�"J� N�

�

�

�
���������������������������������23276�743?=2�-?0V�

�

N�

��
�����������������
+#����, ���"���� �WGXO��#(����"&�

(#���� �����"��#��

� � �

� " �#M��&" ���#� � �#�



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
���������	����
��	��������

�
���������������
������
��������
�������������	��	��������������
����
�	������
�����������
������������������������������
������	
����	�
����
��	������
����������

�
�
�

��� !"#!�$% !�

�
&'"(�

�
�
)�

�
�
))�

�
*+"(�

�
�
)�

�
�
))�

�
$'!#(�

�
�
)�

�
�
))�

�
,!-#(�

�
�
)�

�
�
))�

�
$.'/#(�

�
�
)�

�
�
))�

�
0/1(�

�
�
)�

�
�
))�

�
&23(�

�
�
)�

�
�
))�

�
$+324�

5+3!4� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� �

$!4! .+"!� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� �

6789:;<�
=/!2>?2#3�

�
�
� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� �

�

6@A9:;<�
B'").�

�
�
� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� �

�

6CA9:;<�
:1""!/�

�
�
� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� �

�

D/23'131!#� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� �

;1/�$/2E!4� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� �

&.'334!9�
$2�1�02/!#�

�
�
� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� �

�

F2/>1"G� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� �

H!G1#3/231+"�
0!!#�

�
�
� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� �

�

$+324� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� �

*14!2G!� $I� ;HIJK:�$I,K� H�$JHK� �

&32/3� � � �

�"-� � � � $I$;B�HIJK:$HLF�

$+324� � � � �

�
�

$+324�*14!2G!M� � N2#.��� !"#!#M� �
� � N/!-13�N2/-��� !"#!#M� �

��*14!2G!�H23!M� A(8O� *14!2G!��� !"#!M� �
� �

$+324��� !"#!#M�
�

�

� � $I$;B�H�L*=JH&�*�K$M� �

� � � �
�

� � � � � � � � ��P�PQR�S�TU��P�VQRTWXYUS�TPWX�R��Z[\][Ẑ�
�
�����U����� � � � � � ��WTXR���P���X�WS�TU��SQ__TP̀ �P���X�WS�
� � � � � � � � _QSW�a��TWWT�b���cYP�TRR��d��US�S[�
� � � � � � � � �
S�e��f
�� � � � ���� � � �

H!E1#!-�C9O97g�



���������	����
�����������	�

�


�	���� � � � � � ������� � �
�
�������������������������� � � � � � �

�
�
���������������������������� �

� � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � � �

�

!���"#$���!�%�&���������������� �

� � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � � �

�

������%�#'()�&������������������� �

� � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � � �

�

*�+�,����"#$���%���������,-!��,�������#���!����,�%�&��# �

� � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � � �

�

%�#�������-�&����&�"#$���!�.�-��.�+�&���(�������,-! �

� � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � � �



ATTACHMENT NO. 2



Page 1 of 5 

CONFERENCES, SEMINARS, TRAINING SESSIONS APPROVED AT 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT JANUARY 10, 2022 MEETING 

RECOMMENDED COURSES FOR NEW BOARD MEMBERS ARE HIGHLIGHTED 
NOTE – SOME COURSES ARE DUPLICATED TO PROVIDE OPTIONS 

1) California Special Districts Association (CSDA) Webinar: What’s New in Prevailing
Wage to be held January 11, 2022. 

2) CSDA Virtual Workshop: Records Management to be held January 12 & 13, 2022.
3) Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) Webinar: Ask the Agency

Manager-Telematics Benefit to be held January 13, 2022. 
4) American Water Works Association (AWWA) Webinar: Lessons Learned from 2015

Drought – How to Prepare for the Next to be held January 13, 2022. 
5) CSDA Webinar: Brown Act Refresher and Updates to be held January 18, 2022.
6) CSDA Webinar: The New World of Remote Work to be held January 19, 2022.
7) CSDA Webinar: AB 1234 Ethics Training to be held January 26, 2022.
8) CSDA Webinar: Annual Employment Law Update to be held January 27, 2022.
9) CSDA Webinar: Tools for Workplace Violence De-escalation to be held February 1,

2022. 
10) CSDA Virtual Workshop: Board Member Best Practices to be held February 2, 2022.
11) California Foundation on the Environment and the Economy (CFEE) Special

Conference on Federal & State Infrastructure Spending – The Funding Blitz is 
On! Is California Ready to Make the Most of the Coming Infrastructure 
Investments? to be held February 3 – 4, 2022 in Napa. 

12) CSDA Webinar: What Special Districts Need to Know about the California Public
Records Act (CPRA) to be held February 8, 2022. 

13) CSDA Virtual Workshop: Crisis Communications to be held February 9, 2022.
14) CSDA Webinar: Sexual Harassment Prevention for Supervisors to be held February 15,

2022. 
15) CSDA Virtual Workshop: Special District Leadership Academy (SDLA) Module 1 –

Governance Foundations to be held February 16 and 17, 2022. 
16) Water Education Foundation Virtual Event: Exploring Drought in Solano County to be

held February 19, 2022. 
17) CSDA Webinar: Navigating Prop 218 Rates and Fees to be held February 22, 2022.
18) CSDA Virtual Workshop: Budget Preparations for Special Districts to be held February

23, 2022. 
19) AWWA Utility Management Conference to be held February 21 – 24, 2022 in Orlando,

Florida. 
20) CSDA Webinar: School Partnerships to be held February 28, 2022.
21) CSDA Webinar: Tools for Managing Disaster Response and Recovery to be held

March 1, 2022. 
22) CSDA Virtual Workshop: Policy and Procedure Writing to be held March 2, 2022.
23) CSDA Webinar: Sexual Harassment Prevention for Non-Supervisors to be held March

8, 2022. 
24) CSDA Virtual Workshop: Build the Board Chair & Manager Connection to be held

March 8 and 15, 2022. 



Page 2 of 5 
 

25) CSDA Virtual Workshop: SDLA Module 2 – Setting Direction to be held March 9 and 
10, 2022. 

26) CSDA Webinar: Board Member & District Liability Issues to be held March 14, 2022. 
27) CSDA Webinar: How to Develop a Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, Belonging (DEIB) 

Roadmap for Your Agency to be held March 15, 2022. 
28) CSDA Virtual Workshop: HR Boot Camp for Special Districts to be held March 16 and 

17, 2022. 
29) CSDA Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) to be held March 22, 

2022 in Sacramento. 
30) CSDA Webinar: Search Engine Optimization to Support Communication to be held 

March 24, 2022. 
31) AWWA Sustainable Water Management Conference to be held March 27 – 30, 2022 in 

Denver, Colorado. 
32) CSDA Webinar: What to Expect From Your Financial Department to be held March 

29, 2022. 
33) CSDA Virtual Workshop: Rate Setting Under Propositions 218 and 26 to be held 

March 30 and 31, 2022. 
34) CSDA Special District Leadership Academy to be held April 3 – 6, 2022 in San Diego. 
35) AWWA-CA-NV Spring Conference Sustainable Water Through the Millennium to be 

held April 11 – 14, 2022 in Anaheim. 
36) CSDA Webinar: Reserve Policies for Special Districts – How Much is Enough? to be 

held April 12, 2022. 
37) CSDA Virtual Workshop: Prevailing Wage – Basics and Beyond to be held April 13 

and 14, 2022. 
38) CSDA Virtual Workshop: SDLA Module 3 – Board’s Role in Finance to be held April 

18 and 19, 2022. 
39) CSDA Virtual Workshop: The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) to be 

held April 20 and 21, 2022. 
40) CSDA Webinar: Addressing Cybersecurity Risks to be held April 26, 2022. 
41) CSDA Virtual Workshop: Financial Management for Special Districts to be held April 

27 and 28, 2022.  
42) Public Relations Society of America (PRSA) Western District Conference to be held 

April 27 – 29, 2022 in Honolulu, Hawaii. 
43) 2022 Western Region International Public Management Association for Human 

Resources (IMPA – HR) Annual Training Conference to be held May 1 – 4, 2022 
in Anaheim. 

44) CSDA Webinar: Winning Federal Grants – Steps to Success to be held May 3, 2022. 
45) ACWA 2022 Spring Conference & Exhibition to be held May 3 – 6, 2022 in 

Sacramento. 
46) CSDA Virtual Workshop: SDLA Module 4 – Board’s Role in HR to be held May 4 and 

5, 2022. 
47) CSDA Webinar: Latest Trends in Municipal Financing to be held May 10, 2022. 
48) CSDA Virtual Workshop: Overview of Special District Laws to be held May 10 – 12, 

2022. 
49) CSDA 2022 Special Districts Legislative Days to be held May 17 – 18, 2022 in 

Sacramento. 



Page 3 of 5 
 

50) CSDA Webinar: CalPERS Update – What is the Impact of 21% Return and Lowering 
of Discount Rate to be held May 19, 2022. 

51) AWWA Annual Conference & Exhibition (ACE) 22 Water Conference to be held June 
12 – 15, 2022 on-line or in San Antonio, Texas. 

52) CSDA Webinar: Increase Efficiency With Cloud Technology to be held June 14, 2022. 
53) CSDA Webinar: Navigating the Surplus Land Act to be held June 16, 2022. 
54) CSDA 2022 General Manager Leadership Summit to be held June 19 – 21, 2022 in 

Coronado. 
55) CSDA Webinar: Financing With Flexibility to be held July 26, 2022. 
56) 2022 Tri-State Seminar to be held August 8 – 11, 2022 in Las Vegas, Nevada. 
57) CSDA 2022 Annual Conference & Exhibitor Showcase to be held August 22 – 25, 

2022 in Palm Desert. 
58) 2022 California Association of Public Information Officials (CAPIO) Annual 

Conference to be held August 29 – September 1, 2022 in San Diego. 
59) 2022 WateReuse California Annual Conference to be held September 11 – 13, 2022 in 

San Francisco. 
60) AWWA Water Infrastructure Conference to be held September 11 – 14, 2022 in 

Portland, Oregon. 
61) CSDA Webinar: Effective Management of People in a Hybrid Workplace to be held 

September 13, 2022. 
62) CSDA Virtual Workshop: Supervisory Skills for the Public Sector to be held 

September 14, 2022. 
63) CSDA 2022 Special District Leadership Academy to be held September 18 – 21, 2022 

in Napa. 
64) CSDA Webinar: AB 1234 Training – Ethics Training to be held October 11, 2022. 
65) CSDA Virtual Workshop: HR Boot Camp for Special Districts to be held October 12 

and 13, 2022. 
66) CSDA Webinar: Sexual Harassment Prevention for Supervisors to be held October 18, 

2022. 
67) CSDA Virtual Workshop: Financial Management for Special Districts to be held 

October 26 and 27, 2022. 
68) CSDA 2022 Board Secretary-Clerk Conference to be held November 7 – 9, 2022 in 

Seaside. 
69) CSDA Webinar: Sexual Harassment Prevention for Non-Supervisors to be held 

November 15, 2022. 
70) ACWA 2022 Fall Conference & Exhibition to be held November 29 – December 2, 

2022 in Indian Wells. 
71) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: “Opening Up:” How Public Employers Should Prepare. 
72) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: 2021 Annual Employment Law Update: Recent Cases 

and Trends. 
73) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: 2021 Emergency Preparedness Summit – Part 1. 
74) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: 2021 Emergency Preparedness Summit – Part 2. 
75) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: 2021 Ethics Compliance Training AB1234. 
76) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: 2021 Sexual Harassment Prevention Training. 
77) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: 2021 When Redistricting and the CA Voter Rights Act 

Collide. 



Page 4 of 5 
 

78) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: A Legislative, Legal and Local Response to PFAS 2021. 
79) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: A Practical Guide for Creating New Board Member 

Orientation. 
80) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Addressing Cybersecurity Risks. 
81) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Ask me Anything – Brown Act Edition. 
82) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Ask the Experts – Financing Options for Your District. 
83) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Avoiding Common Mishaps – Reasonable 

Accommodation Process. 
84) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: American Water Infrastructure Act (AWIA) Risk 

Assessment and Emergency Response Plan. 
85) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Board Secretaries/Clerks Inspiration Knowledge. 
86) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Brown Act Principles. 
87) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Budgeting for the COVID-19 Recession. 
88) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Cash Flow & Tools for Working Remotely During 

COVID-19. 
89) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Collaborating Remotely. 
90) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Completing Your Form 700. 
91) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: CSDA’s Value-Added Benefits. 
92) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Customer Service in the Public Sector. 
93) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Developing a Groundwater Sustainability Plan. 
94) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Diversity and Inclusion – Why It Matters for Leaders. 
95) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Do’s and Don’ts of Initiative Campaigns. 
96) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Dude, My Boss is a Millennial. 
97) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Gender Identity Issues in the Workplace. 
98) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: General Manager Evaluations. 
99) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Getting Oriented – Resources for New Board Members. 
100) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Good Governance. 
101) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Handling the Eminent Domain Process. 
102) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Holding Public Meetings During COVID-19. 
103) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: How and Why Special Districts Need to be Involved in 

LAFCO. 
104) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: How Debt Intercept Enhances Collectibles. 
105) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: How to Handle an Unexpected Surge in PRA Requests. 
106) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Implementing an Electronic Content Management 

System. 
107) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Independent Contractors, Dynamex, and AB5. 
108) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Is Your District Recession Ready? 
109) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Litigation Lessons Learned From 2020. 
110) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Managing Employees Through a Pandemic. 
111) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Maximize Your Membership Resources for 

Board/Trustees. 
112) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Maximizing Employee Potential Through the 

Coaching/Eval. 
113) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Messaging in a Crisis: How to Use Plain Language. 
114) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Navigating Prop 218 Rates and Fees. 
115) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: New Cal/OSHA COVID-19 Safety Standard. 



Page 5 of 5 

116) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: New Strategies to Reduce PG&E Electricity Costs. 
117) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: NSDC Presents – Guide to State & Local Fiscal 

Recovery Funds. 
118) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Online ADA Compliance & Transparency Requirements. 
119) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Performance Management - A Change Agent. 
120) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Prudently and Proactively Managing Pension Liabilities. 
121) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Public Records Act Requests 2020. 
122) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Questions Answered - New Cal/OSHA COVID-19 

Standard. 
123) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Records Retention and Management in the Electronic 

Age. 
124) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Resources & Connections for General Managers. 
125) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Return to Work: Life After COVID-19. 
126) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Revenue Enhancements for Special Districts. 
127) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Rules of Order Made Easy! 
128) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Save the Drama: Managing Challenging Employee 

Situations. 
129) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Saving Money, Time & Effort With Value-Added 

Benefits. 
130) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: SB1383 Reducing Short-Lived Climate Pollutants in CA. 
131) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: School Partnership Lessons Learned and Next Steps. 
132) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Special District Workforce Partnerships. 
133) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Staying Open: Navigating Workplace Safety Concerns. 
134) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Strategic Planning for Special Districts 
135) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Successful Strategies for Utilizing Debt. 
136) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Supplemental Paid Sick Leave - Senate Bill 95. 
137) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Take Action: Engaging With Your Legislators. 
138) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Telecommuting Policies. 
139) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: The ABC's of SDLF. 
140) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: The Critical Nature of Communications in the Public 

Agency. 
141) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: The Great Board Chair. 
142) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: The Role of Retirees in the COVID-19 Response. 
143) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Tips and Tricks for CSDA Annual Awards. 
144) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Top 10 Prevailing Wage Tips for Agencies. 
145) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Understanding Board & District Liability Issues 2020. 
146) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Voting Rights and Redistricting Update. 
147) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Water and Service Rates in Today's Environment. 
148) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: What Every Board Member Should Know. 
149) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Who Does What? Best Practices in Board/Staff 

Relations. 



ATTACHMENT NO. 3 



������

��� ���	
���������������������������������������� ����!�"���������

#�����$#����� $� ����%�

&'�()*+�,�� -.&'/�.0�/('+)�.'��1-
/2�1'���3�4�56776789�'�3
:;<�
=�>
��786?9�&		�=4�@�++2�

,�A7�� >BC-+'�.0�/('+)�.'��

DE���$�"������F���#������E�GG�"�������H�I����"�����G�#��J����G��K��������E��

F�����#�L���#E����"��������J������J������������������E������������K�F�����#��%�

HM�����N�J�L�OO�PQ��RL�PQ��Q%I�

,�AS�� T.�(>U�/(��'()���1'���3�4�567,6SS2

DE�����E�GG�"�������H�I������K�J������������E��E��"�$�J�������������"G��E�J�"!�

�E��V���J����F���#���������W$�G�X�L����"������� ����"G�L��E���$�"��������K������J�

������������#E������K�J�������%�DE����"�$�J�������E�GG�"���JY$���J����E��  ����G�

����E��V���J��E���J����J���#�����!%�Z���G$�����PP�[���J��E���MF�V�$�J��!�

��J�\G�#�����F��������]� ���������#E�J�E���������̂  ��J�_�̂%�HM�����N�J�L�

OPQ̀R�%I

,�A5�� C++�(>U��.0��a+�-.&'/�

,�A5�7� '+UB*&'�C++�(>U��.0��a+�-.&'/�1'���3�4�S6Sb67b2�

1�2�Z�K$G���������K������E��V���J�����E�GJ�����E����#��J���J���$��E�]��J�!�

�����#E�#�G��J�������E����̀cRR� %�%�����E���������J�J�������������E���K��J��

�E�����#�����!%��d���E����K$G���������K���GG�������E�G�J�!L��E��������K��������GG�

"������#E�J$G�J�"����������������E���J��������E��V���J�J���#��%��

1e2�DE��F�����#���E�GG�#�� G!����E��GG� $"G�#�����#��K���W$�������������E��Z�G E�

]%�V�����̂#�L�#�J����J����f�#�������gh�g%���E��$KE��gh�i%QR%��̂JJ������GG!L�

�E��F�����#���E�GG�� �#���#�GG!�#�� G!����E��E����GG����K�����#��K� �������������

G�����iP�E�$���"�������E�����������E��������Kc�

H�I�DE��F�����#���E�GG� ����J������#��"!��G�#�����#����GL�����E����������������G�

�K��J�L������G�#�G����� � ������K�����G�#��#$G�����L���J��������G��������

����������W$�����K��$#E�����#�����������K%��

ddeans
Highlight



� � ������

�������	�
��������������������	���	���������	�
������������	����������������

������	������		������	�����	�����	��	�������	������������������	�
���������

���	�	�� 	����	��!!!"�������	!��	"��"�

��������	�
����������������������#"$"����������	�	�����������������	�������	�

��	��������	�������%	���	&�	��	����������	���������������'��	��	���

(��	��$	������)*+)*","�

�������	�'	�	���-����	�������	���	�	�	�������������	���	�������	������

�	���	�������	���	����������	�������%	������	�����	��	������	�.���"��

������	�
��������������	��	��		����������	�������������	�!������	�

����	���	��	��������	�����/��	���0�11"���

234���	�5������	� ��	�
�������!���������	�������	�	�	�������������	��������

�����%��������	�������	�6	�����.����-		�����/�	������	��7�"�*�85������

����	�������������	������	�����������	��������������	���!�		��������������

������		����������	�6	�����.����-		����"��

6	&�	�������������	���	�������	�	�	��	������	����*9�������	��	���	�6	�����

.����-		������������������	�:0	�����	�/��������������,�+*;�*,,,�0,<<="�

$����������	�	�	��!�����	����	���������	����������������������	����������

!����	&��	����������	&�	��������	���	"�6	&�	����������	����	�	�����

�	���	��������	�	�	��	������	����*9�������	��	���	���������������	����"�

���	�	������	���	��!���������	���������	�����������	���	�	���	�6	�����.����

-		������������	�	��	���	��!��������������	���������	����.����(������		�

-		�����"�

>?@A?B� CDEFGHI�JEEKGLMC�NO�KPE�QNHRS�

$�	������		�����������	�.�����������	��	�����������	���������	���������	�

�	������	�������	��	������������	��������=T)������U����������	��	��	�����

��	�.���"�$�	������		�������������������!������	�	&��	�	�������'��	��	���

(��	��$	������)*+)������)*+)�")"��#������	�����������	��	������������	����

��=T)���U��������	�'	�	���-����	�������	���	�	�	�������������	���	������



� � ������

�����	
�����������������
��	�
����
��������������������
���
����
������������

�����������������
������	����������	��
���
	
������
���
�����	�������������

���
��������������������
������
���������	�����
���������	�������	�����
��	�
�

�
� ���
�����	�
����
��	
������
���
���

!"#$"$� %&%'(%)*+�&%%,-)(.�/0�,1%�2/3'4�

567�8	��
������
	�������	����������������	���	����	���
���������	������

�������
���	���	�����
�����������������	��������
��	����������	����������

�
�����9����
��������
�������������
�����������
���9��
����9��������9�
	�

������	�������	�����������
����
����������
��
�����
	����
���
���
�����

����	
����������������	����������������������	�����������������������

	�������:�����	���������
������;������������	
����������	��
���
	
����

���������������	����������	�������<���	������
	�������	�������������������

����=����	���������	��
���
	
������
����	������������	��	������	�������	�


��
	��������������	�����
��������������������
��9�
������
������
��

��:�������	������������	���	����	�9������������������	���	���
��	�

���������������	���
����

5>7�8	��������	�����
	�������	��9�������	��
���
	
�����
�������:���������
 ��

����
	�
���	���������
�����
������	�����������
����
������������?�����	���9�

������
������;���������
��
�����@���������	��
���
	
����������������


����	
�������		��9��:����	��
	����	��
������
���������	�����
�������
 ��

���
��9�
����
��	�
	�������
��	���������;�����A���
��������
��
�����:�����

���	�������	������������B����	�
��������C����
���DE9�DFG�H�I�������	9�

�
����C����
����J9�DFGF�K�

!"#$"!� LM/'M&�

����:��������	����������������
������������?�:�������������������	������

������
�������
 ��
���	��	�
	���
������?�ENO���
����
P���������:���������
	��


���	����������
��9��<���������
�����	����
�P���	����
�����	����
�P���	�����


���
���������



� � ������

������� 	
�������������������
����
������

������ !"�#��$�#���%��#& '(��$�#���)�*+!��$�,&+��#�+(-�)�*+!���%%&##��(-�* !�

)�*+!�.�+/(��0(-�&(�'�1�+ �!�23�#���4"5�(��$�6+���!"+��*##*���!���+�#��*(�

700� !&8�,,9��: �#����1� #�*�;"�(#&� ��$�0+���!"+��&(� �#�*!!+�((�!�23�#���

,&(#+&�#�4"5�(��$�6+���!"+�-�4�2�+#<(�4"5�(��$�=+!�+�(�*55�*00539��>*&5"+��#��

��%053�.&#��* 3�0�+#&� ��$�#���,&(#+&�#�4"5�(��$�6+���!"+���+�#���4�2�+#<(�

4"5�(��$�=+!�+�(�*55� �#�+� !�+�* 3�*�#&� �23�#���)�*+!�1�&!9�

������ 	
�������
��

� ����)�*+!�%*3�#*/��*�#&� �23�%�#&� -�+�(�5"#&� -��+��+!& * ��9������*$$&+%*#&1��

1�#���$�*#�5�*(#�#�+���,&+��#�+(�&(� ���((*+3�$�+�#���)�*+!�#��#*/��*�#&� 9��?�#&� (�

* !�+�(�5"#&� (�%*3�2��*!�0#�!�� �1�&���* !@�+�%���* &�*5�1�#�A�+�55��*55�(�*55�

2��#*/� �&$�+�;"�(#�!�23�* 3�,&+��#�+9��=+!& * ��(�(�*55�2��*!�0#�!�� �+�55��*55�

1�#�9�

�����B� 
���������

� C��+��* ��+!& * ���&(�+�;"&+�!�23�(#*#"#�-�2"#�#���0+���!"+��$�+�("����+!& * ���

&(� �#�(0��&$&�!-�#���)�*+!�(�*55�*!�0#�#����+!& * ���*(�$�55�.(A�

D9������+!& * ���(�*55�2�� �#&��!�*(�* �*'� !*�&#�%�$�+�#.���� (��"#&1��

� )�*+!�%��#& '(9�

� E9������+!& * ���(�*55�2��& #+�!"��!�* !�+�*!�*#�#.���� (��"#&1��+�'"5*+�

� )�*+!�%��#& '(-�" 5�((�*�%�#&� �&(�%*!��* !�0*((�!�23�*�%*F�+&#3��$�#���

� )�*+!�#��.*&1��#���$"55�+�*!& '��$�#����+!& * ��9�������+!& * ���%*3�#�� �

� 2��0*((�!9�

G9������+!& * ���(�*55�2���%���$$��#&1��#�&+#3�HGIJ�!*3(�*$#�+�*!�0#&� �* !�

� (�*55�2��0"25&(��!-�.&#�& �#� �HDIJ�!*3(�*$#�+�&#(�*!�0#&� -�*#�5�*(#�� ���$�+�

� � ��.��/�& �*� �.(0*0�+��$�'� �+*5��&+�"5*#&� �.&#�& �#���2�" !*+&�(��$�

� #���,&(#+&�#9�

�



������

������ 	

�����	
�����	������������������� 

!"#�$%%&'#()�$%�*"#�+$,(-�)",..�/#0��

12�����345�6�7��12�����345��2�8�92�25���72�482:5�83�������4834���72�482:���

;%%&'#()�)",..�/#�#.#'*#-�/<�,�=>?�@,A$(&*<�B$*#�$%�*"#�+$,(-C��!"#�+$,(-�)",..�

(#$(D,E&F#�#B#(<�*G$�<#,()H�%$..$G&ED�,E�#.#'*&$EH�IE.#))�/<�,�=>?�@,A$(&*<�B$*#�

*"#�+$,(-�,JJ($B#)�,�(#$(D,E&F,*&$E�,*�,E<�$*"#(�*&@#C��

���K�� �L�����M��	�N�O���	M��	
����	

�����	
�����	�����

;*"#(�*",E�*"#�-I*&#)�,E-�$/.&D,*&$E)�)J#'&%&#-�"#(#&EH�;%%&'#()�",B#�E$�(&D"*)�

$(�,I*"$(&*<�-&%%#(#E*�%($@�,E<�$*"#(�P&(#'*$(C��QE�,--&*&$E�*$�)I'"�-I*&#)�,E-�

$/.&D,*&$E)�&@J$)#-�/<�.,G�$(�/<�,'*&$E�$%�*"#�+$,(-�$%�P&(#'*$()H�*"#�-I*&#)�$%�

#,'"�;%%&'#(�$%�*"#�P&)*(&'*�,(#�,)�%$..$G)0�

���K��� 1����M���

R(#)&-#�$B#(�,E-�'$E-I'*�,..�@##*&ED)�$%�*"#�+$,(-H�&E'.I-&ED�@,&E*,&E&ED�*"#�

$(-#(�JI()I,E*�*$�*"#�SI.#)�$%�R($'#-I(#�,-$J*#-�/<�*"#�+$,(-�,E-�,**,'"#-�

"#(#*$�,)�TJJ#E-&U�PPH�*$�#E)I(#�'$E)*(I'*&B#�,E-�-#@$'(,*&'�@##*&ED)�,E-�

"#.JH�E$*�"&E-#(H�*"#�/I)&E#))�,E-�-&)'I))&$E�$%�*"#�+$,(-C��V,((<�$I*�*"#�

(#)$.I*&$E)�,E-�$(-#()�$%�*"#�+$,(-C�WU#('&)#�$*"#(�J$G#()�,E-�J#(%$(@�$*"#(�

-I*&#)�,)�J(#)'(&/#-�/<�*"#�+$,(-�&E�*"#)#�SI.#)�,E-�S#DI.,*&$E)�,E-�/<�$*"#(�

,'*&$E)�$%�*"#�+$,(-C�TJJ($B#�+$,(-�@##*&ED�,D#E-,)C�X$(@�$(�-&)/,E-�

)*,E-&ED�,E-�,-�"$'�'$@@&**##)C�TJJ$&E*�'$@@&**##�@#@/#()�,E-�*"#�V",&(�$%�

),&-�'$@@&**##)C�Y&DE�,..�,D(##@#E*)�*$�G"&'"�*"#�P&)*(&'*�&)�,�J,(*<C��Z(&*#�

,E->$(�)&DE�'$((#)J$E-#E'#�$E�/#",.%�$%�*"#�+$,(-�,E-�RZPC�QE�*"#�#B#E*�$%�,E�

#,(.<�B,',E'<�&E�*"#�$%%&'#�$%�*"#�R(#)&-#E'<H�*"#�[&'#�R(#)&-#E*�)",..�/#'$@#�

*"#�R(#)&-#E*C�

���K�\� 6���1����M��

WU#('&)#�*"#�-I*&#)�$%�*"#�R(#)&-#E*�&E�*"#�,/)#E'#�$%H�G"#E�*"#�R(#)&-#E*�)*,E-)�

-$GEH�$(�G"#E�*"#�R(#)&-#E*�&)�IE,/.#�*$�'$E*&EI#�&E�"&)>"#(�-I*&#)�-I#�*$�,E<�



� � �������

����	�	�
���������������������
���
	����
�
�����������������������������	���������

������
	����
���������
�����������	�����������
���	�
���������������������

�� !�"� #$%&'($%$�

� ��)�����
���
������	*+�����
��	�,*�	���
�����	���
������-��
����.�++������

.�
�	�/���/	�
�*	�	�
�������0��
�����������	��������������������������	��������


���������	��������
	��*�
0�����������������������������
���
	����
�
�����������

������������/	�
�*	�	��������
	����
���������
�����/	�
�*	�	����
���	�
���������

������������

�� !��� '%1$%#&$2�

.�	������	�
�������������
��������
3���0��������
	����)������+��*�������������
	��

+�����)���������)�����	�
��	��
����������
0����������������	��
	���	�+�
���

+�����)�
��������������
	��
��	�����+�����)�+��*���������4�����
������	��
	���

����	���������
�����)������+�����)�+��*���������������������
���
	����
�
�������

�������������������	��
	���������
	����
���������
��������	��
	�����
���	�
����

�����������������

�� !�5� &''6'#&7#�'%1$%#&$2�8&99:;<=>�?@A@BCD�

� EF�	����������*���������������	��
	���������
0����������	�������������	��
	�����

*�
0������������*��������G��	��*������*�����
�������	�	�
��������������������
��

�
	����
�
�����������������������4�����
������	��
	���������
	����
���������
�����

4�����
������	��
	�����
���	�
���������������������

�� ?H� I(#6%'�&7I�JKL6M&#6J7'�JN�&LL�I6$%1#J$'�

�� ?�B� $(L%'�JN�1J7I(1#��

/�����
	�����O�	����	����
���
��
�����+�������*�������������
���	�
���������
���


�����
0���-���	
���
������
����
����P��
���
����
�������O���	���Q��R*����
���

R�)*�
�������4�������
������0��
���O�	����	����������R*����
���R�)*�
�������

����*���)������4	����������+
��0��
��	������0��������
	���������+
���	�

�	��������������R*��������	����*	���
��
�������	����
��4������F�OO�
����������

����



� � �������

������� 	
���	
����������
�������������������������

�������� � !"##�"���$%�"##���&'#"��"$%� (���"#�)����$& ��*��!��+�"�%,��$�#'%�$&�

��))������)����$& ,�"$%���!���*'$����$ �" �"((��-�%��$�"%-"$���./��!��+�"�%�

�*��������� ,��$�#'%�$&��!� ��#� ��%��$�0((�$%�1�23��4$��!���-�$��"����������� �

'$".#�����"���$%�"�)����$&,������!����**���"#�.' �$�  ��*��!���� �����,��!�����������

 !"##�$���*/��!��5�� �%�$��"$%�6�$��"#�7"$"&���8��!�" �)'�!�"%-"$���$������" �

��" �$".#/�(�"����"#,����" � ��$��!���"*����" ���" �$".#/�(�"����"#3��9"�#'������

"���$%�*�'����$ ��'��-����&'#"��)����$& ��*��!��+�"�%,�8��!�'���!��(�����

"((��-"#��*��!��+�"�%,�8�##��� '#���$�#�  ��*���))������"  �&$)�$� 3��:!��+�"�%�

 !"##��1�' ��". �$�� �./�"((��-�$&� '�!�". �$�� �('� '"$������!��;�$ �$��

;"#�$%"��"���!��$�1����&'#"��+�"�%�)����$&3�

�����<� ����������=	���
����>�?@AB?C�DEF�E�FG�

>HG�:!���� ������!" � ��������������)(�$ "���$�(���I�%�$"$���J�3�K����"��"�!�%�

!������" �0((�$%�1�23�:!��+�"�%��*��������� � !"##�.����)(�$ "��%�*���

"���$%"$���"����&'#"��"$%� (���"#�)����$& ��*��!��+�"�%,��$�#'%�$&���))������

)����$& ,�"$%���!���*'$����$ �" �"((��-�%��$�"%-"$���./��!��+�"�%��*��������� ,�

"��"��"����*�LKKM�3MM�(���%"/�'(�����!��)"1�)')�$').����*�%"/ �(���)�$�!�"$%�

�!��)"1�)')�"$$'"#���)(�$ "���$�"##�8".#��./�#"83�4$�"%%����$,��������� �

 !"##�.���$���#�%������)(�$ "���$�*���"�%"/��*� ��-�����$�"���$%"$���"��"##�

)����$& �"$%����'���$�� �#� ��%�"$%�" ��$%��"��%��$�0((�$%�1�2,�" ��!��+�"�%�

�*��������� �!" �%����)�$�%��!� ��)����$& �"$%����'���$�� ���$ ���'���

(��*��)"$����*��**���"#�%'��� ���$%���%�" �)�).�� ��*��!��+�"�%3�N"�!����������

 !"##� '.)��,��$�"�*��)�(��-�%�%�./�5O��"$%� �&$�%�./��!����������,��!��

$').����*�%"/ ��*�"���$%"$���*���8!��!���)(�$ "���$� !"##�.��)"%�3�N)"�#����

90P� '.)���"#��*��!��*��)� !"##�.��"���(�".#��8��!� �&$"�'������*�##�83�

;�)(�$ "���$�*���('��#/� ���"#�*'$����$ �� �$���"##�8".#�3��

�



� � �������

�����	
�	�	�����	�������������������
��

������������
���������	
�����

�	���	������

�����������
���	��������������
���������
���������
��������

������
���	���������	
�	�	��������������
�������	���������	
�	�	�����������

�����	��������

���������	
���������������
���	�
�����	���������������
��	���

�����
���������	���������
������������� ��
�����

!"#�$�%��������������
���	�
��
��� ��
�����	�������
�������	
������
��

����	
��������
��
����	�����	
�&���
�	 �'�������
����������������
���������

(�����������	
����������������	
����
��	������
���������������	
�)�

*	+� &���
����
����������
	,��������	�
������	�	�����
������	
�

�����	�
����	���-����
��
��.����/���	�
�0120�����	
���	
������
���

�	�	����������%	�������	������	
	
������
�����-����
��
��.����/���	�
�

03�31��45�6478�

*		+� &�����	
��������
������
��������������������%�����������(������

	
���	
���
����
����������
	,����
�������������������	���	���������������

����������	���

*			+� &�����	
��������
��
�����������������������
	���	�
���	���

�������
���	����������	�
�����������
��
��	�
��������
��
���
��	���	���

�
��	�
���

*	�+� &�����	
��������
��������	�
�����������
��
��	�
�������
	,��	�
��

���������	�	�	���������������	���	�����	
���������

!9#�&�������	
���������	��������
���	�
�	����%�������������������������
����

�����	���������	���������������	
���	�	
��������$������(���������	
����	������

����	�	
�������
���	�
��

!:#�;�����	����������	����������������	
�����
����
����������
����
�����������
�
�

������
��������
���
������	
	
����������������
������	�
���������������������

�����	����������������

!<#�&�����%��������������
���	�
�������������	�������
����������������	
���



� � �������

�������	�
������
��������
�
�����
��������������������������
���������������

������������������������
������������ �
��!�
��"������
������!����
�

��!#�������!#�
�����
����!�� ����������
���#�����������$�������������

������������������
���
��������
��� ��������%�&���'����!�
����
��$��������

#����"�(�����!���!���������!��
����!#�
�����
���������
��
������!����
����

��
����
���������������
��������
�������
��##�
����)�����������������������!�

����������������!����
�����
����
��������������
��"�*��!�
������!����
����
��

��#�
������!�����!�
��� �����!�������������
�����������+��
�������������

!�
�����
���
����!#�
�����
����!�����!���������������������
�� ���������

����#��!�
��������� �
��!�
��"�

,-./-,� 01234562�37839:3:�;2<=>?<@�,ABCABDE�

(���$�����������������������!�����!�
������$����������#�
�������#��������

�����
��#�����
�����+�����F�����G�����
�%H%HH��IJ�KILM��
��	����
!�
��F�����

G�����
�N�%�%��IJ�KILM��$������������������!#�
����������������������
����

�
��
�����������#�
�����
�����������#������#���
���
�������������##�������
�

����
�������������������$����������������� �������
���������
��##�
����)�

������������������
�������������������������
���
���������������$�������"�

(����#���������
��
��������������
�
��#����
�����
�������������$���������
��


�����!�����!�
����������� ����������
�#�������
������
���!�������

�
����
�����#�
��������#���������!���!�!��������������������$��������

������
�� ��������$������������
��������O������
�"�

$����������������������#����
����
�����#�
�������"���'����������

���!�����!�
��!�����������!#�
��������������������#������ �
����������!�

#����������
������!�
�����
��
������������!�������
������!�#�����������

����$��������P�
�������
��##�
����)Q��
�����
����������$�������"��!������

��R����!���������������!������������#����� �������
������������ "�



� � �������

�����	

	���������
�����������������	������������������
�������
���	�

�������������������������������
�������	��������������
	�����������

��
�	�

���
���	�������	����

��������������������

�������������������������	�������	�����������	�	
�����������	�����������

������������ �������!	�����	�
����������������������	�����������������

�����"�����

�������������������
�������������
������
��������	
�����"�

��������
������������������������������	��# �����$��	������������

����������������	���	���	�����������������������

���%�
������

������
������������������������	�	��������������
��	���������
��������

	��������������������

���������

	���
��&$'�������������������������������

� �����������������������
����������������(�����	����������������	�
��

�����
��
�����������	������
���
��������
����

���)��������
��

)��������
���	�
������		*����������
������ ��������
������+������
���������
�

�����	���������
�������������	�	������
�������������
��
��������������
�	�

������������
����
�����������	
���
������������

�������$���
���

&�����������������,���	
�����	��

	����������
�	����������-�����	�	��
���	��

������������������)�����	�
���������
�
	��������������	��������������

��.�����"�����������.����������	�
�������������������/����$��	������

���	���	�����
��

���%��
���

�� 0�����
����������
� � +�

����������
�

�� 1���*�����2�3�� � � 2435����

�� 6����278�

�� �����2�8�



�������

� ���	��
���������	����	���������	�����	�������������	�����	���������

� ���������������	�	��������	����	���������	������������������	���

�	��	���� �������	���������!������	�����"

� ���������������	�������	����	���������	������������������	�����	��	

������������	���������!������	�������#���	�����������	��	��������$������

���������
��������������������	�	����	�������

� ���������������	������	�	����	���������	������������������	�����	��	

���%�������	���������!������	�������#���	�����������	��	����&�����$������	

���������
��������������������	�	����	�������

��'�������

����	����	�������	����������������������������������������	�����	�������	

������������������������	�������������	�����������!�������#������$���������
���

�����	�������������������������������������������	����
����������!���	���!

�������������	��	�����	���������������	��������	���	���������������������

�����	���������	����	������&(��������	���	��������������	�����	�����������	��

��������	���$�
�����������	�)��	��������������������������	���������	��������

�����	�����

��*�	�����

*�	�������	�����	�����	�������������	����	����

+���	�)��������	�	����	������������������������������!��������,���	��

-�����	$�.�������-�����	$��	�/���������+���������!��	����������	���0�����	

1��	��-��������	�
������2(���!�������������������	��������������
�	�

����		����	����������	�������������,���	���-�����	�����������	���	����

��!������������	����	����������������������)���������	���	�������!����

���	����	�������������������������������������	�������������,���	��

-�����	�������.�������3�����������������	��������!�	����
���	����	4�

��������	���	��������������	���	�������	���	����������������������!��



� � �������

����	��
���
��������������
������	������������
������������
��

����������

������� � !"�#$�#"�%"& �'('%�)"*�+�

,���-����.�/�������	�.�0��-��1��
�0//2	�.���3�����	�.4���0������4�

�
����	��/����	�	�3����-������-�	5�
�������0��2-	�-���6��7��	��0����


�3�0�7���	��7�����	�8��7������0��96��7�7�	7������7��
4��-��:	������

�����
	�.��-��������7-�//�.	�����8�	�0���6������-������	�.����������;0�����

�-������:	������0��-��:	7��	��������
�
��-��7��������	�.4���<	�����6�����3�

8����
���=�6��7���3�8��2�	���������/��

�����>� +(� ?#"��@ +(?*A�('$B�*'? �?"& �*% �C*DDEFGHI��JKKJLLM�

�N-��:	7��	���
�7	��7���6��	
����7����7���:	�����7�0������77�����
	��/�

	�7������������.��2-	/��7���	�.����-��1��
�0�:	�����7��,�:	��������3�

�	�-���8��	�������.���-��.-��-��:	7��	��O7���
	��/�	�7�����������	�����

8��	����
	��/�	�7������������.��	�
�6��
���/3��N-��:	7��	��O7���
	��/�

	�7������������.��	7�
�0	��
��7���
	��/4�
����/4���
��	7	�������.���N-��

:	�����7���3��/����
����/���
��	7	�������.��	�
�6��
���/3�0��-�������.��

�-7���0����
	��/�	�7��������

�:	�����7��-7	�.���
	��/�	�7������������.��0���-��7�/��7���
��-�	��


�6��
���7��-��.-��-��:	7��	��O7�����	�������7�8<�������-���/	.	8	/	�3�

����	������7�0��-������	����N-�������.��2	//�8��	�6/������
�8�7�
����-��

:	�����O7��66/	���	����
�����	��O7�6���
���7���
�2	//�8��0��
�
�83��-��

:	7��	����6����-�����-/3���9	��������	8���
�0��0�//��	�����6/3��7��N-��

6���	��7�2	//�8��0��
�
�0����-��1��
�0�:	�����7O�P��/�-�;�7�������

8�
.����

�:	�����7�2	�-�	�
�6��
������
	��/�	�7������������.��2	//�8����	�8��7�
�0��

�-�����-/3�6���	����7�����-��:	�������6����-�����-/3���9	����

����	8���
�0��0�//��	�����6/3��7��N-��:	��������7��7�8�	��00	�	�/�


��������	�4�7��-��7�6�	
�	��	��74�0���-����
	��/�	�7������������.����
�



� � �������

�����	�
��
����������
����������	�������	���������	����������������

�
�����	���	��	�
�����	��������	���	
�	��
����
�����������	���	�
������
���


��������	������������	�
��
���������������������	��	�����	���	�

	��
��	��
������������������	�����
�������
���
�
����	�������������

	��
��	��
���� ���������������	�
�����!��	�������	���	���"����������	����

��������

#$%&'� ()*+,-./�*./+/*0*.1(�+.2345�)5*(*.1+1-4.(�67�

2-5*8145(�

��������	���	�����9��������
��	������������	������ ���������

���������

��	������������	���������	�����������	�����	������������	�����������
����

��	��������	
������������������������������:���������	
��������:��������

��������	����������������

��������������	��	��������������������������	����

;�

�������	������ �����	���	
����	�����	
�����	����:���������������

��	�����	��	���������������	��������	���������������������������������������

������� ���	�	�����������	���	��� ���	�<����������������������� ���	�

����������� ���	�����	�����������������������������������������	���	���	��

�����������

��������	������	���	��������������������	������������	�������

��������������

�	��
��������������������	��������	������	��	����������=�
��	���������!��	��

�����	���	������������
�:�������	��������������������������������	���� �������

�����	��	����	������������!��	�������	���������	������>	������������
�������

������������������	�����������	���	������	�������������	�����������������

����:����������
�����	��������	��������������������������������	�������������

�	�������������	��������������
����	������	����������������������������������	����

�������������	���	�
�:�������������
�	��	�<��	������������	��������

?@A� (BC@DEFG�*FG@GCHCFIJ�@FK3LM�)MCJCFI@IELFJ�0@KC�)NMJN@FI�IL�

5CONCJIJ�PMLH�IQC�)NRSET$�



� � �������

��� �����	
�	�������������	�������	�����������	�������������������

��������	������	����	�	�������	�	����������������	�����������	������	��

���	�������������	�����������������	�����������	��	���	��	�	�	�� !����

����	��������	���"�##����$��	������$	��������%&�

'�� (��������������	�������������������	�������	������	���	)����

����	)�����������������	���	�	�����)������	����	���	�	�����&�

*�� (�	�+	�	����,����	����������������������	���������	��������

�	
�	�&��

-�� (�	�.�	���	���������		����	���	�	���	����������	��	
�	���	��	��

��������	���������	������	����������������������		���/����)��	�

.�	���	���������	�	���	��	
�	������������		�����������������		���

�	�����������	�����	�����	��	�)����������	���

0�� /���	�������������	�����	��	
�	����	������	��	���������	��������

�	������	����������������������		)��	�.�	���	���������	����	������	�

#�����������	�������	�	�����	�����)�������	)�������������	����	
�	����(�	�

#�����������������	��	��	
�	�����*10���2�������	����������������	���

��	��	�����*10���2�������	��

345� 6789:;<=�><=9=8?8<@A�9<BCDE�FE8A8<@9@;D<A�G9B8�FHEAH9<@�@D�

I8JH8A@A�KED?�L;E8M@DEA��

��� ���	����������	
�	�����������������������	�#������	���	��������

������	�	�����������	���������	������������	����������	
�	�������������

��	�������	���������	���������������������������������	
�	�����	�

.�	���	�)���������������	�+	�	����,����	���������	
�	�)�������������

����	�����������	��	���	��	�	�	�� !��������	��������	���"�##����$��	��

����$	��������%��

'�� (��������������	�������������������	�������	������	���	)����

����	)�����������������	���	�	�����)������	����	���	�	�����&�



�������

��� ��	�
�	��	����������	�	���	���	��	����	������������	�����	�

�	��	����	���	�������������	���������	�����	�����������������������		�����

������	�
�	��	����������	�	����	��	��	�����������������		���������������

������		�����	�������������	�������		���	������������	���	��	��	������	�

 �����������	�������	������������	���	��	��	���!�����"#���$��������	%�

&'(�� )*+,-./0�1/0,0+2+/3�,/4567�87+9+/3,3.6/9�:;�<.7+'3679�6/�

=>+.7�?@/�A+>,BC%�

��� D�������	�	������!���������!�����E�	������������F�����!���

��	�	�������������"�	������!	�������������������	�E�	�������	���������	���������

�����	�!	����������������	�	������������������	�����	�	����������	����

��!���	��������	����������������	�	����������������������	�����	�	�������

���	��������!��	�������	���	�	���������������	���	�	����������������	�

��������E�	������������	�E����������	���������	�����	�	���!����	�

��������E�	�����������!	���!��������������	�����������	���	�	�G�

H������F	�������	�	������"��		�������������!	����������������������������

���!	����������	�
������	�I��	��E������������ �����J�

K�����������	�����	�	������	���������������������������	���!����������	�

E�	����������������������������H���!	����J������	�E������������ �����������

!	��		�	���������������	���������L	������

M�� �����E�	�������F	������	�	������"��		��������"�	������!	�����

����������������L�!�	��������	�E�	�����������������!��	������������E������

���	��������������	�	�����������������������	���	�!		�����	��	�	������

�����!�	������	���!���!����	�E�����������������	���	�E�����N��O��������������

��	���	������	�O��������������	������!���	�������!��	������������	����

����	����������������	�	������"��		����K�E�	�������������!��	���"�	��

!���	����������������	"��	����	���	�������E�	����������	�E��������������



� � �������

������	�
�����������������	������
�����������
������������
��������������

����
��������
����������������������������������
�����������������������

�����

���� �������������
���������������������	�����������������
���������
�

������������������ ��
�

�!�� "����������������������
����������������������������������

��������������������������������������������������������
���������

��
��������������

��

��#���$�
���
�������
�������
������%�����
���������������&�������

����������������������������	��	����'�������(��
�$���
�����
�����!��
��)�

�

������������
���������������������	������������	�
���������������������

$�
���
����������
��
������������#�������	)��	����$���
�����
�����!��
��������

��������������������������������*�������

+,-./� 012345�67879:9;76�<;�29=83>�<>�7=9�?467@457�

�� ���$���
�����������
�
��������������������������$�
���
���������������


�
����������������	����!��
��A��
�������B�C���D�
���E�����
	�
���������

�������������������������������	��	����$���
������������
�F��������

!��
�������!��
��������������'
�������G�
���H����
������'������

"�	�
�������I		��
���������
����������
�F�������J��������������������

����	��	����$���
�������������
��������������������������������
�����������

���$���
�����
����!��
���

+,K-/� 0@969;7874<;�<>�8L8@?6�8;?�@95<M;474<;6��
�� N8OOPQRST�99U�9TVSWSX�Y�@PZS[PR�Y\]\K̂_�

Ǹ_����$���
����
�����F���������
������	����
����������������������������

�
�����������
��������
��������	�
�
�����������	��������������

�
����F��������������������������
���������������������
�������������������

��
��������������	����$���
��������
��������
�������������
�����
���



� � �������

�����	
�������������	�������
������	������������
���
�	
�
	����
���������

�������������������������������������������
���������������
���������  �����

�������������
������!
�������"��
���
����
���
���#�!����	���!�
��������
���
���
��

 ����	�����$ ���
�����  
�
����!�����
�������
���
��� ����������� 
�
�����%&�

'(�������	����)*+%,��

-./�0����!��	����	�������
�
����������
��	�����
���������
������ ����� ���

����
 
������ �������
��
����������
 
������ �1�����
�
���������
�����������	�

�������
�������	
2�33��32�
�
�����������
�
����������
�
���4���  �����
��!�����

���������
�����	��  
�
������!��������������������������!������	����
����


�������������������
������	��������������������������������
���
��4���������%���

-5/�0����!��	����	�������
�
����������
��	�����
��������������
����
��

�������
���!
��������������������������
�
��������
����� ������
����������

�����������������
���
����������%�

67889� :;<�=>�?@;AB@CA�DB=D<BAE�FG?�<H:@DI<GA�-BJKLMJN�OP8QP8R/�

� ���
�����������������
���	�������	��
���
����S�
������ �����������
���
���

���
����%�����
��������������������������
����������� ��
���
����S�
�������

����������������
��������������� �������������
�������� 
���
���	
��� �������


���������
���!
������������
����������
��%��0�������� ������
���
��4������
���

�		�������� ��)�T�3�����������U��V��	�������TW++)���	�*))�3�����������

X��V��	�������TW++)���������
�
��	%��3�����
����������������������	���������

���������
���
���������!
��
���
����������!����������
���	
���
� �����
���

�����	�	�������������
���������
�� ���%����
�����������������S��������
���
���

�������������� ��������
���� ������
������������
�������� 
���
���	
���
��

�������
���!
������������
����������
��%��1�S������ ������
�������
��

�������
���!
��������  
�
�����
������ ������
���
���������������
	���	���S������

��	�� ������
������4������������
�������� 
�%�

�



� � �������

������ 	
������
����������������������������
������

� 
��������������������
�������� ��!"�#$�"�%�&�'(��)� *++*+ ���,��,�-.��&$*/���
� ��0*(�"��1,2,�23�

��!3�4'&#�(���%�$5��
�!���� ����678�9:;<=:><�7?;�?@AB<8@�<78�CADDAE:FG�;8?DH�?D;A�

=8C8==8@�<A�?;�:<;�IDAGAHJ�?;�<78�ACC:>:?D�;8?D�AC�<78�K?DL@?D8�M?<8=�9:;<=:><H�

BN=;N?F<�<A�<78�O==:G?<:AF�9:;<=:><�P?E�QM?<8=�RA@8H�S��TUVUWX�

�

�678�;8?D�7?;�Y88F�?@AB<8@�CA=�BN=BA;8;�AC�:@8F<:CZ:FG�ACC:>:?D�>ALLNF:>?<:AF;H�

?><:AF;H�?F@�BA;:<:AF;�AC�<78�9:;<=:><[��678=8CA=8H�<78�\A?=@�7?;�?BB=A]8@�N;8�AC�

<78�;8?D�YZ�:F@:]:@N?D�9:=8><A=;�?;�B=A]:@8@�78=8:F�<A�L?:F<?:F�NF:CA=L:<Z�:F�<78�

=8B=8;8F<?<:AF�AC�<78�9:;<=:><[���

��)3�	(���%��*($&*/$�
�!���� ����̂?<8=:?D�>AF<?:F:FG�<78�9:;<=:><�;8?DH�:F>DN@:FG�

9:;<=:><�D8<<8=78?@H�;7?DD�AFDZ�Y8�N;8@�YZ�9:=8><A=;�CA=�9:;<=:><�YN;:F8;;�?F@�L?Z�

FA<�Y8�N;8@�CA=�?FZ�B8=;AF?D�L?<<8=;�:F>DN@:FG�BAD:<:>?D�>?LB?:GF�L?<8=:?D;�A=�

:F�>AFF8><:AF�E:<7�?FZ�BAD:<:>?D�8]8F<;�A=�?><:]:<:8;[��_;8�A=�@:;BD?Z�AC�<78�

9:;<=:><�;8?D̀DAGA�?<�?FZ�BAD:<:>?D�8]8F<�A=�?><:]:<ZH�E78<78=�:<�:;�:F�>AFF8><:AF�

E:<7�9:;<=:><�8D8><:AF;�A=�NF=8D?<8@�8D8><:AF;H�:;�FA<�B8=L:<<8@[��67:;�:F>DN@8;�

<78�N;8�AC�?FZ�?=<:>D8�AC�>DA<7:FGH�7?<H�A=�F?L8�Y?@G8�@:;BD?Z:FG�<78�9:;<=:><a;�

DAGA[�bFZ�E=:<<8F�A=�8D8><=AF:>�>ALLNF:>?<:AF�A=�B=8;8F<?<:AF�YZ�?�9:=8><A=�

<7?<�:;�FA<�?BB=A]8@�?;�9:;<=:><�YN;:F8;;�78=8:F�A=�?BB=A]8@�;8B?=?<8DZ�YZ�\A?=@�

?><:AFH�;7?DD�FA<�>AF<?:F�<78�9:;<=:><�;8?D̀DAGA[����

��/3��*($&*/$��'(*+�((���9:;<=:><�YN;:F8;;�:F>DN@8;X��

Q:W�� RA==8;BAF@8F>8�?BB=A]8@�YZ�<78�\A?=@H�;N>7�?;�

>ALLNF:>?<:AF;�<A�<78�b;;A>:?<:AF�AC�R?D:CA=F:?�M?<8=�bG8F>:8;�

?F@�A<78=�GA]8=FL8F<?D�?G8F>:8;H�E7:>7�;7?DD�<78=8?C<8=�Y8�

@:;<=:YN<8@�<A�?DD�9:=8><A=;c��



� � �������

����� ��	
���
�������������	
���
������
�����������������
������

��
��������������������������
��
����������

������ ��	
���
������������������	
���
���
�������
�����
	����������

���
�����������������������
	���	
����
�������� �!��

����� ��	
���
��������"���	�����������
���	��������������
���

��	
���
���	��
�
��#��
����$%&'��

�()*�+,-./012/34�35�67853),02/34�39�2:7�;/<25/02=<�>71.?@3A3%��B�����
�������

�������
�������
�����	
���
C	�	���D�������
�� ���		����
����E������
��	��F��	�

����F����
���	��	
����������������
�������������������%��G���	���D������	���


�������H����
�����	
���
%��I
������
����	���
�������������	����
������������
��

��	�
����������
������������
�������������������		����
���������	���		�����		�

������������
��������%�

�(7*�J,</47<<�K15)<L�K.32:/4A�14)�M2:75�N27O<�;/<25/-,27)�23�;/570235<�-P�

2:7�;/<25/02Q��G��	�#��
�������	���
�������
���������
��C	���	
���
���������	D����

�	���		�����	����������
��
��������
������
�����	
���
��"���������
����
���

�����
����	��������
���������������
�����	
���
%��G��	�#��
�������	����������"������


��
���������
��������������
��C	��	���		�����	��"������	
���	���������"�
��

#��
����$%'R�������%������
���������
��	�#��
�������	���
�������
��
���	�����	���
	�

����
�����
��	����
�������
�����	
���
C	�S�����"�����������������	
���
���
��


��������
������
�����	
���
%��T	�����	����
��	����"�������	�	�U��
�
��
�����"	�

���������
���	����
���#
�
�%�

VQWXY� KZ[+ZN\]N]\�6̂ >_6NK_NM]>�

VQWXQW� >M@NKN_N]\�+M@N_NKZ@�KM]_6NJ̀ _NM]>�

�� �����
��	������������
��������	�����
�������������

�����
���	�
��	�����
����

� ��	D����������������
��������	�������
���
���	��
���	
���
�������
��	�����
���

� ������
������	D�����"�����������������������������
��������������������
����

� ���	������������
����������%��



� � �������

�����	� 
�������������������������
�����������������������

� ���������������� !�"�#$�%$�&'�

� ()*+,-.*/�/0122�3.-�4/+5�.*�6+*7)-�138�.-0+*�6+*/.3�-.�4/+5�-0+�()/-*),-9/�/+125�

-*1:+71*;5�/-1-).3+*85�.*�.-0+*�)3:),)1�.<�-0+�()/-*),-9/�):+3-)-85�.*�<1,/)7)2+�

-0+*+.<5�)3�138�/.2),)-1-).3�<.*�6.2)-),12�,.3-*)=4-).3/�,.3-*1*8�-.�/-1-+�.*�<+:+*12�

21>?��()*+,-.*/�/0122�3.-�4/+5�.*�6+*7)-�138�.-0+*�6+*/.3�-.�4/+5�()/-*),-�

+@4)67+3-5�<1,)2)-)+/5�71-+*)12/5�.*�138�.-0+*�6*.6+*-8�<.*�138�/.2),)-1-).3�<.*�

6.2)-),12�,.3-*)=4-).3/�-.�138�,1761)A3?��B0+�4/+�.<�-0+�()/-*),-9/�608/),12�

1::*+//+/�.<��C�D�E1/-�FG+34+�H5�I127:12+5�JF�DKLLC�13:�MCC�E1/-�FG+34+�

N5�I127:12+5�JF�DKLLC�1*+�6*.0)=)-+:?�

����O� P�Q���������������������

�B0+�()/-*),-�01/�13�)3-+*+/-�)3�:)//+7)31-)3A�)3<.*71-).3�4/+<42�-.�,4/-.7+*/�

13:�.-0+*/�)3-+*+/-+:�)3�-0+�.6+*1-).3/5�A.12/5�13:�.=R+,-)G+/�.<�-0+�()/-*),-?��B0+�

()/-*),-�+3,.4*1A+/�-0+�4/+�.<�-0+�)3-+*3+-5�-0*.4A0�)-/�>+=/)-+�.*�/.,)12�7+:)1�

61A+/5�-.�<4*-0+*�-0+�A.12/�.<�-0+�()/-*),-5�/4=R+,-�-.�-0+�-+*7/�13:�,.3:)-).3/�.<�

-0+�*42+/�/+-�<.*-0�0+*+)3?��B0+�4/+�.<�/4,0�>+=/)-+/�.*�/.,)12�7+:)1�61A+/�=8�

()*+,-.*/5�0.>+G+*5�*1)/+/�2+A12�)//4+/�>0),0�1*+�43)@4+�-.�A.G+*37+3-�

1A+3,)+/?��F/�/4,05�-0+/+�*42+/�+/-1=2)/0�6*.,+:4*+/�<.*�4/+�.<�-0+�>+=/)-+�13:�

/.,)12�7+:)1�=8�()*+,-.*/?�

������� ���������P�Q�����

B0+�()/-*),-�.>3/�13:�71)3-1)3/�1�>+=/)-+�1-�>>>?6127:12+>1-+*?.*A�<.*�-0+�

64*6./+�.<�,.3:4,-)3A�-0+�.<<),)12�=4/)3+//�.<�-0+�()/-*),-?��B0+�S+3+*12�

T131A+*�01/�-0+�14-0.*)-8�-.�7131A+�-0+�>+=/)-+5�)3,24:)3A�-0+�,.3-+3-/�.<�-0+�

>+=/)-+5�1/�61*-�.<�-0+�()/-*),-9/�:18�-.�:18�.6+*1-).3/?��B0+�S+3+*12�T131A+*5�

0.>+G+*5�:.+/�3.-�01G+�-0+�14-0.*)-8�-.�6./-�138�71-+*)12�.*�,.3-+3-�)3�

,.33+,-).3�>)-0�-0+�6.2)-),12�,1761)A3�.<�138�()*+,-.*�.<�-0+�()/-*),-5�)3�

,.33+,-).3�>)-0�-0+�6.2)-),12�,1761)A3�.<�138�,13:):1-+�<.*�138�.-0+*�.<<),+5�.*�

)3�,.33+,-).3�>)-0�0)/U0+*�.>3�6+*<.*713,+�+G1241-).3?�

�



� � �������

������� 	
�������
������
������	
���
������
����

� ���������� !��"��##�"$%&� � !� ���'�(���#�)�(�*�����%�!*��+�,�-!��+$%#��� �!(�

!(� �����" ��� ."�/�%"� ��� �///0+�#&1�#�/� ��0!�*0��2���%�!*��+�,�!-���

����� !��"��##�%��#�&� �1� !� �������� !�."�!/(�3$�#�-��� �!("��(1��4+����(���

�(1�"��##�(! ��(�#$1��#�(*$�*�� �� ��(��(,�/�,�&�5�"���-���(��� !�! ����

����� !�"�!�� �����3$�#�-��� �!("6������� ���!���� �7� ��"0���

�����8� 	
������9���
�:�;�	
���;;<�
��
������:
=��

>?@�
ABCDEFGBHDAI�FCJDKLM�N(�#�*� �!-��17�(��"��(��(-!�&� �!(��(1�

�!&&$(��� �!("� ���(!#!*,6� ���O!��1���"��1!+ �1� ��"�+!#��,� !��("$���

�!( �($�1��!&+#��(���/� �� ���O�!/(�P� ��(��!((�� �!(�/� �� �����" ��� ."�

"!���#�&�1����(1�! �����#�� �!(����!&&$(��� �!("6��(�#$1�(*� �����" ��� ."�

Q���%!!5��(1�2/�  ���+�*�"6�/��#����"+�� �(*�������� !�."���*� � !��4+��""�

��&"�#-�!�����"�#-�!(��""$�"�/� ��(� �����" ��� ."�"$%R�� �&�  ���R$��"1�� �!(6��(1�

 !��(��(�������� !�".��!&&$(��� �!("�/� �� ������!(" � $�( "0�

>S@��CL?BHDA�?AE�;?HABLA?AGL�DT�	HKBCHGB��DGH?U�;LEH?��?VLKM�

W0� 2�����" ��� �X$%#���N(-!�&� �!(�Y--����6�$(1��� ���

"$+��7�"�!(�!-� ���'�(���#�)�(�*��6�"��##����� ���(1�&��( ��(��(�

!--����#���" ��� �"!���#�&�1���+�*�6��(�#$1�(*� ����4�" �(*�Q���%!!5�

�(1�2/�  ���X�#&1�#��Z� �����" ��� �+�*�"0��2����!( �( �+!" �1�!(�

 �����" ��� ."�"!���#�&�1���+�*�"�"��##�%���!("�" �( �/� �� ���+!#��,�

�(1�1���� �!(�+�!7�1�1�%,� ���O!��1�-!����" ��� �&�  ��"0��

�0�� ����� !�"�����(! ��$ �!��[�1� !�+!" ��!( �( � !��(,���" ��� �

"!���#�&�1���+�*��!(�%���#-�!-� �����" ��� 0��Y(#,� �����" ��� �X$%#���

N(-!�&� �!(�Y--�����"��##�+!" ��!( �( � !��(,���" ��� �"!���#�&�1���

+�*��!(�%���#-�!-� �����" ��� 0������� !�"�"��##�(! ����� ��!��&��( ��(�

�(,�"!���#�&�1���+�*��!(�%���#-�!-� �����" ��� 6�(!��"��##������ !�"�

���� ���(,�"!���#�&�1���+�*���!( ��(�(*� ���"��#�!��#!*!�!-� ���

��" ��� 0���



� � �������

�����	
�����������������
�����������
�����������
������������������

 !�"#$%#�&"�'(")$�'!*�()"+'&)"!�",�&-%�.&)++�/!0+%'#�'11+)0'2)+)&*�",�&-%�3'+1-�45�

6#"7!�80&�&"�."0)'+�9%$)':�;)#%0&"#.�9'*�!"&�0"99%!&�"#�<+)=%>�'!*�1".&�"!�

&-%�;).&#)0&�."0)'+�9%$)'�1'?%.5��@"&-)!?�-%#%)!�1#"-)2)&.�'�;)#%0&"#�,#"9�

<.-'#)!?>�'�;).&#)0&�1".&�&"�-).A-%#�"7!�."0)'+�9%$)'�1'?%:�"#�'!*�"&-%#�."0)'+�

9%$)'�1'?%5�

����B������
�����������������
��C�
����
�����������DE���������������

F-%�;).&#)0&�).�!"&�#%.1"!.)2+%�,"#�&-%�0"!&%!&:�0"99%!&.:�<+)=%.>:�"#�'!*�"&-%#�

0"99/!)0'&)"!�"00/##)!?�"!�7%2.)&%.:�2+"?.:�"#�."0)'+�9%$)'�.)&%.�!"&�

9')!&')!%$�2*�&-%�;).&#)0&5��@%(%#&-%+%..:�;)#%0&"#.�9/.&�%G%#0).%�&-%�.'9%�

?/)$%+)!%.�"!�!"!�;).&#)0&�7%2.)&%.:�2+"?.:�"#�."0)'+�9%$)'�.)&%.�&"�'(")$�'!*�

)91+)0'&)"!�",�&-%�6#"7!�80&�"#�"&-%#�'11+)0'2+%�+'7.5�

HIJK�� LM��BN�OCO�OPOM��QN��QRPSBLOPT�BU�PSM�CBQL��QN��

� VMNMLQ���QNQVML��

����F-%�6"'#$�",�;)#%0&"#.�-'.�&-%�1"7%#�'!$�)&�.-'++�2%�)&.�$/&*�&"�9'!'?%�'!$�

0"!$/0&�&-%�2/.)!%..�'!$�',,')#.�",�&-%�;).&#)0&I���W�����	
����XYJZ[KI���P
�

�������������C
����������������M�\�
E��������
]]������������\�
E�������

��̂_������������D��\������D���������_��������]�̀���������������I����W�����

	
����XYJJ[KI���Q��
�����E��&-%�6"'#$�%91+"*.�'�a%!%#'+�4'!'?%#�&"�0'##*�

"/&�6"'#$�1"+)0)%.:�$)#%0&�;).&#)0&�"1%#'&)"!.:�'!$�1#"()$%�$'*�&"�$'*�

./1%#().)"!�",�;).&#)0&�%91+"*%%.�'!$�0"!&#"+�",�;).&#)0&�%G1%!$)&/#%.5��

S
b�c��������C
�����
���
������̂_��������
D������
�
���_��
���E��
�

����D�������
����d���
������������]�̀����������]
��\
����
����

���
������b����W�����	
���������
�YJJ[KI���

 &�).�&-%�e/$?9%!&�",�&-%�6"'#$�'!$�&-%�a%!%#'+�4'!'?%#�&-'&�0+%'#�$%+)!%'&)"!�

",�&-%)#�#%.1%0&)(%�#%.1"!.)2)+)&)%.�'!$�'/&-"#)&*�).�%..%!&)'+�&"�%,,%0&)(%�;).&#)0&�

9'!'?%9%!&5��f')$�'/&-"#)&*�'!$�#%.1"!.)2)+)&)%.�'#%�.%&�"/&�-%#%)!�'!$�)!�&-%�

a%!%#'+�4'!'?%#�g91+"*9%!&�8?#%%9%!&5�



�������

�����	
���	�����
��	����	�����������
�����
�������
������	��������	�����	��

���������
���
�
�����	����������
����������
������	�����
����	�����������������


����������	����
�����������������������	�� �

!"#$%&'�()� %*+,&$%#�*,�$+#'"'-#�%*.'�!+.�.$-%&*-/"'��
�!0012345�6�"174813�9:;9<;<:��

=������������
��
�	�����
�>	������	��?��������>	������
	��
����������
���

�
��
�����	��	�
��������>	��������� ��=�����������>	������	��?��������>	������
��
���������	�


��@������A�� �

!"#$%&'�B)� $+.'C+$,$%!#$*+�*,�*,,$%'"-D�.$"'%#*"-�!+.�

'CE&*F''-�

=������������
��
�	�����
���A�������	��G�	����������������
�����������G�

	����������	G���H��	���������	G���H�	�������	���	�����	�������
�����������	���	�������������

	�������	
���	�������	����	��������������A����������������G��
� ��@�	�G�	��I��	����	��JK�LH������

	��������������	��GH����
��
���������	�
��@������A�I �

!"#$%&'�M)� %!&$,*"+$!�'+N$"*+C'+#!&�O/!&$#F�!%#�P/$.'&$+'-�
�!0012345�&�"174813�Q;<R;<<��

=������������
��
�	�����>ST@�S�U��	�����
��I�U������������������


	��
����������
����
��
�����	��	�
������������������������� ��=�����������>ST@�

S�U��	�����
��I�U���������������
���
��
���������	�
��@������A�V �

!"#$%&'�R)� "/&'-�!EE&$%!6&'�#*�'W$-#$+P�%*+-/C'"-��"174813�9;9Q;<:��

RX:9)� .'-%"$E#$*+�*,�-'"N$%'�

!X� OYZ2[4[418)��=��������������������������������	�����	������G��
����

������
��G�
����
���G����
��\�
���\�
��������
��������������	����������

��
�	�
����������
�����\����������	��>	������� �



ATTACHMENT NO. 4



�����������

�

�

�

��	
��	���������������

�


�����������������������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

ddeans
Highlight



















ATTACHMENT NO. 5



������������

	
�������������������
����
�������

ddeans
Highlight



































ATTACHMENT NO. 6



���������		�


��������������������������������������
��������

ddeans
Highlight







ATTACHMENT NO. 7









































































































































ATTACHMENT NO. 8



PWD 2022 STANDING COMMITTEES AND APPOINTMENTS 
DISTRIBUTED AT JUNE 13, 2022 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

RESOURCE AND FACILITIES: 
Director Dino, Chair                           Director Kellerman 

GOAL:  To  Ensure  Reliable Water  Sources,  Facilities  and 
Equipment 

Assignments: 
1) Water System Master Plan and Asset Management
2) Recycled Water System
3) Water Supply Portfolio Diversification
4) Source Water Management
5) Water  and  Energy  Conservation  and  Education

Programs
6) Operation Resiliency and Safety

PERSONNEL:  
Director Mac Laren‐Gomez, Chair          Director Kellerman 

GOAL:  To Promote Employee Retention and Excellence 

Assignments: 
1) Compensation and benefits
2) Succession Planning Program
3) Organizational structure
4) Personnel policies
5) Training
6) Internships and Mentoring

FINANCE:  
Director Wilson, Chair                Director Dizmang 

GOAL:  To Ensure and Maintain Financial Stability 

Assignments: 
1) Grant funding
2) Five‐year Water Rate Plan
3) Payment options
4) Budget and audit
5) Investments and reserves
6) Developer fees

OUTREACH: 
Director Mac Laren‐Gomez, Chair  Director Wilson 

GOAL:  To  be  an  Industry  Leader,  Both  Locally  and 
Regionally,  and  to  Develop  New  and  Innovative 
Programs 

Assignments: 
1) Antelope Valley partnerships and associations
2) Emergency Response Plan
3) Legislation and lobbying efforts
4) Board policies
5) Outreach Plan and publications
6) State‐of‐the‐art  concepts  to  improve  efficiencies  and

operations

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT DIRECTOR APPOINTMENTS 

 Antelope Valley State Water Contractors Association
Director Mac Laren‐Gomez  Director Wilson 
Alternate:  Director Dizmang 

 Palmdale Recycled Water Authority
Director Dino  Director Wilson 
Alternate: Director Mac Laren‐Gomez 

 Plant 42 Environmental Restoration Advisory Board
Director Wilson 
Alternate: Director Dino 

 Association of California Water Agencies & JPIA
Director Dizmang  Alternate: Director Dino 

 North L.A. County Special Districts Association
Director Dino  Director Dizmang 

BOARD LIAISONS: 

The Board President shall act as and/or appoint Liaisons to 
various functions and organizations to represent PWD. 

 AVEK
Director Dino           Alternate: Director Mac Laren‐Gomez 

 Fin & Feather Club
Director Dizmang                   Alternate: Director Wilson 

 United Water Conservation District
Director Dizmang                    Director Mac Laren‐Gomez 

The Board President shall appoint  
Ad Hoc Committees 

from time to time and reconstitute such  
committees as the need arises. 



ATTACHMENT NO. 9











ATTACHMENT NO. 10



PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

G.I.S. COORDINATOR

WATER QUALITY/
REGULATORY AFFAIRS 

SUPERVISOR

LAB ANALYST I/II
(3)

ENGINEERING / GRANT MANAGER

HUMAN RESOURCES
DIRECTOR

RESOURCE & 
ANALYTICS DIRECTOR

FACILITIES MANAGEROPERATIONS MANAGER

CUSTOMER CARE 
REP. I/II

(6)

CUSTOMERACCOUNT
TECHNICIAN

(2)

PUBLIC AFFAIRS 
SPECIALIST

ACCOUNTING 
SUPERVISOR

EXECUTIVE 
ASSISTANT

CUSTOMER FINANCE
SUPERVISOR

SENIOR 
CUSTOMER CARE

REP.

MANAGEMENT 
ANALYST

* ASSISTANT GENERAL 
MANAGER / COOFINANCE MANAGER / CFO

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MANAGER

ENGINEERING 
ANALYST

PURCHASING 
TECHNICIAN

(2)

FINANCIAL ADVISOR

SERVICE WORKER
III - Foreman

(2)ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
TECHNICIAN

PUBLIC AFFAIRS
DIRECTOR

FIELD CUSTOMER
CARE REP. I/II

(4)

SERVICE WORKER
I/II
(9)

SCADA/INSTRUMENTATION 
TECH II/III 

(2)
MANAGEMENT 

ANALYST

ENGINEERING 
TECHNICIAN I/II/III 

(3)

PLANT OPERATOR I/II
(5)

PLANT OPERATOR III

AUDITORATTORNEY

GENERAL MANAGER / CEO

VOTERS

RESOURCE & ANALYTICS 
SUPERVISOR

SENIOR/ASSOCIATE/ 
ASSISTANT/ JUNIOR 

ENGINEER

(2)

SENIOR FIELD 
CUSTOMER CARE

REP.

CUSTOMER CARE
SUPERVISOR

CONSTRUCTION 
SUPERVISOR

OPERATIONS
TECH. I/II

(2)

OPS. TECH. III -
FLEET LEAD

ELECTRICIAN I/II/III
(2)

WATER USE EFFICIENCY 
TECH I/II

(2)

NETWORK ADMINISTRATOR

SAFETY AND TRAINING 
TECHNICIAN

APPROVED OCT. 24, 2022

LEGEND
*ASSUMES THE ROLE OF GENERAL
MANAGER IN HIS/HER ABSENCE

TOTAL POSITIONS: 92

MANAGEMENT 
ANALYST

MAINTENANCE 
SUPERVISOR

SCOTT KELLERMAN
DIVISION 1

DON WILSON
DIVISION 2

GLORIA DIZMANG
DIVISION 3

KATHY MAC LAREN-GOMEZ
DIVISION 4

VINCENT DINO
DIVISION 5PROPOSED POSITON: 0

OPERATIONS TECH. I/II/III

MAINTENANCE WORKER I/II

(7 Positions)

MANAGEMENT 
ANALYST

FULL-TIME FUNDED POSITION: 91
CONCEPTUAL FUTURE POSITION: 1

INTERN FUNDED POSITION: 0

IT SPECIALIST

CONSTRUCTION 
INSPECTOR I/II (3)

CONSTRUCTION 
INSPECTOR TRAINEE

HR ANALYST

PART-TIME IT TECHNICIAN



ATTACHMENT NO. 11 



DEPARTMENT MANAGER PHOTO/CONTACT LIST 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Dennis LaMoreaux, General Manager – 661-456-1017/cell 661-917-3031 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Adam Ly, Assistant General Manager – 661-456-10162/cell 562-417-8841 

 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Peter Thompson II, Resource and Analytics Director (Water Use Efficiency) – 661-456-1042 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Judy Shay, Public Affairs Director – 661-456-1041 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Scott Rogers, Engineering Manager – 661-456-1020 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Chris Bligh, Facilities Manager – 661-456-1052 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Mynor Masaya , Operations Manager – 661-456-1185 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Dennis Hoffmeyer, Finance Manager – 661-456-1021 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Angelica Barragan-Garcia, Human Resources Director – 661-456-1048 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
James Stanton, Information Technology Manager – 661-456-1050 

 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Tara Rosati, Customer Care Supervisor – 661-456-1069 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Dawn Deans, Executive Assistant – 661-456-1003 

 
 
 
 



Danielle Henry, Management Analyst-Admin. – 661-456-1059 



ATTACHMENT NO. 12



Terminology/Water Terms/Acronyms  
 

Terminology 
 
► Agenda: Formal document disclosing all matters to be discussed or considered by the Board at a 

scheduled meeting.  In accordance with the Brown Act, agendas must be posted no later than 72 hours 
prior to the beginning of a regular meeting. 

 
► Agenda Item Staff Report:  A report prepared by District staff for meeting agenda packets providing 

details on an agenda item.   
 
► Motion: A formal motion for action made by a Board Member at any Board or Committee meeting.  

A motion initiates action on a subject on the agenda.  Another Board Member must offer a second to 
the motion for action to continue.   

 
► Resolution:  A formal action for adoption of a policy or action not intended to be a rule or law. 
 
► Ordinance:  A formal rule or law made by the Board of Directors. 
 
 
 
Water Terms 

 
► Acre Foot (AF):  A volume of water that covers one acre (about the size of a football field) to a depth 

of one foot, or 43,560 cubic feet, about 326,000 gallons. 
 

► Adjudication:  Groundwater basin assignment of groundwater rights and groundwater management 
determined through litigation. 
 

► Aquifer:  A natural underground area with layers of porous, water-bearing materials (sand, gravel) 
capable of yielding a supply of water (see Groundwater Basin). 
 

► Aquifer Storage and Recovery (ASR):   The process of injecting potable water into an aquifer 
through wells or by surface spreading and infiltration and then pumping it out of the ground when 
needed. The aquifer essentially functions as a storage reservoir. 
 

► Best Management Practices (BMPs):  Methods or techniques found to be the most effective and 
practical means in achieving an objective. Often used in the context of water conservation. 
 

► Conservation:  The management of water resources so as to eliminate waste and/or maximize 
efficiency of use. 
 

► Evaporation:  The process of liquid water becoming water vapor including vaporization from water 
surfaces and land surfaces but not from leaf surfaces. 

 
► Groundwater:  The supply of fresh water found beneath the Earth’s surface, usually in aquifers, 

which supplies wells and/or springs. 
 



Water Terms (continued) 
 

► Groundwater Basin:  An underground body of water or aquifer defined by physical boundaries. In 
addition to using surface water, the District pumps groundwater from wells in the groundwater basin 
(see Aquifer). 
 

► Groundwater Recharge:  The process of placing water in an aquifer. This can be a naturally occurring 
process or artificially enhanced. 
 

► Groundwater Table:  The upper surface of the zone of saturation. 
 

► Hydrologic Cycle (or Water Cycle):  The continuous movement process of evaporation of water into 
the atmosphere, condensation to form clouds, and its return to Earth in the form of rain or snow 
(precipitation). This process includes transpiration from plants, percolation into the ground, 
groundwater movement, and runoff into rivers, streams, and the ocean.  
 

► Imported Water:  The importation of water from another public agency for use within an agency’s 
service territory. 
 

► Injection Well:  A well used for injecting water or other fluid into a groundwater aquifer. 
 

► Maximum Containment Level (MCL): Standards that are set by the United States Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA) for drinking water quality. An MCL is the legal threshold limit on the 
amount of a substance that is allowed in public water systems under the Safe Drinking Water Act. 
 

► Monitoring Well:  A non-pumping well used for drawing water quality samples or measuring water 
levels. 
 

► Overdraft:  The pumping of water from a groundwater basin or aquifer in excess of the supply flowing 
into the basin. This pumping results in a depletion of the groundwater in the basin which has a net 
effect of lowering the levels of water in the aquifer. 
 

► Potable Water:  Water that is safe for human consumption. This generally means water that does not 
contain objectionable pollution, contamination, minerals, or disease-causing bacteria or viruses and is 
considered safe for drinking by the State Department of Public Health. 
 

► Percolation:  The downward movement of water through the soil to the groundwater table. 
 

► Permeability:  The ability of a material to transmit water through its pores when subjected to pressure. 
 

► Reverse Osmosis:  A process by which a solvent passes through a porous membrane in the direction 
opposite to that for natural osmosis when subjected to a hydrostatic pressure greater than the osmotic 
pressure. 

 
► Reservoir (or Storage Reservoir):  An area where water is stored to be used at a later time for peak 

demands or emergencies such as fire suppression. 
 
► Runoff:  Precipitation (rain, snow, sleet, or hail) that reaches a surface stream without ever passing 

below the soil surface. 



Water Terms (continued) 
 

► Safe Yield:  The amount of water that can be pumped from the aquifer without over-drafting (over-
using or exhausting) the aquifer. 
 

► Special District:  A form of local government created by a local community to meet a specific need. 
Water agency special districts are regulated by the State of California Department of Public Health 
and State Water Code laws. 
 

► Subsidence:  Downward movement of the land surface associated with groundwater pumping 
especially where such pumping exceeds safe yield and where the water table has dropped. 
 

► Surface Water:  Water found in lakes, streams, rivers, oceans, or reservoirs behind dams. 
 

► Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL):  A regulatory term in the U.S. Clean Water Act describing a 
plan for restoring impaired waters that identifies the maximum amount of a pollutant that a body of 
water can receive while still meeting water quality standards. 
 

► Transpiration:  Water used by plants. 
 

► Water Banking (or Groundwater Banking):  The practice of actively storing or exchanging in-lieu 
surface water supplies in available groundwater basin storage space for later extraction and use by the 
storing party or for sale or exchange to a third party. Water may be banked as an independent operation 
or as part of a conjunctive use program. 

 
► Water Demand:  The amount of water used over a period of time.  

 
► Water Quality:  The physical, chemical, and biological characteristics of water and how they relate 

to a particular beneficial use. 
 

► Watershed:  The region or land area that contributes to the drainage or catchment area above a specific 
point on a stream or river. 
 

► Water Table:  The upper surface of the zone of saturation of groundwater in an unconfined aquifer. 
 

► Water Transfer: A transaction in which a holder of a water right or entitlement voluntarily 
sells/exchanges to a willing buyer the right to use all or a portion of the water under that water right 
or entitlement. 

 
 

 
Local Agency Acronyms 
 
AVBCC  A.V. Black Chamber of Commerce  

AVCOC  Antelope Valley Chambers of Commerce  

AV EDGE Antelope Valley Edge (Formerly AV Board of Trade and GAVEA)  

AVEK Antelope Valley East Kern Water Agency  



Local Agency Acronyms (continued) 
 
AVHCC A.V. Hispanic Chamber of Commerce Luncheon  

AVSWCA Antelope Valley State Valley Water Contractors Association    

AVWB Antelope Valley Watermaster Board  

AVWCC Antelope Valley Water Conservation Coalition   

CITY Palmdale City Council  

ERAB Plant 42 Environmental Restoration Advisory Board  

FIN & FEATHER Palmdale Fin & Feather Club  

LCID Littlerock Creek Irrigation District  

PRWA Palmdale Recycled Water Authority  

PSD Palmdale School District  

PWD Palmdale Water District  

PLNGCMSN Palmdale Planning Commission  

QHWD Quartz Hill Water District  

RCSD Rosamond Community Services District  
 

 
 
Acronyms 
 
ACWA  Association of California Water Agencies 

ACWA/JPIA  Association of California Water Agencies/Joint Powers Insurance Authority 

AWWA  American Waterworks Association 

CCR   Consumer Confidence Report 

CDPH   California Department of Public Health 

CEQA   California Environmental Quality Act 

CWA   Clean Water Act 

CSDA   California Special Districts Association 

D1 to D5  Distribution Certification Levels from 1 to 5  

DWR    Department of Water Resources 

EA   Environmental Assessment 

EIR   Environmental Impact Report 

EIS    Environmental Impact Statement 

EPA    Environmental Protection Agency 



Acronyms (continued) 

ES  Endangered Species Act 

HCP   Habitat Conservation Plan 

JPA   Joint Powers Agreement or Authority 

MCL  Maximum Contaminant Level  

MCLG  Maximum Contaminant Level Goal  

MGD   Million Gallons per Day 

MSDS  Material Safety Data Sheet  

MTBE  Methyl-t-Butyl-Ether 

NTS   Natural Treatment System 

pCi/l   Picocuries per liter (a measurement) 

PERS   Public Employees Retirement System 

PHG  Public Health Goal 

PPB   Parts Per Billion  

PPM   Parts Per Million  

PPT   Parts Per Trillion  

RWQCB  Regional Water Quality Control Board 

SCE   Southern California Edison 

SDWA Safe Drinking Water Act 

SRF   State Revolving Fund 

SWP   State Water Project 

SWRCB  State Water Resources Control Board 

SWRCB-DDW State Water Resource Control Board-Division of Drinking Water 

SWT   Surface Water Treatment  

T1 to T5 Treatment Certification Levels from 1 to 5  

TDS   Total Dissolved Solids 

USBR  United States Bureau of Reclamation 

USEPA United States Environmental Protection Agency (also EPA) 

USFWS  United States Fish and Wildlife Service 

USGS   United States Geological Survey 



P A L M D A L E  W A T E R  D I S T R I C T

B O A R D  M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: November 7, 2022 November 14, 2022 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting 

FROM: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.4 – CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON 
2023 DISTRICT MEMBERSHIP IN THE CALIFORNIA FOUNDATION ON 
THE ENVIRONMENT AND THE ECONOMY (CFEE). ($21,000.00 – 
BUDGETED – BUDGET ITEM NO. 1-02-5070-011 – GENERAL MANAGER 
LaMOREAUX)  

Recommendation: 

This item is presented for the Board’s discussion on District membership in the California 
Foundation on the Environment and the Economy (CFEE). Staff has no recommendation. 

Alternative Options: 

The Board can either continue CFEE membership or not renew CFEE membership.  

Background:  

The District joined CFEE near the end of 2020 with its current membership expiring December 
2022.   

CFEE was created in 1979 as an independent, nonprofit institution and connects labor, business, 
local government, and environmental leaders with elected officials and policymakers regarding 
California’s fundamental challenges.   

They conduct discussion forums and study travel projects focused on energy, water, housing, 
transportation, telecommunications and technology, and recycling and the circular economy 
(attached CFEE Policy Focus sheet) designed to maximize engagement and collaboration 
regarding complex public policy. 

CFEE is funded by its large and diverse Board of Directors (list attached) at the rate of either 
$21,000.00 for a Regular Board Member or $38,000.00 for a Traveling Board Member. The 
District is currently a Regular Board Member.  Each of CFEE’s Board Members are assigned 
specific topics.  Director Dino, as the District’s CFEE representative, has been assigned the 
topics of housing and water and is only sent notifications and information, via email, on 
meetings relating to these topics. He can, however, attend additional CFEE events outside these 
topics by reviewing event materials on CFEE’s website and requesting to attend.   

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.4



2 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT November 7, 2022 

CFEE also solicits funding contributions from the public and private sector, labor, and 
environmental participants on an ability-to-pay basis. Many public sector participants, as well as 
community and consumer leaders, are either hosted or pay their own way. 

CFEE hosts five conferences per year two of which are international for Traveling Board 
Members. Conferences and webinars are scheduled for the year at Board meetings, and 
newsletters are sent quarterly via email. 

Strategic Plan Initiative/Mission Statement: 

This item is under Strategic Initiative No. 5 – Regional Leadership. 
This item directly relates to the District’s Mission Statement. 

Budget: 

$21,000.00 or $38,000.00 depending on level of membership.  

Supporting Documents: 

 CFEE Policy Focus sheet
 CFEE Board of Directors List















P A L M D A L E   W A T E R   D I S T R I C T 

B O A R D   M E M O R A N D U M 

 
DATE:   November 8, 2022     November 14, 2022 

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS    Board Meeting 

FROM: Dennis J. Hoffmeyer, Finance Manager/CFO 

VIA:  Mr. Dennis LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.5 – CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON 
AUTHORIZING STAFF TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH PAYCOR 
FOR A HUMAN RESOURCES/PAYROLL SYSTEM. ($32,000.00 NOT-TO-
EXCEED – BUDGETED 2023 – FINANCE MANAGER HOFFMEYER/ 
FINANCE COMMITTEE)   

 

Recommendation: 
 
Staff recommends the Board of Directors approve entering into a contract with Paycor, an 
HR/Payroll service provider, in a not-to-exceed amount of $32,000.00 annually.  
 
Background: 
 
Currently, payroll is processed by in-house staff.  While this does not require any additional 
expense, it does utilize staff time for handling payroll from start to finish along with filing 
quarterly and annual taxes and processing CalPERS and other deductions.  While outsourcing 
will not eliminate staff involvement in payroll-related duties, the anticipated savings will be 
approximately 6 hours a month for current personnel related to tax filings and reporting. 
 
The human resources side will have the biggest gain as it relates to information tracking, the 
performance appraisal process, and job recruitment.  Currently, we utilize Bamboo HR for the 
performance appraisal process, and this software lacks cohesiveness in the review process.  On 
recruitment, staff utilizes the OpenGov product, and over the years, this has become less 
friendly. 
 
In reviewing systems for human resources, the best approach is to outsource payroll processing 
as part of the package.  This will give us a unified HR/payroll process with finance retaining 
oversight and administration of the payroll process.  While HR software can be independently 
purchased, the software is not as robust in function and would require manual importing of 
payroll information if not packaged. 
 
Strategic Plan Initiative/Mission Statement: 
 
This item is under Strategic Initiative No. 4.0 – Financial Health and Stability. 
 
This item directly relates to the District’s Mission Statement. 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.5



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
VIA: Mr. Dennis LaMoreaux, General Manager -2-     November 8, 2022 

Budget: 

There is no additional financial impact on the budget for 2022. This will require adding a new 
operating expense account to track the associated charges starting in 2023.  The majority of 
funds will come from the consolidation of other standalone expenses related to Bamboo HR and 
OpenGov.  The payroll software expense is unknown currently since it is part of the District’s 
financial software. 

Supporting Documents: 

 Paycor proposal



September 
27, 2022 

 Overview 

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT
prepared by: Matthew Halleck | HCM Sales Consultant | mhalleck@paycor.com | 760.275.8743 



 

Page 2 of 26 
Paycor – Proprietary and Confidential 

Contents 

Executive Summary ............................................................................................................................................ 3 

We are  by our customers ............................................................................................................................. 4 

HR Software Built for  .................................................................................................................................. 4 

A Single Solution Designed to  .......................................................................................................... 5 

Guide: Implementation & Activation Excellence ................................................................................................. 6 

Our  : Success, Training & Incentives ................................................................................................ 7 

Onboarding ......................................................................................................................................................... 9 

Recruiting.......................................................................................................................................................... 10 

Human Resources .............................................................................................................................................. 11 

Performance & Talent Development ................................................................................................................. 12 

Career Management .......................................................................................................................................... 13 

Pulse ................................................................................................................................................................. 14 

Time & Attendance ............................................................................................................................................ 15 

Payroll ............................................................................................................................................................... 16 

Wallet: On-Demand Pay .................................................................................................................................... 17 

Expense Management ......................................................................................................................................... 2 

Compensation Planning ...................................................................................................................................... 3 

Analytics & Reporting ......................................................................................................................................... 4 

Mobile ................................................................................................................................................................. 5 

Investment Summary .......................................................................................................................................... 6 

 

  



 

Page 3 of 26 
Paycor – Proprietary and Confidential 

Executive Summary 

 

Angelica, Dennis and the PWD Team, 

Thank you for including Paycor in Palmdale Water District’s HCM evaluation process. We appreciated your 
transparency, participation, information and – most importantly – your time. The time spent with our team will 
prove to be valuable. We aim to have a unique customer experience. The information gathered as our groups 
partnered together – to shape the optimal Leader & Employee experience that will guide your HCM transition – 
is documented, validated and will be transitioned to our implementation leaders. 

In comparison to the vendors in this evaluation, Paycor sets itself apart in terms of scalability and growth. Key 
differentiation items to consider as part of your review: 

 Performance Management is expansive & highly configurable. Including elements like coaching, One-
on-One scheduling, 360 feedback and cascading goals – naturally encouraging regular utilization by 
Managers. 

 Service & Implementation experience designed for service organizations and customers like you. A 
dedicated group of specialists with an average speed to answer of about 1 minute, flexible contact 
options and visiblity into your case management. 

 Project tracking & labor allocation performed at the time sheet level, allowing for coding of labor to 
specific grants or pay types, and expanded reporting post-run for financial analysis. 

 Automation via configurable workflow, with electronic signature – date & time stamps for audit 
purposes. Maintain full history for your employee population and perform updates to their records via 
client-specific approval workflow & effective dating.p 

 Deep benchmarking capabilities, DE&I comparison and organizational metrics 
 Payroll in real-time, with pay grid entry autonomy, imports and reporting – without Batch Processing 

Paycor’s tools are designed for Leaders. It is this design methodology that makes our tools so easy to use. 
Front-line leaders are the ones that drive user adoption. Their involvement, coupled with our change 
management resources, will allow your teams to utilize the tools day 1. We expect this to be a popular 
transition for you and your teams, tackling your key decision criteria. 

 

We look forward to sharing our mutual success story.  

 

Matthew Halleck 
HCM Sales Consultant  



 

Page 4 of 26 
Paycor – Proprietary and Confidential 

We are  by our customers 

Every day, we work with HR and finance leaders who are making a difference. They’re recruiting talent and 
building teams. They’re designing competitive benefits. They’re tracking compliance in a rapidly changing 
environment. They’re building companies that are great places to work.  
 
If you’re a business leader, everyone depends on you. Who do you depend on? Paycor.  
 
Paycor offers the best HCM platform for organizations to deploy and scale. Our team of recruiting, HR, tax, 
payroll, and compliance experts is dedicated to customer satisfaction and success. From personalized support 
to industry-leading thought leadership, we provide leaders with the tools you need to make a difference.  
 

 who can help you and your organization get to the next level.  

HR Software Built for  

HR Leaders have never been more important – or had less time.  

The buck stops with HR when it comes to finding the right people, developing them and creating great 
places to work. Now, factor in all the expanded responsibilities that come with keeping employees safe in the 
workplace and keeping them motivated and engaged in remote settings. 

But here’s the problem: Increased responsibility doesn’t equal less administrative work. It takes a lot of 
time to create schedules, track employee hours and calculate payroll using spreadsheets. And it’s that tedious 
admin work that is holding HR leaders back from big-picture responsibilities, like compensation strategy, 
succession planning and continuous development. In fact, Paycor research found that HR leaders are constantly 
bogged down with details and have little chance to focus on more strategic initiatives. 

So, what’s the solution? 

The most modern, successful organizations think of HR 
as a differentiator.  

Finding ways to reduce time spent on transactional and 
operational HR tasks gives the best performing HR teams 
a competitive advantage. It means extra time each day HR leaders can spend thinking about the big picture—
how to amplify employee engagement, what benefits look like for multi-generational workforces and remote 
teams and, most importantly of all, how to keep employees, and their communities, safe. 

This requires streamlining manual processes and eliminating those time-consuming tedious tasks with the right 
technology. 

Let Paycor help your team  

 



 

Page 5 of 26 
Paycor – Proprietary and Confidential 

A Single Solution Designed to  

Paycor creates a single Human Capital Management (HCM) experience for leaders who want to make a 
difference. Our HCM platform modernizes every aspect of people management, from recruiting, onboarding 
and paying associates, to developing and retaining them. But what really sets us apart is our focus on business 
leaders. For over 30 years, we’ve been listening to and partnering with leaders, so we know what they need:  

 HR technology that  time 

 Powerful analytics that provide  insights 

   & industry specific activation experience 

That’s why more than  trust Paycor to help them solve problems and achieve their goals. 

 

 

 

 

 Imagine HR without the administrative work.  
 Design the optimal experience for your people that 

encourages utilization and is an engagement driver.  
 Understand your business at a deeper level.  
 Mitigate compliance risk 

 

 



 

Page 6 of 26 
Paycor – Proprietary and Confidential 

Guide: Implementation & Activation Excellence 

Implementing HR software is one of the most important decisions your clients can make, yet 70% fail 
because they aren’t tailored to their business. Many HCM providers just import your clients’ employee data 
into the new system without communicating important information or asking key questions during the 
transition. They also fail to provide the training businesses need to fully understand and leverage new products. 

Paycor is : 

Paycor partners with customers to build tools that Leaders and employees will actually utilize. We construct 
your HCM experience to specially achieve your business objectives. With a dedicated project team – and 
endless possibilities – customers gain efficiencies, increase engagement & go-live with more functionality. 

Our Implementation : 

 Implementation specialists focused on quality, training and adoption to create confident users 
 You will partner with a project lead and a team of specialists responsible for constructing your 

application, monitoring your implementation experience and project timelines.  
 We invest in your success by offering training content targeted to your product suite and providing 

access to change management support materials. 
 We provide extended implementation for up to 6 months and use a readiness assessment specific to 

your clients’ business before transitioning them to their support team. 

Key : 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 7 of 26 
Paycor – Proprietary and Confidential 

Our  : Success, Training & Incentives

Whether it’s a quick fix or a complex request, we deliver responsive, personalized support by matching 
Customers with exactly the right person or resource. Your team of specialists are available right when you need 
them, with flexible contact options through phone, email or online chat. With our exclusive online case 
management system, you are always aware of where we are at in your process. Customer satisfaction is 
paramount to our customer experience and we accomplish this by getting you to the specific expert who can 
resolve your item quickly.  

 

 

 

 



 

Page 8 of 26 
Paycor – Proprietary and Confidential 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 9 of 26 
Paycor – Proprietary and Confidential 

Onboarding 

Make a lasting First Impression. Recruiting and hiring is a hot topic these days, but it’s only half 
the battle. What’s the point of attracting talented people if they don’t stick around? New 
employees who receive an excellent onboarding orientation are 69% more likely to remain at a 

company for up to three years (SHRM). Engage new hires right away and dramatically reduce paperwork 
with Paycor’s Onboarding solution. 
 

 
 

 
 
 



 

Page 10 of 26 
Paycor – Proprietary and Confidential 

Recruiting 

Created by recruiters, for employers. Paycor Recruiting is a smart, safe and powerful recruiting 
platform designed by professionals who understand every aspect of the hiring process. Optimized 
workflows offer a seamless experience so you can attract and engage quality candidates.  

 

 

 

 



 

Page 11 of 26 
Paycor – Proprietary and Confidential 

Human Resources 

Get Out of the Weeds and Focus on the Most Important Things. We’ve conducted hundreds of user 
groups and interviews with HR leaders, scoured third-party research and analyzed our own data to 
discover: HR teams spend nearly 70% of their time on inefficient (sometimes paper-based) 

administrative tasks. To make a difference in your organization, you need to streamline and become more 
efficient with automated workflows. Don’t spend time re-keying employee data multiple times—get time back 
in your day to focus on what matters most, your people. 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 



 

Page 12 of 26 
Paycor – Proprietary and Confidential 

Performance & Talent Development 

Create a Culture of Continuous Development. When done right, performance reviews are critical to 
improving productivity and engagement across an organization. Yet, traditional performance 
management no longer offers the resources and support employees need. Infrequent conversations 

riddled with biases and information gaps aren’t inspiring employees to improve. Companies must shift to 
continuous development and coaching conversations that increase engagement and inspire employees. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 13 of 26 
Paycor – Proprietary and Confidential 

Career Management 

Give Employees the Career Development They Crave. Paycor Career Management provides a clear 
path to help employees better understand how to advance to the next level. With this tool, 
organizations can create career strategies, define responsibilities, set expectations, facilitate internal 

movement, and identify talent risks. By supporting future advancement, leaders can develop a team-oriented 
organization that helps future-proof their workforce and drives business success. 
 

 
 

 
 
 



 

Page 14 of 26 
Paycor – Proprietary and Confidential 

Pulse 

Build Trust Based on Employee Sentiment. Paycor Pulse empowers leaders to go beyond the average 
employee engagement survey and gauge what employees are thinking and feeling, so you always 
have “your finger on the pulse” of your organization. With sentiment analysis and Natural Language 
Processing, you can gather and convert employee feedback into real insights, so you can get ahead of 

potential problems like turnover and low morale. 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 15 of 26 
Paycor – Proprietary and Confidential 

Time & Attendance 

Make Better Decisions on Labor Costs. Forty-one percent of CEOs say labor costs is the most 
important metric organizations should measure. The first step to monitoring, measuring, and 
eventually predicting labor cost trends is to fully and accurately automate your time-keeping systems. 

Paycor’s Time solution allows you to collect, monitor, and stay in control to make better decisions about labor 
costs through automated and accurate time-keeping processes. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 16 of 26 
Paycor – Proprietary and Confidential 

Payroll 

Payroll Made Easy. Payroll can be a time-consuming, administrative task for your HR team. Our solution is 
an easy-to-use yet powerful tool that gives time back to your team. Quickly and easily pay employees 
from wherever you are and never worry about tax compliance again. 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 17 of 26 
Paycor – Proprietary and Confidential 

Wallet: On-Demand Pay 

Engage and retain your workforce with flexible pay options. Paycor’s OnDemand Pay was built for HR 
leaders in industries with low-wage hourly workers who are looking to decrease turnover by offering 
employees more flexible pay options. With OnDemand Pay, employees can access earned wages before 
their payday at zero cost when using their payactiv Visa paycard. 

 
 
Retain Your People 
Retaining workers is becoming increasingly difficult 
in a competitive environment. OnDemand Pay 
enables employees to control their own financial 
health, increasing your chances of retaining them. 
 
Paycor Knows Industries 
Restaurants, manufacturers, and long-term care 
facilities have specific requirements and often 
operate on thin margins. Instead of paying extra for 
technology that meets your unique needs, we’ve 
built OnDemand Pay directly into our payroll 
solution and is available for all customers. 
 

Flexibility Matters  
Due dates for rent and bills don’t always line up 
with payday. OnDemand Pay helps employees avoid 
late payments and make payments multiple ways.  
 
Seamless Integration  
Give your employees one location to access all pay 
information. Because OnDemand Pay is built into 
the Paycor Mobile app, employees can access funds 
from the same place they view paystubs and 
compensation history.

 

 
  



 

Page 2 of 26 
Paycor – Proprietary and Confidential 

Expense Management 

One Unified System for Expense Management. The average expense report takes 20 minutes to 
complete and costs a company nearly $60 in resources. And this doesn’t include the cost of errors 
that result from manual reporting or switching between multiple systems. Paycor’s unified expense 
management solution provides leaders with one location to easily review, reimburse, and report on 

employee expenses. 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 3 of 26 
Paycor – Proprietary and Confidential 

Compensation Planning 

Manage Compensation in One System. Get out of the weeds of admin and recordkeeping, once and 
for all. When you automate compensation events in one system, it takes the complexity out of 
planning, so you can focus on building effective compensation programs to help drive recruiting and 

retention — eliminating workforce challenges like high turnover and missing out on top talent. 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 



 

Page 4 of 26 
Paycor – Proprietary and Confidential 

Analytics & Reporting 

Solve your Most Important Business 
Problems.  
 

Eighty-two percent of mid-market organizations 
say data analytics is important to their growth, 
and 56% are currently mining their HR data to 
optimize business processes.  
 
Why? Because data analytics is becoming a critical 
competitive advantage, not just a “nice to have.”  
 
Paycor’s Analytics enables you to gain deeper insights into important data like turnover, headcount, and gender 
pay equity. You can also gain a holistic understanding of your organization by extracting and compiling key data 
points across your HR and payroll solutions. And if you’re an HR leader, Analytics arms you with the data you 
need to show the true value your department brings to the organization. 
 

 

Gain More Visibility into Your Data. Business strategy 
thrives on data, but only if the data is easy to access. 

Report Builder enables you to quickly summarize data, 
report across calendar years and use your own formulas, 

all in an effort to make reportable data easily accessible in 
one place. 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 5 of 26 
Paycor – Proprietary and Confidential 

Mobile 

Go Further with Mobile Technology. Connect to your employees via the devices they use the most. 
Give them the tools they need to take care of important tasks themselves. This freedom from the 
same day-in/day-out requests enables HR departments to focus on more strategic opportunities. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 6 of 26 
Paycor – Proprietary and Confidential 

Investment Summary 

Pricing presented below includes unlimited processing, full-system access, interfacing with BSwift for Benefits, customer 
exclusive incentives & pricing. Proposal reflects September pricing incentive for customers in addition to 38%+ discount to 
the proposal overall. 

 

Included in the Implementation & Activation: 

 Two EIN Setups; Mutiple Pay Frequencies 
 401KEDI Setup  
 Electronic GL Setup 
 Onboarding Setup 
 Paycor HR Setup 
 Paycor Recruiting Pro 
 Paycor Time Setup 
 Payroll Setup 
 Third Party Benefits Integration Setup  

 
 

$4,195.00



 

Page 7 of 26 
Paycor – Proprietary and Confidential 

Palmdale W.D. EIN (1) – 91 EEs 

 

 

*Incentive is equal to a credit to the Subscription fees for services, based on the rate defined in this document. Signed agreement must be executed prior to 10/31/2022. Credit will be applied monthly, 
starting with the first month after go-live, extending through the first (3) months of the agreement. The estimated credit amount presented is based on 91 employees x (3) months. Actual user counts and 
credit calculation – within each month – will apply. 
 



 

Page 8 of 26 
Paycor – Proprietary and Confidential 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 9 of 26 
Paycor – Proprietary and Confidential 

Palmdale W.D. EIN (2) – 1 EE 

 
 

 

 

 

*Incentive is equal to a credit to the Subscription fees for services, based on the rate defined in this document. Signed agreement must be executed prior to 10/31/2022. Credit will be applied monthly, 
starting with the first month after go-live, extending through the first (3) months of the agreement. The estimated credit amount presented is based on 91 employees x (3) months. Actual user counts and 
credit calculation – within each month – will apply. 

 



 

Page 10 of 26 
Paycor – Proprietary and Confidential 

 

 



AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.1







Resource and 
Analytics

Peter Thompson
Resource and Analytics Director

November 14, 2022

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.2.a.1



Areas of Responsibility-3 Resources

Water Data

Energy



Staff



Managing Water-Long Term 
• Long‐Term Supply Management

• Secure Future Supplies
• Give and Take Transfer Agreements

• Exchanges and Storage
• Urban Water Management Plan

• Representation
• DWR

• State Water Contractors

• AV Watermaster

• AV State Water Contractors



Managing Water-Annually 
• Annual Supply Management

• Annual/Monthly Production 
Planning
• Littlerock Dam
• State Water Project
• Groundwater

• Schedule State Water Project 
Deliveries

• Execute Transfers and Exchanges

• Reporting
• DWR
• State Water Resource Control Board
• AV Watermaster
• PWD



Managing Water-Conservation 
• Water Use Efficiency 

• Education
• Waterwise Landscape
• Rebates
• Landscape Survey

• Drought Response
• Water Shortage Planning
• Conservation Outreach
• Drought Management Taskforce
• AV Conservation Roundtable
• Enforcement



Managing Energy
• Southern California Edison

• Rate Adjustments
• Billing Data
• Special Programs
• Time Of Use

• PWD
• Advise of Changes and Programs
• Report on Performance
• Review Energy Alternatives



Managing Data
• Data management

• Production
• Conservation
• Energy 

• Data Usage
• Info‐360 Development
• Internal Reporting



Thank you



Facilities Department 

Chris Bligh

Facilities Manager

Board Meeting
Nov. 14, 2022

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.2.a.2



24 Members in 4 Teams 

Construction Crew
Operations 
Technicians –
Mechanical

Operations 
Technicians – Fleet

Electricians



Maintaining the Infrastructure

• Approximately 412 miles of pipeline, ranging form 2” to 42” pipes

• Approximately 9,000 valves

• 22 active well sites, 1 new well currently being drilled

• 15 water storage tank sites, home to 20 storage tanks

• 6 hydropneumatics tank sites for pressure control

• 25 PRV (pressure reducing valve) locations & 2 pressure relief valves

• Palmdale Ditch maintenance and GCL installation



Other Maintenance & Repair Tasks
• District fleet & equipment

• Sodium hypochlorite generators 

• Leslie O. Carter Water Treatment Plant

• 17 booster pump stations

• Electrical motor and systems maintenance & installations

• Onsite emergency generators 

• Valve house at Littlerock Dam

• Lake Palmdale



Construction Crew



Leaks                  Large Meter Vault       Pipeline Projects 



Bridge Leak2                                   WTP Leak 



Op‐Tech ‐ Mechanical



Booster Stations     WTP Maintenance         Pump Repairs



Traveling Screens                        Hypo Generators



Electricians



Electrical Rough‐Ins                        Finished Product



Op‐Tech ‐ Fleet  159 total assets: 47 vehicles, 25 trailers, 11 pieces/equip., 71 small equip. & 5 cranes



New Equipment Prep



“New to Us” Equipment Inspections and Prep           



All Repairs and Maintenance, Large to Small           



Thank you!


	AgendaRegular11-14-22
	Item6.1
	Item6.2
	Item7.1
	2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions-REV.pdf
	2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions-P1-3.pdf
	2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions-P4-9.pdf
	2023_Budget-V5-Committee_Revisions-P10-37.pdf


	Item7.2
	Item7.3
	Director Handbook Reference Guide Final-Complete With Attachments11-14-22.pdf
	PWD Director Handbook Reference Guide - Final
	1-divider
	Attachment 1 -Compensable Meetings
	2-divider
	Attachment 2 - RecommendedConferences AndWebinars
	3-divider
	Attachment 3 - Article 4
	4-divider
	Attachment 4 - Division Boundary Maps
	5-divider
	Attachment 5 - Rules of Procedure
	6-divider
	Attachment 6 - Preparation of Minutes
	7-divider
	Attachment 7-General Manager-Legal-Financial
	8-divider
	Attachment 8 - Committee Appointment
	9-divider
	Attachment 9 - Conflict Interest
	10-divider
	Attachment 10 - Org Chart
	Slide Number 1

	11-divider
	Attachment 11 - Department Manager Photo-Contact Info
	12-divider
	Attachment 12 - Common Water Acronyms_Terms List


	Item7.4
	Item7.5
	Item8.1
	Item8.2.a.1
	Item8.2.a.2



